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2016 3,058,143 9,702 3,067,845

2016

33/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.40
02110 100
0.250
2018 11 30
2,387,431
33,798
12
12 1.00

0.50

34/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.25
0.15
0.40
2018 11 30 430,841
2016 11 30 2017 11 30
2018 11 30 2,546 23,051
34,729
www . putnam.com/individual 15 10
Form N-CSR Form N-Q 2019 N-PORT
N-CSR N-PORT

http://www_sec.gov.

2018 12 31

35/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10,000 100,000

10,000 100,000

10,000 100,000

10,000 100,000

10,000 100,000

10,000 100,000

10,000 100,000

10,001 50,000 100,000
100,000 100,000

100,000 100,000

2017

16

1940

36/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

11

10

2018 11 30
2018

37/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

¢ @
G 5,811 318,750
2009 5,932 325,000
2010 (3 (4) 6,387 350,000
1994 (3 (5) 6,145 0 110,533 328,594
2012 (3 5,932 325,000
G 5,932 325,000
1997 (3 5,932 0 113,417 325,000
2006 (6 7,079 395,000
1984 5,932 0 106,542 325,000
1984 (7 6,156 0 130,333 337,500
5,816 318,750
2008 (8)
a 2003 2004 2005
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G 2018 11 30
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2019
957,878, 701 69.29
63,630,671 4.60
26,860,127 1.94
20,503,935 1.8
14,748,214 1.07
14,501,820 1.05
13,533,274 0.98
7,804,005 0.56
6,756,740 0.49
5,546,400 0.40
5,486,511 0.40
3,712,946 0.27
2,532,121 0.18
2,195,225 0.16
1,860,750 0.13
1,677,753 0.12
1,149,229,193 83.14
75,922,550 5.49
13,770,226 1.00
984,389 0.07
539 0.00
14,755, 154 1.07
6,372,680 0.46
566,479 0.04
6,939, 159 0.50
5,818, 644 0.42
1,098,837 0.08
110,236,238 7.97
18,325,007 1.33
1,382,324, 782
( 153,258 ) 100.00
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2019
sprint Corp. 2023 15| 7.88 10,670,000 | 10,780,508 | 11,807,129 | 0.85
Ally Financial, Inc. 2031 11 8.00 | 8,622,000 | 10,593,698 | 10,878,090 | 0.79
CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc. 2023 31 6.25| 8,886,000 | 8,441,214 | 8,785,724 | 0.64
fﬁ;e”“f'c Games International, 2022 12 10.00 | 7,979,000 | 7,473,349 | 8,587,399 | 0.62
Diamond 1 Finance Corp./Diamond 2 2026 15| 6.02| 7,435,000 | 7,827,088 | 7,982,617 | 0.58
Finance Corp.
Tempo Acquisition, LLC/Tempo 2025 6.75 | 6,393,000 | 6,359,942 | 6,564,812 | 0.47
Acquisition Finance Corp.
Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc. 2024 5.63 6,500,000 6,567,664 6,481,719 | 0.47
sprint Corp. 2021 15| 7.25| 5,900,000 | 5,954,959 | 6,429,115 | 0.47
Refinitiv US Holdings, Inc. 2025 10 6.25 | 6,464,000 | 6,399,059 | 6,393,192 | 0.46
10. Travelport Corporate Finance PLC 2026 15 6.00 | 5,590,000 | 5,644,434 | 6,080,057 | 0.44
11. | Diamondback Energy, Inc. 2025 31| 5.38| 5,780,000 | 5,809,239 | 6,060,832 | 0.44
12. | DISH DBS Corp. 2024 11 15| 5.88| 6,965,000 | 6,227,605 | 5,986,408 | 0.43
13. GCP Applied Technologies, Inc. 2026 15 5.50 | 5,776,000 | 5,722,045 | 5,939,332 | 0.43
Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics,
14 | \fo./ortho-clinical biagnostics SA 2022 15| 6.63| 6,020,000 5,998,809 | 5,911,682 | 0.43
15. | CC0 Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings 2024 5.88 | 5,488,000 | 5,507,736 | 5,848,722 | 0.42
Capital Corp.
16. | Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA 2025 15| 9.75| 5,526,000 | 5,637,130 | 5,815,885 | 0.42
17. Constellation Merger Sub, Inc. 2025 15 8.50 5,805,000 5,797,800 5,785,811 | 0.42
18. | Solera, LLC / Solera Finance, Inc. 2024 10.50 | 5,093,000 | 5,736,338 | 5,786,921 [ 0.42
19, | Jack Ohio Finance, LLC/Jack Ohio 2022 11 15| 10.25| 5,190,000 | 5,285,204 | 5,748,862 | 0.42
Finance 1 Corp.
20. | Intelsat Connect Finance SA 2023 15| 9.50| 5,796,000 | 5,718,956 | 5,723,872 | 0.41
21. | cBs Radio, Inc. 2024 11 7.25| 5,580,000 | 5,704,045 | 5,659,050 | 0.41
22. | csc Holdings, LLC 2024 5.25 | 5,465,000 | 5,363,367 | 5,534,870 | 0.40
23. | AES Corp./virginia (The) 2025 15| 5.50| 5,201,000 | 5,154,497 | 5,465,005 | 0.40
24. EEgn'ere Corpus Christi Holdings, 2025 31| 5.88| 5,067,000 5,267,224 5,446,020 | 0.39
25. | Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 2025 15| 6.13| 5,525,000 | 4,956,250 | 5,445,655 | 0.39
26. Smurfit Kappa Treasury Funding DAC 2025 11 20 7.50 4,678,000 5,056,969 5,431,353 | 0.39
27. | TTM Technologies, Inc. 2025 10 5.63 | 5,563,000 | 5,644,356 | 5,401,325 | 0.39
28. Navistar International Corp. 2025 11 6.63 | 5,025,000 | 5,066,378 | 5,291,895 | 0.38
29. | Hulk Finance Corp. 2026 7.00 | 5,415,000 | 5,348,100 | 5,239,013 | 0.38
30. | PulteGroup, Inc. 2032 15| 7.88| 4,768,000 | 5,248,052 | 5,228,708 | 0.38

2019

2019
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2019

15 178,550 19,796 5.57 618
2009 11 30 ’ ’ '

16 164,632 18,253 5.90 654
2010 11 30 ’ ’ '

17 130,758 14,497 5.62 623
2011 11 30 ’ ’ '

18 123,203 13,660 6.11 677
2012 11 30 ’ ’ '

19 134,948 14,962 6.19 686
2013 11 30 ’ ’ '

20 112,526 12,476 6.10 676
2014 11 30 ’ ’ '

21 81,256 9,009 5.54 614
2015 11 30 ’ ; '

22 77.471 8,589 5.76 639
2016 11 30 ’ ’ '

23 89,239 9,894 5.01 655
2017 11 30 ’ ’ '

24 79,376 8,800 5.56 616
2018 11 30 ’ ’ '

2018 87.376 9,687 5.78 641

88,382 9,799 5.77 640

85,127 9,438 5.74 636

84,644 9,384 5.73 635

84,595 9,379 5.76 639

84,397 9,357 5.77 640

84,147 9,329 5.77 640

10 80,121 8,883 5.64 625

11 79.376 8,800 5.56 616

12 75.279 8,346 5.40 599

2019 77.707 8,615 5.63 624

79,603 8,826 5.69 631
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15 0.43 48
2008 12 2009 11 30
16 0.41 45
2009 12 2010 11 30
17 0.43 48
2010 12 2011 11 30
18 0.39 43
2011 12 2012 11 30
19 0.38 42
2012 12 2013 11 30
20 0.31 34
2013 12 2014 11 30
21 0.31 34
2014 12 2015 11 30
22 0.31 34
2015 12 2016 11 30
23 0.30 33
2016 12 2017 11 30
24 0.28 31
2017 12 2018 11 30
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2016 2019

2016 21 0.026 2.88 5.46 605 | 2017 19 0.023 2.55 5.01 655
19 0.026 2.88 5.53 613 10 19 0.023 2.55 5.93 657

19 0.026 2.88 5.56 616 11 20 0.023 2.55 5.88 652
21 0.026 2.88 5.62 623 12 19 0.023 2.55 5.89 653
19 0.026 2.88 5.73 635 | 2018 19 0.023 2.55 5.92 656

19 0.026 2.88 5.80 643 20 0.023 2.55 5.84 647
20 0.026 2.88 5.76 639 20 0.023 2.55 5.79 642
10 19 0.026 2.88 5.85 649 19 0.023 2.55 5.81 644
11 18 0.026 2.88 5.71 633 21 0.023 2.55 5.75 638
12 20 0.026 2.88 5.80 643 19 0.023 2.55 5.76 639
2017 19 0.026 2.88 5.85 649 19 0.023 2.55 5.73 635
21 0.026 2.88 5.88 652 21 0.023 2.55 5.76 639
21 0.026 2.88 5.81 644 19 0.023 2.55 5.77 640
19 0.026 2.88 5.85 649 10 19 0.023 2.55 5.69 631

19 0.025 2.77 5.89 653 11 19 0.023 2.55 5.56 616
20 0.026 2.88 5.88 652 12 19 0.023 2.55 5.48 608
19 0.023 2.55 5.91 655 | 2019 18 0.023 2.55 5.58 619
21 0.023 2.55 5.86 650 19 0.023 2.55 5.66 628

2018 2019 0.276
2019 12.850
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15

2008 12 2009 11 30 50.52
;809 12 2010 11 30 13.65
%10 12 2011 11 30 2.37
%gn 12 2012 11 30 16.13
3812 12 2013 11 30 7.64
3813 12 2014 11 30 3.59
%14 12 2015 11 30 4.26
2(2)15 12 2016 11 30 9.98
2816 12 2017 11 30 7.90
%17 12 2018 11 30 1.32

100x%
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2009 48.21
2010 12.91
2011 2.94
2012 14.88
2013 6.43
2014 1.74
2015 5.62
2016 15.00
2017 6.54
2018 4.13
2019 6.23
100%
2019
| | | |
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n
SO% asaix
40% BN o R S T S e R R R e S R e s e
20% 12.01% 14.88% : i 15.00%. oo
' 200 [ 843%  17ux 6.54% 6.23%
0% —— . ] . . =
~5.62% 4.13%
20% : i
A0% ‘ . ks A = e ¥ L
B 2009% 20106 20116 2012% 20134 20146 20156 2016fF 20174 20184 20194
15 668,158 469,610 6,901,058 6,643,117 32,082,666 30,994,399
16 600,539 480,330 4,796,623 4,610,909 27,886,582 26,863,820
17 351,214 166,260 4,979,524 4,827,682 23,258,272 22,202,398
18 517,892 332,570 3,622,077 3,371,751 20,154,087 19,163,217
19 4,162,695 4,028,190 2,508,852 2,310,619 21,807,930 20,880,788
20 2,278,087 2,145,490 5,649,389 5,503,259 18,436,628 17,523,019
21 227,678 137,030 4,003,009 3,760,113 14,661,297 13,899,936
22 135,207 8,680 1,352,642 1,209,971 13,443,862 12,698,645
23 3,273,955 15,810 1,606,036 1,098,442 15,111,781 11,616,013
24 1,287,072 4,520 2,130,652 850,321 14,268,201 10,770,212
23 2,206,868
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***

50,000 3.36 3.25
50,000 100,000 2.30 2.25
100,000 250,000 1.27 1.25
250,000 500,000 1.01 1.00
500 , 000 *khkk *hkk
500,000
2016 2017 2018
3,080 4,001 7,463
410 530 2,740
(a
(b 2007 12 31
2007 12 31
13

13

51/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

529
www . putnam.com/individual Mutual Funds - Pricing and performance - About fund
costs
12b-1
12b-1
1.00
0.50

2018 12b-1

430,841

12b-1
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2018 11 30
1,315,005,382 1,247,977,522 138,363,268
61,895,331 61,895,331 6,862,335
1,465,229 162,450
20,782,381 2,304,143
539,680 59,834
1,275,718 141,439
347,916 38,573
49,168 5,451

1,334,332,945 147,937,494

10,222,122 1,133,327
3,926,318 435,311
613,773 68,049
17,857 1,980
367,156 40,707
843,744 93,546
5,366 595
481,838 53,421
115,484 12,804
267,167 29,621
16,860,825 1,869,360

1,317,472,120 146,068,134

1,459,677,340 161,834,427
(142,205,220)  (15,766,293)
1,317,472,120 146,068,134

64/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 11 30

898,319,694 + 160,808,586 5.59 620
5.59 96.00 100 5.82 645
14,150,976 + 2,604,393 5.43 602
37,340,874 + 6,906,940 5.41 600
79,376,411 + 14,268,201 5.56 616
5.56 96.75 100 1 5.75 638
27,080,047 + 4,869,498 5.56 616
13,611,415 + 2,314,468 5.88 652
247,592,703 + 42,076,468 5.88 652

10 10
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2018 11 30

839,333 91,034,503 10,092,995
712,640 79,010
01,747,143 10,172,006
8,282,659 918,298
2,387,431 264,694
33,798 3,747
66,083 7,327
3,696,497 409,831
42,892 4,755
615,803 68,274
15,125,163 1,676,927
(12,061) (1,337)
15,113,102 1,675,590
76,634,041 8,496,416
(2,719,093) (301,466)
2,019 224
247,925 27,487
(376,636) (41,758)
(2,845,785) (315,512)

66/240
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359,341 39,840

(86,099, 438)

(9,545,845)

(88,945,223)

(9,861,357)

(12,311,182)

(1,364,941)
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2018 11 30 2017 11 30
76,634,041 8,496,416 61,141,366 6,778,743
(2,845,785) (315,512) 11,005,010 1,220,125
(86,099,438)  (9,545,845) 7,218,929 800,363
(12,311,182)  (1,364,941) 79,365,305 8,799,231

(48,977,921) (5,430,182)  (39,083,910) (4,333,233)

(770,459) (85,421) (917,264) (101,697)
(2,030,570) (225,129)  (2,226,708) (246,875)
(4,108,659) (455,527)  (4,283,874) (474,953)
(1,332,977) (147,787)  (1,381,623) (153,181)

(342,583) (37,982)

(14,600,329)  (1,618,738)  (12,773,749)  (1,416,226)

(204,341,679) _ (22,655,362) 1,042,806,238 115,615,928

(288,816,359) _ (32,021,070) 1,061,504,415 117,688,994

1,606,288,479 178,089,204 544,784,064 60,400,209

1,317,472,120 146,068,134 1,606,288,479 178,089,204
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) () )
2018 11 30 5.93 0.30 (0.35) (0.05) (0.29) (0.29)
2017 11 30 5.78 0.30 0.16 0.46 (0.31) (0.31)
2016 11 30 5.56 0.31 0.23 0.54 0.32) (0.32)
2015 11 30 6.11 0.33 (0.56) 0.23) 0.32) (0.32)
2014 11 30 6.20 0.33 (0.10) 0.23 (0.32) (0.32)
2018 11 30 5.77 0.25 (0.35) (0.10) (0.24) (0.24)
2017 11 30 5.63 0.25 0.15 0.40 (0.26) (0.26)
2016 11 30 5.43 0.26 0.22 0.48 (0.28) (0.28)
2015 11 30 5.98 0.28 (0.55) 0.27) (0.28) (0.28)
2014 11 30 6.06 0.28 (0.08) 0.20 (0.28) (0.28)
2018 11 30 5.74 0.25 (0.33) (0.08) (0.25) (0.25)
2017 11 30 5.61 0.25 0.15 0.40 0.27) 0.27)
2016 11 30 5.41 0.25 0.24 0.49 (0.29) (0.29)
2015 11 30 5.96 0.28 (0.55) 0.27) (0.28) (0.28)
2014 11 30 6.04 0.28 (0.08) 0.20 (0.28) (0.28)
2018 11 30 5.91 0.29 (0.36) 0.07) (0.28) (0.28)
2017 11 30 5.76 0.29 0.16 0.45 (0.30) (0.30)
2016 11 30 5.54 0.29 0.24 0.53 (0.31) (0.31)
2015 11 30 6.10 0.31 (0.56) (0.25) (0.31) (0.31)
2014 11 30 6.19 0.32 (0.10) 0.22 (0.31) (0.31)
2018 11 30 5.90 0.29 (0.35) (0.06) (0.28) (0.28)
2017 11 30 5.76 0.29 0.15 0.44 (0.30) (0.30)
2016 11 30 5.54 0.29 0.24 0.53 (0.31) (0.31)
2015 11 30 6.10 0.31 (0.56) (0.25) (0.31) (0.31)
2014 11 30 6.19 0.32 (0.10) 0.22 (0.31) (0.31)
2018 11 30 [ 6.07 0.18 (0.21) (0.03) (0.16) (0.16)
2018 11 30 6.22 0.33 0.37) (0.04) (0.30) (0.30)
2017 11 30 6.05 0.33 0.16 0.49 0.32) (0.32)
2016 11 30 5.80 0.33 0.26 0.59 (0.34) (0.34)
2015 11 30 6.37 0.35 (0.58) (0.23) (0.34) (0.34)
2014 11 30 6.44 0.36 (0.09) 0.27 (0.34) (0.34)
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() ( ) ) C)y ) )
2018 11 30 5.59 (0.94) 898,320 1.03 5.20 33
2017 11 30 5.93 8.11 |1,054,712 1.04d 5.12 47
2016 11 30 5.78 10.18 309,295 1.07e 5.48e 42
2015 11 30 5.56 (3.89) 319,716 1.04 5.48 29
2014 11 30 6.11 3.79 529,990 1.03 5.34 43
2018 11 30 5.43 (1.74) 14,151 1.78 4.46 33
2017 11 30 5.77 7.30 21,868 1.79d 4.41 47
2016 11 30 5.63 9.24 14,950 1.82¢ 4.72¢ 42
2015 11 30 5.43 (4.67) 14,147 1.79 4.75 29
2014 11 30 5.98 3.23 16,893 1.78 4.59 43
2018 11 30 5.41 (1.55) 37,341 1.78 4.46 33
2017 11 30 5.74 7.18 56,274 1.79d 4.37 47
2016 11 30 5.61 9.32 21,879 1.82¢ 4.67e 42
2015 11 30 5.41 (4.70) 17,292 1.79 4.75 29
2014 11 30 5.96 3.24 25,229 1.78 4.59 43
2018 11 30 5.56 (1.32) 79,376 1.28 4.96 33
2017 11 30 5.91 7.90 89,239 1.29d 4.94 47
2016 11 30 5.76 9.98 77,471 1.32¢ 5.23¢ 42
2015 11 30 5.54 (4.26) 81,256 1.29 5.25 29
2014 11 30 6.10 3.59 112,526 1.28 5.10 43
2018 11 30 5.56 (1.15) 27,080 1.28 4.95 33
2017 11 30 5.90 7.74 28,817 1.29d 4.93 47
2016 11 30 5.76 9.98 24,378 1.32¢ 5.23¢ 42
2015 11 30 5.54 (4.26) 24,431 1.29 5.25 29
2014 11 30 6.10 3.59 28,807 1.28 5.08 43
2018 11 30 [3 5.88 (0.60)* 13,611 0.35* 2.95 33
2018 11 30 5.88 (0.71) 247,593 0.78 5.46 33
2017 11 30 6.22 8.28 355,378 0.79d 5.37 47
2016 11 30 6.05 10.50 96,811 0.82¢ 5.71e 42
2015 11 30 5.80 (3.86) 102,149 0.79 5.74 29
2014 11 30 6.37 4.16 192,542 0.78 5.61 43
2018 22 2018 11 30
(a
(b
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2010

2018 11 30

410,442 84,320,425 84,730,867

672,557 125,841
798,398
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14,002,647
(81,454,650)
(67,452,003)
11,308,495
(84,730,867)
1,377,672,772
2017 11 30 4,490,543
50 0.720
50 100 0.670
100 200 0.620
200 300 0.570
300 800 0.520
800 1,300 0.500
1,300 2,300 0.490
2,300 0.485
0.562
2020 30

0.20

0.40

771240



1,607,658
29,254
76,361

140,011
45,480
3,134
485,533

2,387,431

12,061

1995

50

1940

2004

2005 12 31
2006 12 31

2003
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0.35 0.25 2,474,849
1.00 1.00 180,196
1.00 1.00 470,635
1.00 0.50 430,841
1.00 0.50 139,976

3,696,497

61,704
2,740
21,315 404
1.00
144
468,201,081 650,211,434

468,201,081 650,211,434
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2018 11 30 2017 11 30
24,438,695 142,204,677 18,406,304 109,760,797
7,468,327 43,287,531 5,847,876 34,523,126
133,323,321 787,026,662
31,907,022 185,492,208 157,577,501 931,310,585
(49,076,418)  (284,879,424)  (33,109,389)  (195,807,929)
(17,169,396)  (99,387,216) 124,468,112 735,502,656
2018 11 30 2017 11 30
103,678 586,805 225,530 1,198,597
119,887 676,937 134,947 775,033
1,960,101 11,273,194
223,565 1,263,742 2,320,578 13,246,824
(1,408,785) (7,967,862) (1,184,199) (6,820,657)
(1,185,220) (6,704,120) 1,136,379 6,426,167
2018 11 30 2017 11 30
4,195,458 23,761,308 1,818,421 10,376,106
327,222 1,840,071 345,214 1,976,454
8,045,926 46,077,644
4,522,680 25,601,379 10,209,561 58,430,204
(7,411,978)  (41,829,938) (4,311,929)  (24,745,660)
(2,889,298)  (16,228,559) 5,897,632 33,684,544
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2018 11 30 2017 11 30
1,125,879 6,584,512 958,043 4,860,516
161,193 930, 685 109,044 641,790
2,206,868 12,983,534
1,287,072 7,515,197 3,273,955 18,485,840
(2,130,652)  (12,301,325) (1,606,036) (9,452,218)
(843,580) (4,786,128) 1,667,919 9,033,622

2018 11 30 2017 11 30
1,581,577 9,161,957 1,258,865 7,197,867
228,808 1,319,595 233,884 1,373,364
1,390,270 8,177,632
1,810,385 10,481,552 2,883,019 16,748,863
(1,822,575)  (10,557,003) (2,232,509)  (13,135,009)
(12,190) (75,451) 650,510 3,613,854

2018 22
2018 11 30

2,494,737 15,216,416
56,836 342,540
2,551,573 15,558,956
(237,105) (1,437,205)
2,314,468 14,121,751

2018 11 30 2017 11 30
14,810,502 91,060,209 24,426,499 151,506,630
2,311,198 14,099,484 1,929,461 11,948,294
38,637,155 239,140,618
17,121,700 105,159,693 64,993,115 402,595,542
(32,145,778)  (196,441,649)  (23,885,104)  (148,050,147)
(15,024,078)  (91,281,956) 41,108,011 254,545,395
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2018 11
2017 11 30
30
( ) ( ) | ( )
( )
( )

33,017,574 | 441,225,821 | 412,348,064 | 839,333 | 61,895,331

33,017,574 | 441,225,821 | 412,348,064 | 839,333 | 61,895,331

11,300,000

6,100,000

36,000
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815
347,916
1,936
349,852
815
(376,636) (376,636)
247,925 247,925
247,925 (376,636) (128,711)
815
105,425 105,425
359,341 359,341
(18,497) (18,497)
(18,497) 359,341 105,425 446,269
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Goldman State
ABr?nlr(iOf Barclays | Citibank, Sachs Street
Ne A ca Bank PLC N.A. Inter- Bank and
= national | TrustCo.
( ) | ( ) | ( ) | ( ) | ( ) | ( )
164,102 18,677 37,220 53,678 74,239 347,916
164,102 18,677 37,220 53,678 74,239 347,916
164,102 18,677 37,220 53,678 74,239 347,916
115,484
48,618 18,677 37,220 53,678 74,239
(TBA ) 115,484 115,484
(
(TBA )
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10
2017 2017-08
310-20
2018 12 15
11
2017
102,575,817
1,471,128 6,066,094 1,682,679
1,092,362 31,949,627 133,323,321
1,960,101 8,045,926 2,206,868
1,390,270 38,637,155
2017
1,068,704,680
1,050,423,181 2017
584,134,939 1,104,679,284 2017
3,987,937 291,058,489 18,282,179

1,688,814,223
2016 12

86,606,483

45,852,363

132,458,846
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2018 11 30

(86.6%)"

(0.1%)
Outfront Media Capital, LLC/Outfront Media Capital Corp. company

guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.875%, 3/15/25 $760,000 $761,900
Outfront Media Capital, LLC/Outfront Media Capital Corp. company
guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.625%, 2/15/24 1,209,000 1,210,511
1,972,411
(0.4%)
Navistar International Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 11/1/25 5,025,000 4,968,519
4,968,519
(2.8%)
CBS Radio, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 11/1/24 5,034,000 4,820,055
Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub.
notes 7.625%, 3/15/20 1,285,000 1,285,000
Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 6.50%, 11/15/22 4,650,000 4,721,145
Gray Escrow, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 5/15/27 3,567,000 3,620,862
I1Si 0
Gray Television, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2,031,000 1,975,148
7/15/26
iHeartCommunications, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 9.00%, 12/15/19
(In default) 1 2,705,000 1,934,075
Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5.625%, 8/1/24 6,500,000 6,272,500
Sinclair Television Group, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub.
notes 5.625%, 8/1/24 3,088,000 2,941,320
iri 1 0
Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.00%, 2,310,000 2,364,863
7/15/24
Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 8/1/27 4,868,000 4,575,920
i 0,
Townsquare Media, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 1,420,000 1,309,950
4/1/23
Univision Communications, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. sub. notes
5.125%, 2/15/25 1,754,000 1,599,858
37,420,696
(1-1%)
American Builders & Contractors Supply Co., Inc. 144A company guaranty
Sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 5/15/26 711,000 688,781
American Builders & Contractors Supply Co., Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes
5.75%, 12/15/23 1,679,000 1,674,803
Jeld-Wen, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 12/15/27 1,600,000 1,396,000
Jeld-Wen, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.625%, 12/15/25 1,004,000 898,580
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 10/15/25 1,760,000 1,716,000
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 11/15/24 2,275,000 2,161,250
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 2/15/27 2,185,000 1,966,500
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 1/15/28 230,000 201,250
Werner FinCo LP/Werner FinCo, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.
notes 8.75%, 7/15/25 3,817,000 3,549,810
14,252,974
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(4.9%)

Altice Luxembourg SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.75%,
5/15/22 (Luxembourg)

Altice SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.625%, 2/15/25

$4,665,000 $4,431,750

(Luxembourg) 2,335,000 1,891,350

Cablevision Systems Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.00%, 4/15/20 470,000 488,800

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. bonds 5.50%, 5/1/26 2,040,000 1,978,800

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 5.875%, 4/1/24 5,488,000 5,536,021

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes

5.75%, 2/15/26 2,324,000 2,324,023

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5.125%, 5/1/23 4,130,000 4,104,188

CSC Holdings, LLC sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.25%, 6/1/24 5,465,000 5,191,750

CSC Holdings, LLC sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.75%, 11/15/21 1,050,000 1,098,563

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.75%, 7/15/25 3,085,000 3,231,476

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.50%, 4/1/28 4,390,000 4,521,612

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 12/15/21 3,060,000 3,048,525

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 12/15/21 1,034,000 1,030,123

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 10.875%, 10/15/25 1,924,000 2,217,410

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 10.125%, 1/15/23 2,370,000 2,565,762

DISH DBS Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.875%, 11/15/24 6,965,000 5,920,250

Quebecor Media, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.75%, 1/15/23 (Canada) 715,000 727,513

SFR Group SA 144A company guaranty sr. notes 7.375%, 5/1/26 (France) 3,395,000 3,259,200

SFR Group SA 144A sr. bonds 6.25%, 5/15/24 (France) 1,180,000 1,140,175

Unitymedia GmbH 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.125%, 1/15/25 1,800,000 1,836,000

(Germany)

Videotron, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.00%, 7/15/22 2,728,000 2,734,820

(Canada)

Videotron, Ltd./Videotron Ltee. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 4/15/27 2,400,000 2,274,000

(Canada)

Virgin Media Finance PLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.75%, 1/15/25 (United Kingdor) 2,501,000 2,875,950
63,928,061

(4.9%)
Allison Transmission, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 3,606,000 3,245,400
10/1/27
iti 1 0

ﬁED Securities Finance SARL 144A sr. notes 8.75%, 1/31/23 (Luxembourg) 1,275,747 1,081,196

Ardagh Packaging Finance PLC/Ardagh Holdings USA, Inc. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 5/15/24 (lreland) 1,990,000 2,007,413

Ardagh Packaging Finance PLC/Ardagh Holdings USA, Inc. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 2/15/25 (lreland) 1,530,000 1,424,813

ATS Automation Tooling Systems, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.50%,

6/15/23 (Canada) 2,985,000 3,061,233

Berry Global, Inc. 144A notes 4.50%, 2/15/26 805,000 756,700

Bombardier, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.75%, 12/1/21 (Canada) 997,000 1,029,403

Bombardier, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.50%, 12/1/24 (Canada) 4,835,000 4,587,206

i 0
E;;ggizg Stratton Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 2,471,000 2,569,840
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Covanta Holding Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 1/1/27 $1,105,000 $1,027,650
Crown Americas, LLC/Crown Americas Capital Corp. VI 144A company
guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 2/1/26 1,590,000 1,532,442
Crown Cork & Seal Co., Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 7.375%, 2,482,000 2,655,740
12/15/26
GFL Environmental, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 3/1/23 (Canada) 1,505,000 1,369,550
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 3,770,000 3,855,579
5/15/22
Hulk Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 6/1/26 (Canada) 4,300,000 3,848,500
Oshkosh Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.375%, 3/1/25 1,637,000 1,653,370
Park-Ohio Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 1,498,000 1,478,807
4/15/27
RBS Global, Inc./Rexnord, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 12/15/25 3,935,000 3,733,331
Resideo Funding, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.125%, 1,540,000 1,534,225
11/1/26
Stevens Holding Co, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.125%, 3,465,000 3,421,688
10/1/26
Tennant Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.625%, 5/1/25 1,989,000 1,926,844
Titan Acquisition, Ltd./Titan Co-Borrower, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes
7.75%, 4/15/26 (Canada) 3,159,000 2,590,380
TransDigm, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.50%, 5/15/25 2,000,000 1,992,500
TransDigm, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.375%, 6/15/26 4,058,000 3,961,176
Trident Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 11/1/25 1,640,000 1,467,800
Vertiv Group Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.25%, 10/15/24 2,218,000 2,151,460

i 1 1 0,
Ygrtlv Intermediate Holding Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 12.00%, 2/15/22 985,000 945,600
Wabash National Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 3,631,000 3,231,590
10/1/25

64,141,436

(3-7%)
Alpha 2 BV 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.75%, 6/1/23 (Netherlands) ** 1,935,000 1,876,950
Alpha 3 BV/Alpha US Bidco, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.25%, 2/1/25 (Netherlands) 2,865,000 2,750,400
Axalta Coating Systems, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 4.875%, 8/15/24 2,130,000 2,062,266
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.95%, 6/1/43 3,140,000 2,431,522
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.45%, 6/1/23 910,000 849,713
Chemours Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 5/15/27 1,889,000 1,704,823
Chemours Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.00%, 1,781,000 1,803,263
5/15/25
Compass Minerals International, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.
notes 4.875%, 7/15/24 5,325,000 4,792,500
Cornerstone Chemical Co. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.75%, 8/15/24 1,041,000 983,745
Diamond (BC) BV 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 8/15/25 EUR 2,910,000 2,846,569
GCP Applied Technologies, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 4/15/26 $5,776,000 5,530,520
Huntsman International, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 700,000 712,607
11/15/22
Ingevity Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 2/1/26 3,081,000 2,842,223
Kraton Polymers, LLC/Kraton Polymers Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty 1,900,000 1,710,000

sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 4/15/25
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PQ Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 12/15/25 $2,930,000 $2,739,550
Starfruit Finco BV/Starfruit US Holdco, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.00%,
10/1/26 (Netherlands) 3,945,000 3,717,338
Starfruit Finco BV/Starfruit US Holdco, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes Ser.
REGS, 6.50%, 10/1/26 (Netherlands) EUR 500,000 525,638
Syngenta Finance NV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
5.182%, 4/24/28 (Switzerland) $2,745,000 2,518,226
Syngenta Finance NV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4.802%, 4/24/25 (Switzerland) 2,745,000 2,578,737
Tronox Finance PLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 10/1/25
(United Kingdom) 1,215,000 1,029,713
WR Grace & Co.- Conn. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 2,642,000 2,674,232
10/1/24
48,735,535
(1.5%)
Carriage Services, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 6/1/26 2,250,000 2,224,688
Gartner, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 4/1/25 2,325,000 2,293,031
IHS Markit, Ltd. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 4.75%, 8/1/28 (United Kingdom) 1,145,000 1,116,375
I@S Markit, Ltd. 144A company guaranty notes 4.75%, 2/15/25 (United 3,573,000 3,546,203
Kingdom)
IHS Markit, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.00%, 3/1/26
(United Kingdom) 675,000 635,344
Iron Mountain, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.25%,
3/15/28 R 1,305,000 1,181,077
I 0
Iron Mountain, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4,491,000 3,974,535
9/15/27 R
initi i 0
Refinitiv US Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.25%, 1,896,000 1,871,115
5/15/26
Sabre GLBL, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.375%, 4/15/23 3,448,000 3,430,760
20,273,128
(2.5%)
Beacon Escrow Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 11/1/25 3,019,000 2,739,743
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 1,175,000 1,169,125

6.375%, 10/1/23
BMC East, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.50%, 10/1/24 3,470,000 3,253,125
Builders FirstSource, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes

5.625%, 9/1/24 3,093,000 2,849,426
Cemex Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.00%, 4/1/24 3.340.000 3 281550
(Mexico) 94U, ,20l,
Cemex SAB de CV 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.125%, 5/5/25 (Mexico) 850,000 815,745
Cemex SAB de CV 144A company guaranty sr. sub. notes 5.70%, 1/11/25

(Vexico) 1,215,000 1,148,175
CPG Merger Sub, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%,

10/1/21 1,714,000 1,696,860
James Hardie International Finance DAC 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%,

1/15/28 (Ireland) 2,260,000 2,017,050
Pisces Midco, Inc. 144A sr. notes 8.00%, 4/15/26 2,539,000 2,412,050
TopBuild Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 5/1/26 2,893,000 2,683,258
U.S. Concrete, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.375%,

6/1/24 2,984,000 2,827,340
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USG Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.875%, 6/1/27 $3,716,000 $3,720,645
USG Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 3/1/25 2,355,000 2,372,663
32,986,755
(0.3%)
Spectrum Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 7/15/25 2,195,000 2,077,019
Spectrum Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.625%,
11/15/22 230,000 234,600
0
Spectrum Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%, 2,020,000 1,949,300
12/15/24
4,260,919
(4.4%)
1011778 BC ULC/New Red Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty notes 5.00%,
10/15/25 (Canada) 3,745,000 3,520,300
1011778 BC ULC/New Red Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes
4.625%, 1/15/22 (Canada) 1,565,000 1,857,175
1011778 BC ULC/New Red Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. sub.
notes 4.25%, 5/15/24 (Canada) 2,685,000 2,537,325
Ascend Learning, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 8/1/25 3,352,000 3,251,440
Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A notes 5.25%, 8/1/26 395,000 387,100
Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A notes 4.375%, 8/15/27 2,875,000 2,601,875
Brand Energy & Infrastructure Services, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes
8.50%, 7/15/25 3,250,000 2,868,125
1 0,
CEC Entertainment, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 8.00%, 4,685,000 4,216,500
2/15/22
Dean Foods Co. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 3/15/23 4,160,000 3,650,400
Fresh Market, Inc. (The) 144A company guaranty sr. notes 9.75%, 5/1/23 2,557,000 1,891,669
Golden Nugget, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 8.75%, 3,345,000 3,345,000
10/1/25
Golden Nugget, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.75%, 10/15/24 3,480,000 3,419,100
Itron, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 1/15/26 3,362,000 3,128,778
KFC Holding Co./Pizza Hut Holdings, LLC/Taco Bell of America, LLC 144A
company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.25%, 6/1/26 2,165,000 2,711,414
KFC Holding Co./Pizza Hut Holdings, LLC/Taco Bell of America, LLC 144A
company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 6/1/24 2,765,000 2,726,981
KFC Holding Co./Pizza Hut Holdings, LLC/Taco Bell of America, LLC 144A
company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 6/1/27 1,780,000 1,668,376
Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4.875%. 11/1/26 3,385,000 3,296,990
Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4.625%, 11/1/24 861,000 830,865
Match Group, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 12/15/27 2,195,000 2,035,863
Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/15/28 2,520,000 2,324,700
Netflix, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 6.375%, 5/15/29 1,130,000 1,144,125
Netflix, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.875%, 11/15/28 1,600,000 1,577,440
1 1 0
Rite Aid Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%, 4,010,000 3,448,600
4/1/23
58,140,141
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C ) Q.4
Apergy Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 5/1/26 $3,397,000 $3,363,030
Ensco PLC sr. unsec. notes 7.75%, 2/1/26 (United Kingdom) 2,168,000 1,788,600
FTS International, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 6.25%, 5/1/22 1,350,000 1,269,000
Nabors Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 2/1/25 4,135,000 3,354,508
Nabors Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 1/15/23 340,000 299,098
Nine Energy Service, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.75%, 11/1/23 1,085,000 1,071,438
SESI, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.75%, 9/15/24 3,255,000 2,905,088
SESI, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.125%, 12/15/21 1,219,000 1,151,955
Seventy Seven Energy, Inc. escrow sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 7/15/22 F 2,190,000 219

Seventy Seven Operating, LLC escrow company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 6.625%, 11/15/19 F 4,230,000 423

USA Compression Partners LP/USA Compression Finance Corp. 144A sr.

unsec. notes 6.875%, 4/1/26 2,040,000 1,991,550

Weatherford International, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

9.875%, 2/15/24 2,497,000 1,666,748
18,861,657

(2.0%)

AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.125%, 5/15/27 1,788,000 1,582,380

AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

5.875%, 11/15/26 2,077,000 1,848,530

AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

5.75%, 6/15/25 2,885,000 2,610,925

Boyne USA, Inc. 144A company guaranty notes 7.25%, 5/1/25 995,000 1,034,800

Cinemark USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.875%, 6/1/23 1,834,000 1,783,565

Constellation Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.50%, 9/15/25 5,805,000 5,442,188

Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 144A company guaranty sSr. unsec. notes

4.875%, 11/1/24 955,000 923,963

Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub.

notes 5.625%, 3/15/26 3,135,000 3,118,353

Six Flags Entertainment Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

5.50%, 4/15/27 4,635,000 4,438,013

Six Flags Entertainment Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.875%, 7/31/24 4,345,000 4,160,338
26,943,055

(9.0%)

Alliance Data Systems Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.375%, 8/1/22 3,730,000 3,711,350

Alliant Holdings Intermediate, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.25%, 8/1/23 2,824,000 2,871,669

Ally Financial, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 11/1/31 8,622,000 10,067,909

Ally Financial, Inc. sub. unsec. notes 5.75%, 11/20/25 2,865,000 2,929,463

American International Group, Inc. jr. unsec. sub. FRB 8.175%, 5/15/58 1,737,000 2,067,030

Bank gf America Corp. jr. unsec. sub. FRN Ser. AA, 6.10%, perpetual 1,010,000 1,027,675

maturity

Bank 9f America Corp. jr. unsec. sub. FRN Ser. Z, 6.50%, perpetual 1,635,000 1,708,575

maturity

CIT Group, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 8/1/23 4,790,000 4,795,988

CIT Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 3/7/25 1,565,000 1,572,512

CNG Holdings, Inc. 144A sr. notes 9.375%, 5/15/20 4,120,000 3,831,600
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CNO Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 5/30/25 $3,320,000 $3,243,225
Credit Acceptance Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.375%, 1.685.000 1.731.338
3/15/23 ,009, , 131,
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.25%, perpetual
maturity (Switzerland) 2,400,000 2,283,000
Dresdner Funding Trust 1 144A jr. unsec. sub. notes 8.151%, 6/30/31 1,812,000 2,215,127

1 1 0

ESH Hospitality, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.25%, 4,490,000 4,293,563
5/1/25 R
Fairfax Financial Holdings, Ltd. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.85%, 4/17/28
(Canada) 1,407,000 1,352,442
Freedom Mortgage Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.25%, 4/15/25 2,043,000 1,813,163
Freedom Mortgage Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.125%, 11/15/24 3,313,000 2,940,288
GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing Il, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5.25%, 6/1/25 2,130,000 2,116,688
GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing Il, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 5.375%, 4/15/26 1,221,000 1,210,988
goeasy, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.875%, 11/1/22
(Canada) 2,044,000 2,095,100
HUB International, Ltd. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 5/1/26 2,782,000 2,649,855
Icahn Enterprises LP/lIcahn Enterprises Finance Corp. company guaranty
Sr. unsec. notes 6.75%, 2/1/24 2,045,000 2,057,781
Icahn Enterprises LP/lIcahn Enterprises Finance Corp. company guaranty
Sr. unsec. notes 6.25%, 2/1/22 1,985,000 2,017,256
Icahn Enterprises LP/lIcahn Enterprises Finance Corp. company guaranty
Sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 8/1/20 558,000 262,185
Icahn Enterprises LP/lIcahn Enterprises Finance Corp. company guaranty
Sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2/1/22 1,757,000 1,763,027
iStar, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 4/1/22 R 1,265,000 1,247,986
JPMorgan Chase & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRN Ser. R, 6.00%, perpetual 1.000.000 1.005.000
maturity e T
Liberty Mutual Group, Inc. 144A company guaranty jr. unsec. sub. bonds
7.80%, 3/15/37 709,000 794,080
Lloyds Bank PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRN Ser. EMTN, 13.00%, perpetual
maturity (United Kingdom) eBP 1,030,000 2,147,520
Lloyds Banking Group PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.50%, perpetual maturity $793.000 751 193

(United Kingdom)
LPL Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 9/15/25 4,395,000 4,164,263
MGM Growth Properties Operating Partnership LP/MGP Finance Co-lssuer,

Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 5/1/24 R 1,370,000 1,383,495
Inc. conpany guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4,80k, L/I6/Z8 & 1,100,000 970,750
ng¥;;?ng/§gpg;ng Associates LP/PFG Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 3,705,000 3,529,013
Egﬁﬁ:iisnﬁuﬁftggoz:ﬁggog;oup PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.648%, perpetual 3.745.000 4,653,163
§g¥3:iisnﬁuﬁftggoz:ﬁggog;oup PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.50%, perpetual 1,800,000 1,782,000
Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC sr. unsec. unsub. FRB 4.892%, 5/18/29 650,000 614,855

(United Kingdom)
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Springleaf Finance Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 7.125%,
3/15/26

Springleaf Finance Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

$1,090,000 $1,024,600

6.875%, 3/15/25 2,849,000 2,681,621

Starwood Property Trust, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 3/15/25 R 3,010,000 2,806,825

Stearns Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 9.375%, 8/15/20 2,583,000 2,466,765

TMX Finance, LLC/TitleMax Finance Corp. 144A sr. notes 11.125%, 4/1/23 2,350,000 2,138,500

Travelport Corporate Finance PLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.00%,

3/15/26 (United Kingdom) 4,810,000 4,737,850

USIS Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 5/1/25 3,092,000 2,937,400

Wand Merger Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.125%, 7/15/26 665,000 671,650

Wand Merger Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.125%, 7/15/23 2,060,000 2,080,600

WeWork Cos, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.875%, 5/1/25 4,408,000 4,121,480
118,725,047

(2.1%)

Boise Cascade Co. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 9/1/24 4,711,000 4,522,560

BWAY Holding Co. 144A sr. notes 5.50%, 4/15/24 3,680,000 3,523,600

BWAY Holding Co. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 4/15/25 4,725,000 4,287,938

Flex Acquisition Co., Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 1/15/25 1,989,000 1,837,339

iIsi - ifi 0

Louisiana-Pacific Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.875%, 2,361,000 2,301,975

9/15/24

MEG Energy Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.875%, 7/15/26 1,860,000 1,748,400

Mercer International, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.75%,

12/1/22 (Canada) 1,135,000 1,174,725

Mercer International, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 2/1/24 (Canada) 1,790,000 1,781,050

Mercer International, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 1/15/26 (Canada) 1,280,000 1,164,800

Mercer International, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.375%, 1/15/25 520,000 522,111

(Canada)

Smurfit Kappa Treasury Funding DAC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 7.50%, 11/20/25 (lreland) 4,678,000 5,426,480
28,290,978

(3.6%)

Boyd Gaming Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 8/15/26 1,120,000 1,083,600

Boyd Gaming Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.875%, 5/15/23 3,385,000 3,507,706

Boyd Gaming Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.375%, 1,095,000 1,088,156

4/1/26

Cirsa Finance International SARL 144A sr. notes 7.875%, 12/20/23 1,315,000 1,310,726

(Luxembourg)

CRC Escrow Issuer, LLC/CRC Finco, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 5.25%, 10/15/25 4,480,000 4,110,400

Delta Merger Sub., Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 9/15/26 400,000 387,000

0

Eldorado Resorts, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.00%, 1,582,000 1,653,190

8/1/23

Great Canadian Gaming Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.625%, 7/25/22 (Canada) CAD 5,154,000 3,966,988

Jack Ohio Finance, LLC/Jack Ohio Finance 1 Corp. 144A company guaranty

notes 10.25%, 11/15/22 $5,190,000 5,605,200

Jack Ohio Finance, LLC/Jack Ohio Finance 1 Corp. 144A company guaranty 4,136,000 4,239,400

sr. notes 6.75%, 11/15/21
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Jacobs Entertainment, Inc. 144A notes 7.875%, 2/1/24 $1,150,000 $1,207,155
Penn National Gaming, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 1/15/27 2,320,000 2,134,400
Rivers Pittsburgh Borrower LP/Rivers Pittsburgh Finance Corp. 144A sr.
notes 6.125%, 8/15/21 4,230,000 4,150,688
Scientific Games International, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
10.00%, 12/1/22 7,979,000 8,267,441
Wynn Las Vegas, LLC/Wynn Las Vegas Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty
Sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.25%, 5/15/27 4,977,000 4,546,241
47,258,291
(8.4%)
Air Medical Merger Sub Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 5/15/23 5,170,000 4,291,100
ASP AMC Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 5/15/25 3,120,000 1,974,336
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS,
4.50%, 5/15/23 EUR 2,265,000 2,510,948
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.50%, 11/1/25 $885,000 869,513
0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 9.00%, 3,345,000 3,528,975
12/15/25
0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.125%, 5,525,000 5,186,318
4/15/25
0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 840,000 817,950
5/15/23
0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes 7.00%, 3,475,000 3,635,719
3/15/24
0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes 6.50%, 1,155,000 1,190,851
3/15/22
BioScrip, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.875%, 2/15/21 2,725,000 2,575,125
Centene Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%, 2/15/24 3,320,000 3,452,468
Centene Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%, 5/15/22 2,785,000 2,795,444
Centene Escrow I Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 6/1/26 1,160,000 1,167,250
i 0
CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 6.25%, 7,215,000 6,691,913
3/31/23
CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.875%, 2/1/22 7,571,000 3,749,159
CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc. 144A company guaranty sub. notes 4,155,000 3,199,350

8.125%, 6/30/24
Elanco Animal Health, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.272%, 8/28/23 700,000 694,701

Endo DAC/Endo Finance, LLC/Endo Finco, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 6.00%, 2/1/25 (lreland) 875,000 689,885
Endo DAC/Endo Finance, LLC/Endo Finco, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 6.00%, 7/15/23 (lreland) 1,345,000 1,112,988
Endo Finance, LLC/Endo Finco, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 5.375%, 1/15/23 1,593,000 1,310,243
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5.25%, 6/15/26 2,970,000 2,992,275
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 4.75%, 5/1/23 1,840,000 1,840,000
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. sub. bonds 5.50%, 6/15/47 6,380,000 6,140,750
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.50%, 2/15/22 1,115,000 1,204,200
Jaguar Holding Co. Il1/Pharmaceutical Product Development, LLC 144A

company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 8/1/23 3,735,000 3,702,319
Kinetic Concepts, Inc./KCI USA, Inc. 144A company guaranty sub. notes 1,996,000 2,135,720

12.50%, 11/1/21
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Mallinckrodt International Finance SA/Mallinckrodt CB, LLC 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.50%, 4/15/25 (Luxembourg) $3,215,000 $2,555,925

Molina Healthcare, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%,

11/15/22 2,395,000 2,391,408
i 0
Molina Healthcare, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 670,000 631,475
6/15/25
Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc./Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics SA 144A sr.
unsec. notes 6.625%, 5/15/22 6,020,000 5,794,250
Service Corp. International sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 1/15/22 4,229,000 4,250,145
Service Corp. International sr. unsec. notes 4.625%, 12/15/27 905,000 843,913
Service Corp. International sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.375%, 5/15/24 4,080,000 4,100,400
Sotera Health Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 5/15/23 2,030,000 1,999,550
Tenet Healthcare Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. notes 6.00%, 10/1/20 3,585,000 3,657,596
Tenet Healthcare Corp. sr. unsec. notes 8.125%, 4/1/22 1,743,000 1,812,720
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company guaranty sr.
unsec. notes 6.75%, 3/1/28 (lIsrael) 3,275,000 3,338,004
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company guaranty sr.
unsec. notes zero %, 4/15/24 (lsrael) 2,110,000 2,104,092
Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.
unsec. notes 9.25%, 4/1/26 2,650,000 2,821,429
i I 0,
Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.50%, 2,260,000 2,339,100
1/31/27
WellCare Health Plans, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.25%, 4/1/25 1,615,000 1,600,869
WellCare Health Plans, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 8/15/26 870,000 863,632
110,564,008
(1.7%)
Howard Hughes Corp. (The) 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 3/15/25 4,515,000 4,277,963
Lennar Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.875%, 11/15/24 1,569,000 1,572,923
Mattamy Group Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 12/15/23 (Canada) 2,778,000 2,666,880
Mattamy Group Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 10/1/25 (Canada) 1,082,000 1,015,728
0
PulteGroup, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.875%, 4,768,000 4,970,640
6/15/32
PulteGroup, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 3/1/21 860,000 861,075
TRI Pointe Group, Inc./TRI Pointe Homes, Inc. company guaranty sr.
unsec. unsub. notes 5.875%, 6/15/24 2,941,000 2,635,724
Weekley Homes, LLC/Weekley Finance Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 2/1/23 5,146,000 4,850,105
22,851,038
(0.8%)
Diamond Resorts International, Inc. 144A sr. notes 7.75%, 9/1/23 2,089,000 2,041,998
Hilton Worldwide Finance, LLC/Hilton Worldwide Finance Corp. company
guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/1/27 3,680,000 3,509,800
Hilton Worldwide Finance, LLC/Hilton Worldwide Finance Corp. company
guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.625%, 4/1/25 750,000 723,750
SugarHouse HSP Gaming Prop. Mezz LP/SugarHouse HSP Gaming Finance Corp.
144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes 5.875%, 5/15/25 2,680,000 2,505,800
Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5.375%, 4/15/26 2,060,000 1,982,750
10,764,098
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(0.9%)

Lions Gate Capital Holdings, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5.875%, 11/1/24

Nielsen Co. Luxembourg SARL (The) 144A company guaranty sSr. unsec. notes

$3,289,000 $3,313,668

5.00%, 2/1/25 (Luxembourg) 1,452,000 1,415,700
Nielsen Finance, LLC/Nielsen Finance Co. 144A company guaranty sr.
unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 4/15/22 4,226,000 4,132,605
WMG Acquisition Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.00%, 8/1/23 2,566,000 2,530,718
iIsiti 0,
WMG Acquisition Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 775,000 751,750
4/15/26
12,144,441
(3-8%)
Allegheny Technologies, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.875%, 8/15/23 2,222,000 2,316,435
Allegheny Technologies, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.95%, 1/15/21 1,385,000 1,374,613
ArcelorMittal SA sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 6.125%, 6/1/25 (France) 1,704,000 1,791,331
ArcelorMittal SA sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.00%, 10/15/39 (France) 2,810,000 2,980,163
Big River Steel, LLC/BRS Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes
7.25%. 9/1/25 4,420,000 4,508,400
Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 3/1/25 812,000 747,040
I 0
Constellium NV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2/15/26 925,000 846,375
(Netherlands)
i 0
Constellium NV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 5/15/24 1,104,000 1,035,000
(Netherlands)
Constellium NV 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 3/1/25 (Netherlands) 1,685,000 1,609,175
First Quantum Minerals, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
7.50%, 4/1/25 (Canada) 2,270,000 2,037,325
First Quantum Minerals, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.875%, 3/1/26 (Canada) 2,580,000 2,212,350
- 0
Freeport_McMoRan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 2/15/23 2,505,000 2,608,331
(Indonesia)
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.45%,
3/15/43 (Indonesia) 1,216,000 994,080
I 0
HudBay Minerals, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.625%, 2,610,000 2,500,425

1/15/25 (Canada)
Joseph T Ryerson & Son, Inc. 144A sr. notes 11.00%, 5/15/22 1,283,000 1,366,395

Kinross Gold. Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.95%,

3/15/24 (Canada) 470,000 471,175
New Gold, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.25%,
11/15/22 (Canada) 907,000 775,485
Novelis Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.875%, 9/30/26 4,688,000 4,371,560
Novelis Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.25%, 8/15/24 3,515,000 3,479,850
Steel Dynamics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 12/15/26 1,375,000 1,327,563
Steel Dynamics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.125%, 9/15/25 930,000 857,925
1 0,
Steel Dynamics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.50%, 1,520,000 1,516,200
10/1/24
1 0
Steel Dynamics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 235,000 234,706
4/15/23
Teck Resources, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.75%,
2/1/23 (Canada) 1,180,000 1,135,750
TMS International Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 8/15/25 3,235,000 3,170,300
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I 0
Zekelman Industries, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 9.875%, $2,952.000 $3,136,500

6/15/23
49,494,452
(10.5%)
Aker BP ASA 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 3/31/25 (Norway) 1,400,000 1,396,500
Alta Mesa Holdings LP/Alta Mesa Finance Services Corp. company guaranty
sr. unsec. notes 7.875%, 12/15/24 5,215,000 3,715,688
Antero Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 6/1/23 1,210,000 1,200,925
Antero Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 3/1/25 1,250,000 1,187,500
Antero Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.125%, 1,350,000 1,323,000
12/1/22
Ascent Resources Utica Holdings, LLC/ARU Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.
notes 10.00%, 4/1/22 1,153,000 1,219,298
Ascent Resources Utica Holdings, LLC/ARU Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.
notes 7.00%, 11/1/26 885,000 829,688
Baytex Energy Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.625%,
6/1/24 (Canada) 1,100,000 954,250
i I 0,
California Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 2,113,000 1,912,265
1/15/20
California Resources Corp. 144A company guaranty notes 8.00%, 12/15/22 2,032,000 1,557,020
1 1 1 1 0
Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes 7.00%, 850,000 915,875
6/30/24
1 1 1 1 0
Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes 5.875%, 5,067,000 5,219,010
3/31/25
Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes 5.125%, 3,210,000 3,109,688
6/30/27
Chesapeake Energy Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 6/15/27 1,131,000 1,074,450
Chesapeake Energy Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 1/15/25 3,006,000 2,893,275
Chesapeake Energy Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 3/15/23 2,298,000 2,137,140
Comstock Escrow Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.75%, 8/15/26 3,258,000 2,964,780
i 0,
Continental Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.90%, 2,133,000 1,874,310
6/1/44
i 0,
Continental Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.80%, 1,795,000 1,694,205
6/1/24
Covey Park Energy, LLC/Covey Park Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty
sr. unsec. notes 7.50%, 5/15/25 4,302,000 4,065,390
CrownRock LP/CrownRock Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.625%,
10/15/25 2,990,000 2,795,650
DCP Midstream Operating LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
5.375%, 7/15/25 1,105,000 1,106,381
DCP Midstream Operating LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds
6.75%, 9/15/37 1,366,000 1,376,245
Denbury Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.375%, 1,930,000 1,659,800
8/15/21
Denbury Resources, Inc. 144A company guaranty notes 9.00%, 5/15/21 2,174,000 2,179,435
Denbury Resources, Inc. 144A notes 7.50%, 2/15/24 1,095,000 967,706
Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
5.375%, 5/31/25 5,030,000 4,973,413
i 0
Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%, 1,355,000 1,316,044

1171724
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Endeavor Energy Resources LP/EER Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds
5.75%, 1/30/28

Endeavor Energy Resources LP/EER Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes

$4,415,000 $4,536,413

5.50%, 1/30/26 1,615,000 1,647,300
Energy Transfer Partners LP jr. unsec. sub. FRB Ser. B, 6.625%,

perpetual maturity 5,950,000 5,236,000
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. company guaranty sr.

unsec. sub. notes 9.375%, 5/1/20 1,884,000 1,667,340
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty

notes 9.375%, 5/1/24 3,112,000 1,711,600
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty

notes 8.00%, 2/15/25 1,935,000 967,500
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty

sr. notes 8.00%, 11/29/24 1,068,000 934,500
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty

sr. notes 7.75%, 5/15/26 2,255,000 2,170,438
Hess Infrastructure Partners LP/Hess Infrastructure Partners Finance

Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 2/15/26 4,330,000 4,200,100
Holly Energy Partners LP/Holly Energy Finance Corp. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 8/1/24 4,254,000 4,200,825
Indigo Natural Resources, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 2/15/26 2,709,000 2,519,370
Jagged Peak Energy, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2 685.000 2 570.888
5/1/26 T T
MEG Energy Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 3/31/24 537000 502.766
(Canada) , ,
MEG Energy Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 1/30/23 1.750.000 1.631.875
(Canada) T T
MEG Energy Corp. 144A notes 6.50%, 1/15/25 (Canada) 3,180,000 3,243,600
Newfield Exploration Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.625%, 7/1/24 1,333,000 1,362,993
Newfield Exploration Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.375%, 1/1/26 2,481,000 2,471,696
Noble Holding International, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 7.75%, 1/15/24 1,862,000 1,629,250
Noble Holding International, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

7.875%, 2/1/26 1,340,000 1,249,550
Oasis Petroleum, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.875%, 715.000 704275
1/15/23 i '
Oasis Petroleum, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.875%, 2495000 2 463.813
3/15/22 »499, ,463,
Oasis Petroleum, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.25%, 5/1/26 2,280,000 2,103,300
Precision Drilling Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 1.815.000 1.701.563

1/15/26 (Canada)
Range Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 3/15/23 1,920,000 1,810,800
Rose Rock Midstream LP/Rose Rock Finance Corp. company guaranty sr.

unsec. sub. notes 5.625%, 11/15/23 225,000 209,250
?g;ﬁgdggnerations Energy, Ltd. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 6.75%, 5/1/23 135,000 134,831
SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 1/15/27 875,000 835,625
SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 1/15/24 2,713,000 2,519,699
SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.75%, 9/15/26 15,000 14,400
SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%, 11/15/22 248,000 243,660
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Tallgrass Energy Partners LP/Tallgrass Energy Finance Corp. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.50%, 1/15/28 $2,290,000 $2,249,925

Targa Resources Partners LP/Targa Resources Partners Finance Corp.

company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 2/1/27 1,357,000 1,302,720
Targa Resources Partners LP/Targa Resources Partners Finance Corp.
company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.00%, 1/15/28 2,919,000 2,697,769
0
Transocean Pontus, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.125%, 8/1/25 1,760,000 1,724,800
(Cayman Islands)
Transocean, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 7.50%, 4/15/31 1,150,000 925,750
Transocean, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 9.00%, 7/15/23 570,000 584,250
Trinidad Drilling, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.625%,
2/15/25 (Canada) 3,876,000 3,900,806
Vermilion Energy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%,
3/15/25 (Canada) 1,316,000 1,250,200
Whiting Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 1/15/26 2,245,000 2,160,813
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. sub. bonds 5.75%, 6/24/44 715,000 702,795
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.75%, 3/15/32 734,000 940,378
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.75%, 6/15/31 1,406,000 1,692,472
WPX Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 8.25%, 8/1/23 1,592,000 1,739,260
WPX Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 6/1/26 1,645,000 1,579,200
WPX Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.00%, 1/15/22 542,000 543,355
138,808,644
(0.3%)
Meredith Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 2/1/26 3,160,000 3,231,100
3,231,100
(0.5%)
Frontier Communications Corp. sr. unsec. notes 11.00%, 9/15/25 983,000 693,015
Frontier Communications Corp. sr. unsec. notes 10.50%, 9/15/22 2,527,000 2,021,600
Frontier Communications Corp. 144A company guaranty notes 8.50%, 4/1/26 4,501,000 4,084,973
6,799,588
(1-1%)
Neiman Marcus Group, LLC (The) company guaranty sr. notes 7.125%, 6/1/28 1,244,000 933,000
Neiman Marcus Group, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes
8.75%, 10/15/21 2,424,936 1,212,468
Neiman Marcus Group, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes
8.00%, 10/15/21 3,185,000 1,544,725
Penske Automotive Group, Inc. company guaranty Sr. unsec. sub. notes
5.75%, 10/1/22 2,935,000 2,949,675
Penske Automotive Group, Inc. company guaranty sSr. unsec. sub. notes
5.50%, 5/15/26 1,955,000 1,808,375
Penske Automotive Group, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes
5.375%, 12/1/24 2,570,000 2,438,288
PetSmart, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 3/15/23 1,255,000 840,850
i i 0,
Wolverine World Wide, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 2,474,000 2,313,190
9/1/26
14,040,571
(5-0%)
Avaya, Inc. 144A escrow notes 7.00%, 4/1/19 8,845,000 -
Banff Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.75%, 9/1/26 3,967,000 3,733,939
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(86.6%)"

Diamond 1 Finance Corp./Diamond 2 Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty

sr. notes 6.02%, 6/15/26 $7,435,000 $7,516,206

Diamond 1 Finance Corp./Diamond 2 Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty

Sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 6/15/24 2,663,000 2,783,368

Energizer Gamma Acquisition, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.375%, 7/15/26 815,000 766,100

First Data Corp. 144A notes 5.75%, 1/15/24 5,386,000 5,406,198

First Data Corp. 144A sr. notes 5.375%, 8/15/23 1,935,000 1,947,094

Inception Merger Sub, Inc./Rackspace Hosting, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes

8.625%, 11/15/24 5,539,000 4,680,455

Infor Software Parent, LLC/Infor Software Parent, Inc. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 5/1/21 *#% 4,962,000 4,949,595

Infor US, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 5/15/22 3,500,000 3,482,500

Legrand France SA sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.50%, 2/15/25 (France) 3,320,000 4,054,361

Plantronics, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 5/31/23 4,085,000 3,952,238

Qorvo, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 7/15/26 885,000 858,450

Solera, LLC /Solera Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 10.50%, 3/1/24 7,255,000 7,817,263

Tempo Acquisition, LLC/Tempo Acquisition Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.

notes 6.75%, 6/1/25 5,483,000 5,181,435

TTM Technologies, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 5,563,000 5,312,665

10/1/25

Western Digital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 2/15/26 3,695,000 3,380,925
65,822,792

(4.2%)

Altice Finco SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.625%,

2/15/25 (Luxembourg) 1,755,000 1,498,331

CommScope Technologies Finance, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 6/15/25 6,080,000 5,631,904

1ai ()

Dlglcgl, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.75%, 3/1/23 3,170,000 2,539,963

(Jamaica)

Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 5/15/27 R 1,755,000 1,719,900

Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.875%, 1/15/26 R 900,000 913,500

Intelsat Connect Finance SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

9.50%, 2/15/23 (Luxembourg) 5,796,000 5,419,260

i 0

Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.75%, 7/15/25 5,526,000 5,705,595

(Bermuda)

Level 3 Financing, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.625%, 2,265,000 2,263,868

2/1/23

Level 3 Financing, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 4,814,000 4,647,917

3/15/26

Sprint Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.875%, 4,928,000 4,761,680

11/15/28

Sprint Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 8/15/20 370,000 382,950

Sprint Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 7.875%, 9/15/23 10,670,000 11,226,924

Sprint Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 7.25%, 9/15/21 7,715,000 8,042,888
54,754,680

(0.9%)

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 3/1/25 4,790,000 4,927,713

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 4/15/27 1,441,000 1,401,373

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 4/15/25 880,000 873,400
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(86.6%)"

- 1 0
T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.75%, $2,750,000 $2.546,638

2/1/28
- i 0
T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.50%, 1,145,000 1,074,525
2/1/26
Windstream Services, LLC/Windstream Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty
sub. notes 9.00%, 6/30/25 471,000 343,830
11,167,479
(0.2%)
Hanesbrands, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.625%, 2,165,000 2,083,813
5/15/24
2,083,813
(0.3%)
Watco Cos., LLC/Watco Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 6.375%, 4/1/23 3,185,000 3,192,963
3,192,963
(3.3%)
AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 4/15/25 5,201,000 5,240,008
AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 5/15/23 1,610,000 1,599,938
AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 3/15/23 1,180,000 1,169,675
AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.125%, 9/1/27 1,510,000 1,487,350
Calpine Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.75%, 1/15/25 5,017,000 4,615,640
Calpine Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.25%, 6/1/26 1,824,000 1,696,320
Calpine Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. sub. notes 5.875%, 1/15/24 920,000 920,000
Colorado Interstate Gas Co., LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.85%, 6/15/37 4,677,000 4,887,124
Dynegy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.625%, 11/1/24 4,115,000 4,372,188
Dynegy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.125%, 1/30/26 1,573,000 1,690,975
Energy Transfer LP sr. sub. notes 5.875%, 1/15/24 2,097,000 2,159,722
Energy Transfer LP sr. sub. notes 5.50%, 6/1/27 1,343,000 1,339,643
0
?enOn Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 9.875%, 10/15/20 (In default) 1,120,000 705, 600
NRG Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 5/15/26 2,540,000 2,679,700
NRG Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 1/15/27 4,160,000 4,237,667
NRG Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 1/15/28 1,125,000 1,096,875
Texas Competitive Electric Holdings Co., LLC/TCEH Finance, Inc. escrow
company guaranty sr. notes 11.50%, 10/1/20 F 1,345,000 5,380
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 9/1/26 3,590,000 3,531,662
43,435,467
( $1,198,010,085) $1,140,314,737
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(5.4%)*

(0.1%)

Forterra Finance, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +

3.00%), 5.345%, 10/25/23 $1,546,421 $1,411,882

1,411,882
(0.4%)
Titan Acquisition, Ltd. (United Kingdom) bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 3.00%), 5.345%, 3/28/25 2,283,790 2,136,771
TransDigm, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. F, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
2.504), 4.845%, 6/9/23 1,340,000 1,308,845
Vertiv Intermediate Holding Il Corp. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 4.00%), 6.707%, 11/15/23 2,149,817 2,082,635
5,528,251
(0.2%)
Asurion, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 6.50%), 8.845%, 3,390,000 3,453,563
8/4/25
3,453,563
(2.0%)
Academy, Ltd. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
4.00%), 6.304%, 7/2/22 840,025 610,419
iHeartCommunications, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. D, (BBA LIBOR USD 3
Month + 6.75%), 9.052%, 1/30/19 (In default) 4,080,000 2,898,501
J. Crew Group, Inc. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 3.22%),
4.514%, 3/5/21 2,638,861 2,214,445
Jo-Ann Stores, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 9.25%),
11.604%, 5/21/24 2,785,000 2,741,484
Jo-Ann Stores, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 5.00%),
7.47T%, 10/16/23 1,409,015 1,382,596
Navistar, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
3.50%), 5.82%, 11/6/24 4,310,217 4,348,366
Refinitiv US Holdings, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3
Month + 3.75%), 6.095%, 9/18/25 5,429,000 5,281,966
Robertshaw Holdings Corp. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
8.00%), 10.375%, 2/28/26 1,915,000 1,819,250
Robertshaw Holdings Corp. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
3.50%), 5.875%, 2/28/25 2,019,850 1,949,155
Talbots, Inc. (The) bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
7.00%), 7.00%, 11/16/22 3,078,000 3,070,305
26,316,487
(0.3%)
Brand Industrial Services, Inc. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3
Month + 4.25%), 6.732%, 6/21/24 2,438,762 2,399,810
Revlon Consumer Products Corp. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD
3 Month + 3.50%), 6.207%, 9/7/23 1,749,679 1,283,281
3,683,091
(1.2%)
California Resources Corp. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
10.38%), 12.724%, 12/31/21 1,780,000 1,882,350
California Resources Corp. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
4.75%), 7.037%, 11/17/22 3,495,000 3,495,000
Eagleclaw Midstream Ventures, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3
Month + 4.25%), 6.641%, 6/30/24 2,530,189 2,436,572
FTS International, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 927,037 925,878

Month + 4.75%), 7.095%, 4/16/21
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(5.4%)"

HFOTCO, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B1, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 2.75%),

5.10%, 6/26/25 $2,482,838 $2,473,527

KCA Deutag Alpha, Ltd. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month

+ 6.75%), 9.021%, 3/21/23 1,360,600 1,207,532

Keane Group Holdings, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 4.350 4.133

Month + 3.75%), 6.125%, 5/25/25 ’ ’

Oryx Southern Delaware Holdings, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 3.25%), 5.595%, 2/28/25 2,054,675 1,975,913

Traverse Midstream Partners, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 4.00%), 6.60%, 9/27/24 1,815,000 1,801,388
16,202,293

(0.3%)

Capital Automotive LP bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +

6.00%), 8.35%, 3/24/25 1,151,699 1,151,699

Forest City Enterprises LP bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3

Month + 4.00%), 6.52%, 12/31/25 1,935,000 1,935,000

Navistar Financial Corp Owner Trust bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 3.75%), 6.087%, 7/25/25 685,000 680,291
3,766,990

(0.4%)

Air Methods Corp. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +

3.50%), 5.886%, 4/21/24 1,765,274 1,499,933

Bausch Health Cos., Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3

Month + 3.00%), 5.314%, 6/1/25 1,720,875 1,701,784

Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 3.25%), 5.576%, 6/1/25 1,930,600 1,879,233
5,080,950

(0.5%)

Avaya, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 4.25%),

6.600%, 12/15/24 1,409,401 1,392,665

CCC Information Services, Inc. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month

+ 6.75%), 9.095%, 3/31/25 1,387,000 1,384,399

Kronos, Inc./MA bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 8.25%),

9.25%, 11/1/24 2,297,000 2,300,829

Rackspace Hosting, Inc. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +

3.00%), 5.582%, 11/3/23 1,247,821 1,150,491
6,228,384

( $74,707,685) $71,671,891
(1.5%)*

Advanz Pharma Corp. (Canada) f 15,824 $300,656

Ally Financial, Inc. 101,975 2,720,693

Avaya Holdings Corp. f 100,795 1,569,377

Berry Plastics Group, Inc. f 36,165 1,819,823

Caesars Entertainment Corp. 1 195,953 1,669,520

Charter Communications, Inc. Class A t 7,515 2,473,938

CHC Group, LLC (acquired 3/23/17, cost $156,339) (Cayman Islands) t 24 10,782 70,083

CIT Group, Inc. 45,833 2,128,026

Crown Holdings, Inc. f 30,250 1,551,220
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(1.5%)*
Halcon Resources Corp. t 131,989 369,569
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. t 17,645 $982,474
MWO Holdings, LLC (Units) F 918 31,056
Nine Point Energy F 40,508 584,936
Seven Generations Energy, Ltd. Class A (Canada) f 92,240 703,264
T-Mobile US, Inc. f 25,645 1,755,400
Tervita Corp. (Canada) * 2,845 18,051
Texas Competitive Electric Holdings Co., LLC/TCEH Finance, Inc. (Rights) 104,590 82,626
Tribune Media Co. Class 1C 297,958 104,285
U.S. Concrete, Inc. t 19,560 769,295
( $26,190,241) $19,704,292
(0.7%)*
Crown Castle International Corp. Ser. A, 6.875% cv. pfd. 3,041 $3,291,019
EPR Properties Ser. C, $1.438 cv. pfd. R 58,913 1,719,311
Fortive Corp. Ser. A, 5.00% cv. pfd. 2,121 2,082,292
iStar, Inc. Ser. J, $2.25 cv. pfd. R 31,913 1,475,048
Nine Point Energy 6.75% cv. pfd. 552 649,362
( $8,661,659) $9,217,032
(0.5%)*
Caesars Entertainment Corp. cv. sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 10/1/24 $780,770 $1,103,318

CHC Group, LLC/CHC Finance Ltd. cv. notes Ser. Al, zero %, 10/1/20

(acquired 2/2/17, cost $566,310) (Cayman Islands) 22 809,256 768,793
DISH Network Corp. cv. sr. unsec. notes 3.375%, 8/15/26 1,148,000 1,007,829
Microchip Technology, Inc. cv. sr. unsec. sub. notes 1.625%, 2/15/27 1,240,000 1,251,345
ON Semiconductor Corp. cv. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
1.00%, 12/1/20 2,365,000 2,817,867
( $7,317,230) $6,949,152
(0.0%)*
QD)
i I 1 - 1fi 0
FederaI_Natlonal Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates 4.00%, $114.340 $115.484
8/1/47 i
115,484
( $115,484) $115,484
00)* T
(0.0%) (7 7)
Halcon Resources Corp. 9/9/20 $14.04 35,854 $1,936
( $) $1,936
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4. 7%)"
2.37h L 61,895,331  $61,895,331
2.165% 2018 12 13 $3,000 2,998
( $61,898,329) $61,898,329
( $1,376,900,713) $1,309,872,853
CAD
EUR
GBP
DAC
EMTN
FRB
FRN
REGS 1933
2017 12 2018 11 30
820 820
* 1,317,472,120
:
AA
144 838,876
0.1
ti
c 1933

820
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144 1933 144
2018 11 30 ( $12,623,537)
1)
Bank of America N.A.
12/19/18 $6,515,763 $6,679,865 $164,102
Barclays Bank PLC
1/16/19 471,111 489,788 18,677
Citibank, N.A.
1/16/19 935,365 972,585 37,220
Goldman Sachs International
12/19/18 2,488,227 2,541,905 53,678
State Street Bank and Trust Co.
1/16/19 1,865,155 1,939,394 74,239
347,916
( ) -
$347,916
820
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$769,295 $- $-
3,389,094 - =
4,229,338 - -
2,651,994 104,285 -
1,072,833 70,083 615,992
4,848,719 - -
300,656 - -
1,569,377 - _
- 82,626 -
18,831,306 256,994 615,992
- 6,949,152 -

. 9,217,032 =

- 1,140,314,095 642

- 71,671,891 -

- 115,484 -

1,936 - -
61,895,331 2,998 -
$80,728,573  $1,228,527,646 $616,634
$- $347,916 $-

$- $347,916 $-
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ASSETS

Investment in securities, at value (Notes 1 and 9):
Unaffiliated issuers (identified cost $1,315,005,382)

$1,247,977,522

Affiliated issuers (identified cost $61,895,331) (Notes 1 and 5) 61,895,331
Cash 1,465,229
Dividends, interest and other receivables 20,782,381
Receivable for shares of the fund sold 539,680
Receivable for investments sold 1,275,718
Unrealized appreciation on forward currency contracts (Note 1) 347,916
Prepaid assets 49,168

Total assets

1,334,332,945

LIABILITIES

Payable for investments purchased 10,222,122
Payable for shares of the fund repurchased 3,926,318
Payable for compensation of Manager (Note 2) 613,773
Payable for custodian fees (Note 2) 17,857
Payable for investor servicing fees (Note 2) 367,156
Payable for Trustee compensation and expenses (Note 2) 843,744
Payable for administrative services (Note 2) 5,366
Payable for distribution fees (Note 2) 481,838
Collateral on certain derivative contracts, at value (Notes 1 and 9) 115,484
Other accrued expenses 267,167
Total liabilities 16,860,825

Net assets

$1,317,472,120

REPRESENTED BY

Paid-in capital (Unlimited shares authorized) (Notes 1 and 4)

$1,459,677,340

Total distributable earnings (Note 1)

(142,205, 220)

Total - Representing net assets applicable to capital shares outstanding

(Continued on next page)
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Statement of assets and liabilities cont.

COMPUTATION OF NET ASSET VALUE AND OFFERING PRICE

Net asset value and redemption price per class A share

($898,319,694 divided by 160,808,586 shares) $5.59
Offering price per class A share (100/96.00 of $5.59)" $5.82
Net asset value and offering price per class B share $5.43
($14,150,976 divided by 2,604,393 shares)™ -
Net asset value and offering price per class C share $5.41
($37,340,874 divided by 6,906,940 shares)™ -
Net asset value and redemption price per class M share $5.56
($79,376,411 divided by 14,268,201 shares) .
Offering price per class M share (100/96.75 of $5.56)7 $5.75
Net asset value, offering price and redemption price per class R share $5.56
($27,080,047 divided by 4,869,498 shares) .
Net asset value, offering price and redemption price per class R6 share $5.88
($13,611,415 divided by 2,314,468 shares) .
Net asset value, offering price and redemption price per class Y share $5.88

($247,592,703 divided by 42,076,468 shares)

* Onsingle retail sales of less than $100,000. On sales of $100,000 or more the offering price is
reduced.

** Redemption price per share is equal to net asset value less any applicable contingent deferred sales
charge.

T Onsingle retail sales of less than $50,000. On sales of $50,000 or more the offering price is reduced.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of operations Year ended 11/30/18

INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest (including interest income of $839,333 from investments in affiliated
issuers) (Note 5)

$91,034,503

Dividends 712,640
Total investment income 91,747,143
EXPENSES

Compensation of Manager (Note 2) 8,282,659
Investor servicing fees (Note 2) 2,387,431
Custodian fees (Note 2) 33,798
Trustee compensation and expenses (Note 2) 66,083
Distribution fees (Note 2) 3,696,497
Administrative services (Note 2) 42,892
Other 615,803
Total expenses 15,125,163
Expense reduction (Note 2) (12,061)
Net expenses 15,113,102
Net investment income 76,634,041

REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS)
Net realized gain (loss) on:

Securities fromunaffiliated issuers (Notes 1 and 3) (2,719,093)

Foreign currency transactions (Note 1) 2,019
Forward currency contracts (Note 1) 247,925
Swap contracts (Note 1) (376,636)

Total net realized loss (2,845,785)

Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on:

Securities fromunaffiliated issuers (86,560,085)

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies (4,119)
Swap contracts 105,425
Forward currency contracts 359,341

Total change in net unrealized depreciation (86,099,438)

Net loss on investments (88,945,223)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations $(12,311,182)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of changes iIn net assets

Year ended Year ended
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 11/30/18 11/30/17
Operations
Net investment income $76,634,041 $61,141,366

Net realized gain (loss) on investments and foreign currency (2,845,785) 11.005.010

transactions
Lo e e precistin Gepreciation o mestrents 00 (g5 000,43 7.28,00
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting fromoperations (12,311,182) 79,365,305
Distributions to shareholders (Note 1):
From ordinary income
Net investment income
Class A (48,977,921) (39,083,910)
Class B (770,459) (917,264)
Class C (2,030,570) (2,226,708)
Class M (4,108,659) (4,283,874)
Class R (1,332,977) (1,381,623)
Class R6 (342,583) -
Class Y (14,600,329)  (12,773,749)
Increase (decrease) from capital share transactions (Note 4) (204,341,679) 1,042,806,238
Total increase (decrease) in net assets (288,816,359) 1,061,504,415
NET ASSETS
Beginning of year 1,606,288,479 544,784,064
End of year (Note 1) $1,317,472,120 $1,606,288,479

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial highlights (For a common share outstanding throughout the period)

INVESTMENT OPERATIONS LESS DISTRIBUTIONS RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net realized Ratio of net
and Total Net assets, Ratio of investment
Net asset Net unrealized return at end of expenses income (loss)
value, investment gain (loss) Total from From net Net asset net asset period to average to average Portfolio
beginning of income on investment investment Total Redemption value, end value (in  net assets net assets turnover
Period ended period (loss) 2  investments operations income distributions fees of period () P  thousands) ™) ¢ (%) (%)
Class A
November 30, 2018 $5.93 .30 (-35) (.05) (-29) (-29) - $5.59 (-94) $898,320 1.03 5.20 33
November 30, 2017 5.78 .30 .16 .46 (-31) (-31) - 5.93 8.11 1,054,712 1.04d 5.12 47
November 30, 2016 5.56 .31 .23 .54 (-32) (-32) - 5.78 10.18 309,295 1.07¢ 5.48¢ 42
November 30, 2015 6.11 .33 (.56) (-23) (-32) (-32) - 5.56 (3-89) 319,716 1.04 5.48 29
November 30, 2014 6.20 .33 (.10) .23 (-32) (-32) - 6.11 3.79 529,990 1.03 5.34 43
Class B
November 30, 2018 $5.77 .25 (-35) (-10) (-24) (-24) - $5.43 (1.74) $14,151 1.78 4.46 33
November 30, 2017 5.63 .25 .15 .40 (-26) (-26) - 5.77 7.30 21,868 1.79d 4.41 47
November 30, 2016 5.43 .26 .22 .48 (-28) (-28) - 5.63 9.24 14,950 1.82¢ 4.72¢ 42
November 30, 2015 5.98 .28 (.55) (.27) (-28) (-28) - 5.43 (4.67) 14,147 1.79 4.75 29
November 30, 2014 6.06 .28 (.08) .20 (-28) (-28) - 5.98 3.23 16,893 1.78 4.59 43
Class C
November 30, 2018 $5.74 .25 (-33) (.08) (-25) (-25) - $5.41 (1.55) $37,341 1.78 4.46 33
November 30, 2017 5.61 .25 .15 .40 (.27) (.27) - 5.74 7.18 56,274 1.79d 4.37 47
November 30, 2016 5.41 .25 .24 .49 (-29) (-29) - 5.61 9.32 21,879 1.82¢ 4.67¢ 42
November 30, 2015 5.96 .28 (.55) (.27) (-28) (-28) - 5.41 (4.70) 17,292 1.79 4.75 29
November 30, 2014 6.04 .28 (.08) .20 (-28) (-28) - 5.96 3.24 25,229 1.78 4.59 43
Class M
November 30, 2018 $5.91 .29 (-36) (.07) (-28) (-28) - $5.56 (1.32) $79,376 1.28 4.96 33
November 30, 2017 5.76 .29 .16 .45 (-30) (-30) - 5.91 7.90 89,239 1.29d 4.94 47
November 30, 2016 5.54 .29 .24 .53 (-31) (-31) - 5.76 9.98 77,471 1.32¢ 5.23¢ 42
November 30, 2015 6.10 .31 (.56) (-25) (-31) (-31) - 5.54 (4.26) 81,256 1.29 5.25 29
November 30, 2014 6.19 .32 (.10) .22 (-31) (-31) - 6.10 3.59 112,526 1.28 5.10 43

See notes to financial highlights at the end of this section.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

112/240



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000O000oO0o0OoO(EL4863)
OOooooooooooooooooOo

Financial highlights cont.

Class R

November 30, 2018 $5.90 .29 (-35) (.06) (-28) (-28) - $5.56 (1.15) $27,080 1.28 4.95 33
November 30, 2017 5.76 .29 .15 .44 (-30) (-30) - 5.90 7.74 28,817 1.29d 4.93 47
November 30, 2016 5.54 .29 .24 .53 (-31) (-31) - 5.76 9.98 24,378 1.32¢ 5.23¢ 42
November 30, 2015 6.10 .31 (-56) (-25) (-31) (-31) - 5.54 (4.26) 24,431 1.29 5.25 29
November 30, 2014 6.19 .32 (-10) .22 (-31) (-31) - 6.10 3.59 28,807 1.28 5.08 43
Class R6

November 30, 20187 $6.07 .18 (-21) (.03) (-16) (.16) - $5.88 (.60)" $13,611 .35" 2.95" 33
Class Y

November 30, 2018 $6.22 .33 (.37) (.04) (-30) (-30) - $5.88 (.71) $247,593 .78 5.46 33
November 30, 2017 6.05 .33 .16 .49 (-32) (-32) - 6.22 8.28 355,378 .79d 5.37 47
November 30, 2016 5.80 .33 .26 .59 (-34) (-34) - 6.05 10.50 96,811 .82¢ 5.71¢ 42
November 30, 2015 6.37 .35 (-58) (-23) (-34) (-34) - 5.80 (3-86) 102,149 .79 5.74 29
November 30, 2014 6.44 .36 (-09) .27 (-34) (-34) - 6.37 4.16 192,542 .78 5.61 43

See notes to financial highlights at the end of this section.

* Not annualized.

T For the period May 22, 2018 (commencement of operations) to November 30, 2018.

a Per share net investment income (loss) has been determined on the basis of the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period.

b Total return assumes dividend reinvestment and does not reflect the effect of sales charges.

[g]

Includes amounts paid through expense offset and/or brokerage service arrangements, if any (Note 2). Also excludes acquired fund fees and
expenses, if any.

o

Includes one-time merger costs of 0.01% as a percentage of average net assets.

@D

Reflects a voluntary waiver of certain fund expenses in effect during the period. As a result of such waivers, the expenses of each class
reflect a reduction of less than 0.01% as a percentage of average net assets per share for each class. (Note 2).

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to financial statements 11/30/18

Within the following Notes to financial statements, references to“ State Street” represent State
Street Bank and Trust Company, references to* the SEC” represent the Securities and Exchange
Commission, references to“ Putnam Management” represent Putnam Investment Management, LLC, the
fund®*s manager, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLC and references to
“ 0TC” , 1f any, represent over-the-counter. Unless otherwise noted, the* reporting period’
represents the period from December 1, 2017 through November 30, 2018.

Putnam High Yield Fund (the fund) is a Massachusetts business trust, which is registered under
the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, as a diversified open-end management investment
company. The goal of the fund is to seek high current income. Capital growth is a secondary goal
when consistent with achieving high current income. The fund invests mainly in bonds that are
obligations of U.S. companies, are below investment-grade in quality (sometimes referred to as

“ junk bonds” ), and have intermediate- to long-term maturities (three years or longer). Under
normal circumstances, the fund invests at least 80% of the fund"s net assets in securities rated
below investment-grade. This policy may be changed only after 60 days® notice to shareholders.
Putnam Management may also invest in other debt instruments, including loans. Putnam Management
may consider, among other factors, credit, interest rate and prepayment risks, as well as general
market conditions, when deciding whether to buy or sell investments. The fund may also use
derivatives, such as futures, options, certain foreign currency transactions and swap contracts,
for both hedging and non-hedging purposes.

The fund offers class A, class B, class C, class M, class R, class R6 and class Y shares. The
fund began offering class R6 shares on May 22, 2018. The fund registered class T shares in
February 2017, however, as of the date of this report, class T shares had not commenced
operations and are not available for purchase. Purchases of class B shares are closed to new and
existing investors except by exchange from class B shares of another Putnam fund or through
dividend and/or capital gains reinvestment. Class A and class M shares are sold with a maximum
front-end sales charge of 4.00% and 3.25%, respectively. Class A shares generally are not subject
to a contingent deferred sales charge, and class M, class R, class R6 and class Y shares are not
subject to a contingent deferred sales charge. Class B shares, which convert to class A shares
after approximately eight years, are not subject to a front-end sales charge and are subject to a
contingent deferred sales charge if those shares are redeemed within six years of purchase. Class
C shares are subject to a one-year 1.00% contingent deferred sales charge and generally convert
to class A shares after approximately ten years. Prior to April 1, 2018, class C shares did not
convert to class A shares. Class R shares, which are not available to all investors, are sold at
net asset value. The expenses for class A, class B, class C, class M and class R shares may
differ based on the distribution fee of each class, which is identified in Note 2. Class R6 and
class Y shares, which are sold at net asset value, are generally subject to the same expenses as
class A, class B, class C, class M and class R shares, but do not bear a distribution fee, and in
the case of class R6 shares, bear a lower investor servicing fee, which is identified in Note 2.
Class R6 and class Y shares are not available to all investors.

In the normal course of business, the fund enters into contracts that may include agreements to
indemnify another party under given circumstances. The fund®s maximum exposure under these
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arrangements is unknown as this would involve future claims that may be, but have not yet been,
made against the fund. However, the fund®"s management team expects the risk of material loss to
be remote.

The fund has entered into contractual arrangements with an investment adviser, administrator,
distributor, shareholder servicing agent and custodian, who each provide services to the fund.
Unless expressly stated otherwise, shareholders are not parties to, or intended beneficiaries of
these contractual arrangements, and these contractual arrangements are not intended to create any
shareholder right to enforce them against the service providers or to seek any remedy under them
against the service providers, either directly or on behalf of the fund.

Under the fund"s Amended and Restated Agreement and Declaration of Trust, any claims asserted
against or on behalf of the Putnam Funds, including claims against Trustees and Officers, must be
brought in state and federal courts located within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Note 1: Significant accounting policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies consistently followed by the fund
in the preparation of its financial statements. The preparation of financial statements is in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the reported amounts of increases and decreases
in net assets from operations. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Subsequent
events after the Statement of assets and liabilities date through the date that the financial
statements were issued have been evaluated in the preparation of the financial statements.

Investment income, realized and unrealized gains and losses and expenses of the fund are borne
pro-rata based on the relative net assets of each class to the total net assets of the fund,
except that each class bears expenses unique to that class (including the distribution fees
applicable to such classes). Each class votes as a class only with respect to its own
distribution plan or other matters on which a class vote is required by law or determined by the
Trustees. IT the fund were liquidated, shares of each class would receive their pro-rata share of
the net assets of the fund. In addition, the Trustees declare separate dividends on each class of
shares.

Security valuation Portfolio securities and other investments are valued using policies and
procedures adopted by the Board of Trustees. The Trustees have formed a Pricing Committee to
oversee the implementation of these procedures and have delegated responsibility for valuing the
fund"s assets in accordance with these procedures to Putnam Management. Putnam Management has
established an internal Valuation Committee that is responsible for making fair value
determinations, evaluating the effectiveness of the pricing policies of the fund and reporting to
the Pricing Committee.

Investments for which market gquotations are readily available are valued at the last reported
sales price on their principal exchange, or official closing price for certain markets, and are
classified as Level 1 securities under Accounting Standards Codification 820 Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures (ASC 820). If no sales are reported, as in the case of some
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securities that are traded OTC, a security is valued at its last reported bid price and is
generally categorized as a Level 2 security.

Investments in open-end investment companies (excluding exchange-traded funds), if any, which can
be classified as Level 1 or Level 2 securities, are valued based on their net asset value. The
net asset value of such investment companies equals the total value of their assets less their
liabilities and divided by the number of their outstanding shares.

Market quotations are not considered to be readily available for certain debt obligations
(including short-term investments with remaining maturities of 60 days or less) and other
investments; such investments are valued on the basis of valuations furnished by an independent
pricing service approved by the Trustees or dealers selected by Putnam Management. Such services
or dealers determine valuations for normal institutional-size trading units of such securities
using methods based on market transactions for comparable securities and various relationships,
generally recognized by institutional traders, between securities (which consider such factors as
security prices, yields, maturities and ratings). These securities will generally be categorized
as Level 2.

Many securities markets and exchanges outside the U.S. close prior to the scheduled close of the
New York Stock Exchange and therefore the closing prices for securities in such markets or on
such exchanges may not fully reflect events that occur after such close but before the scheduled
close of the New York Stock Exchange. Accordingly, on certain days, the fund will fair value
certain foreign equity securities taking into account multiple factors including movements in the
U.S. securities markets, currency valuations and comparisons to the valuation of American
Depository Receipts, exchange-traded funds and futures contracts. The foreign equity securities,
which would generally be classified as Level 1 securities, will be transferred to Level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy when they are valued at fair value. The number of days on which fair value
prices will be used will depend on market activity and it is possible that fair value prices will
be used by the fund to a significant extent. Securities quoted in foreign currencies, if any, are
translated into U.S. dollars at the current exchange rate.

To the extent a pricing service or dealer is unable to value a security or provides a valuation
that Putnam Management does not believe accurately reflects the security®s fair value, the
security will be valued at fair value by Putnam Management in accordance with policies and
procedures approved by the Trustees. Certain investments, including certain restricted and
illiquid securities and derivatives, are also valued at fair value following procedures approved
by the Trustees. These valuations consider such factors as significant market or specific
security events such as interest rate or credit quality changes, various relationships with other
securities, discount rates, U.S. Treasury, U.S. swap and credit yields, index levels, convexity
exposures, recovery rates, sales and other multiples and resale restrictions. These securities
are classified as Level 2 or as Level 3 depending on the priority of the significant inputs.

To assess the continuing appropriateness of fair valuations, the Valuation Committee reviews and
affirms the reasonableness of such valuations on a regular basis after considering all relevant
information that is reasonably available. Such valuations and procedures are reviewed

periodically by the Trustees. The fair value of securities is generally determined as the amount
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that the fund could reasonably expect to realize from an orderly disposition of such securities

over a reasonable period of time. By its nature, a fair value price is a good faith estimate of

the value of a security in a current sale and does not reflect an actual market price, which may
be different by a material amount.

Security transactions and related investment income Security transactions are recorded on the
trade date (the date the order to buy or sell is executed). Gains or losses on securities sold
are determined on the identified cost basis.

Interest income, net of any applicable withholding taxes, is recorded on the accrual basis.
Dividend income, net of any applicable withholding taxes, is recognized on the ex-dividend date
except that certain dividends from foreign securities, if any, are recognized as soon as the fund
is informed of the ex-dividend date. Non-cash dividends, if any, are recorded at the fair value
of the securities received. Dividends representing a return of capital or capital gains, if any,
are reflected as a reduction of cost and/or as a realized gain. All premiums/discounts are
amortized/accreted on a yield-to-maturity basis.

The fund earned certain fees in connection with its senior loan purchasing activities. These fees
are treated as market discount and are amortized into income in the Statement of operations.

Foreign currency translation The accounting records of the fund are maintained in U.S. dollars.
The fair value of foreign securities, currency holdings, and other assets and liabilities is
recorded in the books and records of the fund after translation to U.S. dollars based on the
exchange rates on that day. The cost of each security is determined using historical exchange
rates. Income and withholding taxes are translated at prevailing exchange rates when earned or
incurred. The fund does not isolate that portion of realized or unrealized gains or losses
resulting from changes in the foreign exchange rate on investments from fluctuations arising from
changes in the market prices of the securities. Such gains and losses are included with the net
realized and unrealized gain or loss on investments. Net realized gains and losses on foreign
currency transactions represent net realized exchange gains or losses on disposition of foreign
currencies, currency gains and losses realized between the trade and settlement dates on
securities transactions and the difference between the amount of investment income and foreign
withholding taxes recorded on the fund"s books and the U.S. dollar equivalent amounts actually
received or paid. Net unrealized appreciation and depreciation of assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies arise from changes in the value of assets and liabilities other than
investments at the period end, resulting from changes in the exchange rate.

Forward currency contracts The fund buys and sells forward currency contracts, which are
agreements between two parties to buy and sell currencies at a set price on a future date. These
contracts are used for hedging currency exposures.

The U.S. dollar value of forward currency contracts is determined using current forward currency
exchange rates supplied by a quotation service. The fair value of the contract will fluctuate
with changes in currency exchange rates. The contract is marked to market daily and the change in
fair value is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss. The fund records a realized gain or loss
equal to the difference between the value of the contract at the time it was opened and the value
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at the time it was closed when the contract matures or by delivery of the currency. The fund
could be exposed to risk if the value of the currency changes unfavorably, if the counterparties
to the contracts are unable to meet the terms of their contracts or if the fund is unable to
enter into a closing position. Risks may exceed amounts recognized on the Statement of assets and
liabilities.

Forward currency contracts outstanding at period end, if any, are listed after the fund"s
portfolio.

Credit default contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared credit default
contracts for hedging credit risk, gaining liquid exposure to individual names and for hedging
market risk.

In OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts, the protection buyer typically makes a
periodic stream of payments to a counterparty, the protection seller, in exchange for the right
to receive a contingent payment upon the occurrence of a credit event on the reference obligation
or all other equally ranked obligations of the reference entity. Credit events are contract
specific but may include bankruptcy, failure to pay, restructuring and obligation acceleration.
For OTC credit default contracts, an upfront payment received by the fund is recorded as a
liability on the fund®s books. An upfront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asset on the
fund®s books. Centrally cleared credit default contracts provide the same rights to the
protection buyer and seller except the payments between parties, including upfront premiums, are
settled through a central clearing agent through variation margin payments. Upfront and periodic
payments received or paid by the fund for OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts are
recorded as realized gains or losses at the reset date or close of the contract. The OTC and
centrally cleared credit default contracts are marked to market daily based upon quotations from
an independent pricing service or market makers. Any change in value of OTC credit default
contracts is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss. Daily fluctuations in the value of centrally
cleared credit default contracts are recorded in variation margin on the Statement of assets and
liabilities and recorded as unrealized gain or loss. Upon the occurrence of a credit event, the
difference between the par value and fair value of the reference obligation, net of any
proportional amount of the upfront payment, is recorded as a realized gain or loss.

In addition to bearing the risk that the credit event will occur, the fund could be exposed to
market risk due to unfavorable changes in interest rates or in the price of the underlying
security or index or the possibility that the fund may be unable to close out its position at the
same time or at the same price as if it had purchased the underlying reference obligations. In
certain circumstances, the fund may enter into offsetting OTC and centrally cleared credit
default contracts which would mitigate its risk of loss. Risks of loss may exceed amounts
recognized on the Statement of assets and liabilities. The fund®s maximum risk of loss from
counterparty risk, either as the protection seller or as the protection buyer, is the fair value
of the contract. This risk may be mitigated for OTC credit default contracts by having a master
netting arrangement between the fund and the counterparty and for centrally cleared credit
default contracts through the daily exchange of variation margin. Counterparty risk is further
mitigated with respect to centrally cleared credit default swap contracts due to the
clearinghouse guarantee fund and other resources that are available in the event of a clearing
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member default. Where the fund is a seller of protection, the maximum potential amount of future
payments the fund may be required to make is equal to the notional amount.

OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts outstanding, including their respective
notional amounts at period end, if any, are listed after the fund"s portfolio.

Master agreements The fund is a party to ISDA (International Swaps and Derivatives Association,
Inc.) Master Agreements (Master Agreements) with certain counterparties that govern OTC
derivative and foreign exchange contracts entered into from time to time. The Master Agreements
may contain provisions regarding, among other things, the parties® general obligations,
representations, agreements, collateral requirements, events of default and early termination.
With respect to certain counterparties, in accordance with the terms of the Master Agreements,
collateral posted to the fund is held in a segregated account by the fund"s custodian and, with
respect to those amounts which can be sold or repledged, is presented in the fund"s portfolio.

Collateral pledged by the fund is segregated by the fund®s custodian and identified in the fund®s
portfolio. Collateral can be in the form of cash or debt securities issued by the U.S. Government
or related agencies or other securities as agreed to by the fund and the applicable counterparty.
Collateral requirements are determined based on the fund"s net position with each counterparty.
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Termination events applicable to the fund may occur upon a decline in the fund"s net assets below
a specified threshold over a certain period of time. Termination events applicable to
counterparties may occur upon a decline in the counterparty®"s long-term and short-term credit
ratings below a specified level. In each case, upon occurrence, the other party may elect to
terminate early and cause settlement of all derivative and foreign exchange contracts
outstanding, including the payment of any losses and costs resulting from such early termination,
as reasonably determined by the terminating party. Any decision by one or more of the fund"s
counterparties to elect early termination could impact the fund"s future derivative activity.

At the close of the reporting period, the fund did not have a net liability position on open
derivative contracts subject to the Master Agreements.

Interfund lending The fund, along with other Putnam funds, may participate in an interfund
lending program pursuant to an exemptive order issued by the SEC. This program allows the fund to
borrow from or lend to other Putnam funds that permit such transactions. Interfund lending
transactions are subject to each fund®s investment policies and borrowing and lending limits.
Interest earned or paid on the interfund lending transaction will be based on the average of
certain current market rates. During the reporting period, the fund did not utilize the program.

Lines of credit The fund participates, along with other Putnam funds, in a $317.5 million
unsecured committed line of credit and a $235.5 million unsecured uncommitted line of credit,
both provided by State Street. Borrowings may be made for temporary or emergency purposes,
including the funding of shareholder redemption requests and trade settlements. Interest is
charged to the fund based on the fund®s borrowing at a rate equal to 1.25% plus the higher of (1)
the Federal Funds rate and (2) the overnight LIBOR for the committed line of credit and the
Federal Funds rate plus 1.30% for the uncommitted line of credit. A closing fee equal to 0.04% of
the committed line of credit and 0.04% of the uncommitted line of credit has been paid by the
participating funds. In addition, a commitment fee of 0.21% per annum on any unutilized portion
of the committed line of credit is allocated to the participating funds based on their relative
net assets and paid quarterly. During the reporting period, the fund had no borrowings against
these arrangements.

Federal taxes It is the policy of the fund to distribute all of its taxable income within the
prescribed time period and otherwise comply with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the Code), applicable to regulated investment companies. It is also the
intention of the fund to distribute an amount sufficient to avoid imposition of any excise tax
under Section 4982 of the Code.

The fund is subject to the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification 740 Income Taxes (ASC
740). ASC 740 sets forth a minimum threshold for financial statement recognition of the benefit
of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The fund did not have a
liability to record for any unrecognized tax benefits in the accompanying financial statements.
No provision has been made for federal taxes on income, capital gains or unrealized appreciation
on securities held nor for excise tax on income and capital gains. Each of the fund"s federal tax
returns for the prior three fiscal years remains subject to examination by the Internal Revenue
Service.
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The fund may also be subject to taxes imposed by governments of countries in which it invests.
Such taxes are generally based on either income or gains earned or repatriated. The fund accrues
and applies such taxes to net investment income, net realized gains and net unrealized gains as
income and/or capital gains are earned. In some cases, the fund may be entitled to reclaim all or
a portion of such taxes, and such reclaim amounts, if any, are reflected as an asset on the
fund®s books. In many cases, however, the fund may not receive such amounts for an extended
period of time, depending on the country of investment.

Under the Regulated Investment Company Modernization Act of 2010, the fund will be permitted to
carry forward capital losses incurred for an unlimited period and the carry forwards will retain
their character as either short-term or long-term capital losses. At November 30, 2018, the fund
had the following capital loss carryovers available, to the extent allowed by the Code, to offset
future net capital gain, if any:

Loss carryover

Short-term Long-term Total
$410,442 $84,320,425 $84,730,867

Distributions to shareholders Distributions to shareholders from net investment income are
recorded by the fund on the ex-dividend date. Distributions from capital gains, if any, are
recorded on the ex-dividend date and paid at least annually. The amount and character of income
and gains to be distributed are determined in accordance with income tax regulations, which may
differ from generally accepted accounting principles. These differences include temporary and/or
permanent differences from defaulted bond interest. Reclassifications are made to the fund®s
capital accounts to reflect income and gains available for distribution (or available capital
loss carryovers) under income tax regulations. At the close of the reporting period, the fund
reclassified $672,557 to increase undistributed net investment income, $125,841 to increase paid-
in capital and $798,398 to increase accumulated net realized loss.

Tax cost of investments includes adjustments to net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) which
may not necessarily be final tax cost basis adjustments, but closely approximate the tax basis
unrealized gains and losses that may be realized and distributed to shareholders. The tax basis
components of distributable earnings and the federal tax cost as of the close of the reporting
period were as follows:
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Unrealized appreciation $14,002,647
Unrealized depreciation (81,454,650)
Net unrealized depreciation (67,452,003)
Undistributed ordinary income 11,308,495
Capital loss carryforward (84,730,867)
Cost for federal income tax purposes $1,377,672,772

For the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017, the fund had undistributed net investment income of
$4,490,543.

Note 2: Management fee, administrative services and other transactions

The fund pays Putnam Management a management fee (based on the fund®s average net assets and
computed and paid monthly) at annual rates that may vary based on the average of the aggregate
net assets of all open-end mutual funds sponsored by Putnam Management (excluding net assets of
funds that are invested in, or that are invested in by, other Putnam funds to the extent
necessary to avoid“ double counting” of those assets). Such annual rates may vary as follows:

0.720% of the first $5 billion, 0.520% of the next $50 billion,
0.670% of the next $5 billion, 0.500% of the next $50 billion,
0.620% of the next $10 billion, 0.490% of the next $100 billion and
0.570% of the next $10 billion, 0.485% of any excess thereafter.

For the reporting period, the management fee represented an effective rate (excluding the impact
from any expense waivers in effect) of 0.562% of the fund"s average net assets.

Putnam Management has contractually agreed, through March 30, 2020, to waive fees and/or
reimburse the fund"s expenses to the extent necessary to limit the cumulative expenses of the
fund, exclusive of brokerage, interest, taxes, investment-related expenses, extraordinary
expenses, acquired fund fees and expenses and payments under the fund®s investor servicing
contract, investment management contract and distribution plans, on a fiscal year-to-date basis
to an annual rate of 0.20% of the fund"s average net assets over such fiscal year-to-date period.
During the reporting period, the fund®s expenses were not reduced as a result of this limit.

Putnam Investments Limited (PIL), an affiliate of Putnam Management, is authorized by the
Trustees to manage a separate portion of the assets of the fund as determined by Putnam
Management from time to time. PIL did not manage any portion of the assets of the fund during the
reporting period. If Putnam Management were to engage the services of PIL, Putnam Management
would pay a quarterly sub-management fee to PIL for its services at an annual rate of 0.40% of
the average net assets of the portion of the fund managed by PIL.

The fund reimburses Putnam Management an allocated amount for the compensation and related
expenses of certain officers of the fund and their staff who provide administrative services to

the fund. The aggregate amount of all such reimbursements is determined annually by the Trustees.

Custodial functions for the fund"s assets are provided by State Street. Custody fees are based on
the fund"s asset level, the number of its security holdings and transaction volumes.
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Putnam Investor Services, Inc., an affiliate of Putnam Management, provides investor servicing
agent functions to the fund. Putnam Investor Services, Inc. received fees for investor servicing
for class A, class B, class C, class M, class R, class R6 and class Y shares that included (1) a
per account fee for each direct and underlying non-defined contribution account (retail account)
of the fund; (2) a specified rate of the fund"s assets attributable to defined contribution plan
accounts; and (3) a specified rate based on the average net assets in retail accounts. Putnam
Investor Services, Inc. has agreed that the aggregate investor servicing fees for each fund®s
retail and defined contribution accounts for these share classes will not exceed an annual rate
of 0.25% of the fund"s average assets attributable to such accounts.

Class R6 shares paid a monthly fee based on the average net assets of class R6 shares at an
annual rate of 0.05%.

During the reporting period, the expenses for each class of shares related to investor servicing
fees were as follows:

Class A $1,607,658 ClassR 45,480
Class B 29,254 Class R6 3,134
ClassC 76,361 ClassY 485,533
Class M 140,011 Total $2,387,431

The fund has entered into expense offset arrangements with Putnam Investor Services, Inc. and
State Street whereby Putnam Investor Services, Inc."s and State Street"s fees are reduced by
credits allowed on cash balances. For the reporting period, the fund"s expenses were reduced by
$12,061 under the expense offset arrangements.

Each Independent Trustee of the fund receives an annual Trustee fee, of which $998, as a
quarterly retainer, has been allocated to the fund, and an additional fee for each Trustees
meeting attended. Trustees also are reimbursed for expenses they incur relating to their services
as Trustees.

The fund has adopted a Trustee Fee Deferral Plan (the Deferral Plan) which allows the Trustees to
defer the receipt of all or a portion of Trustees fees payable on or after July 1, 1995. The
deferred fees remain invested in certain Putnam funds until distribution in accordance with the
Deferral Plan.

The fund has adopted an unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan)
covering all Trustees of the fund who have served as a Trustee for at least five years and were
first elected prior to 2004. Benefits under the Pension Plan are equal to 50% of the Trustee"s
average annual attendance and retainer fees for the three years ended December 31, 2005. The
retirement benefit is payable during a Trustee"s lifetime, beginning the year following
retirement, for the number of years of service through December 31, 2006. Pension expense for the
fund is included in Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement of operations. Accrued
pension liability is included in Payable for Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement
of assets and liabilities. The Trustees have terminated the Pension Plan with respect to any
Trustee first elected after 2003.
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The fund has adopted distribution plans (the Plans) with respect to the following share classes
pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the Investment Company Act of 1940. The purpose of the Plans is to
compensate Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
Putnam Investments, LLC, for services provided and expenses incurred in distributing shares of
the fund. The Plans provide payments by the fund to Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership
at an annual rate of up to the following amounts (Maximum %) of the average net assets
attributable to each class. The Trustees have approved payment by the fund at the following
annual rate (Approved %) of the average net assets attributable to each class. During the
reporting period, the class-specific expenses related to distribution fees were as follows:

Maximum % Approved % Amount
Class A 0.35% 0.25% $2,474,849
Class B 1.00% 1.00% 180,196
ClassC 1.00% 1.00% 470,635
Class M 1.00% 0.50% 430,841
ClassR 1.00% 0.50% 139,976
Total $3,696,497

For the reporting period, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter,
received net commissions of $61,704 and $2,740 from the sale of class A and class M shares,
respectively, and received $21,315 and $404 in contingent deferred sales charges from redemptions
of class B and class C shares, respectively.

A deferred sales charge of up to 1.00% is assessed on certain redemptions of class A shares. For

the reporting period, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter,
received $144 on class A redemptions.
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Note 3: Purchases and sales of securities
During the reporting period, the cost of purchases and the proceeds from sales, excluding short-
term investments, were as follows:

Cost of purchases Proceeds from sales
Investments in securities (Long-term) $468,201,081 $650,211,434
U.S. government securities (Long-term) - -
Total $468,201,081 $650,211,434

The fund may purchase or sell investments from or to other Putnam funds in the ordinary course of
business, which can reduce the fund"s transaction costs, at prices determined in accordance with
SEC requirements and policies approved by the Trustees. During the reporting period, purchases or
sales of long-term securities from or to other Putnam funds, if any, did not represent more than
5% of the fund"s total cost of purchases and/or total proceeds from sales.

Note 4: Capital shares

At the close of the reporting period, there were an unlimited number of shares of beneficial
interest authorized. Transactions, including, if applicable, direct exchanges pursuant to share
conversions, in capital shares were as follows:

YEAR ENDED 11/30/18 YEAR ENDED 11/30/17
Class A Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 24,438,695  $142,204,677 18,406,304  $109,760,797

Shares issued in connection

with reinvestment of 7,468,327 43,287,531 5,847,876 34,523,126
distributions
Shares issued in connection
wi'th the merger of Putnam High - - 133,323,321 787,026,662
Yield Trust Fund

31,907,022 185,492,208 157,577,501 931,310,585

Shares repurchased

(49,076,418) (284,879,424)

(33,109,389) (195,807,929)

Net increase (decrease)

(17,169,396) $(99,387,216)

124,468,112  $735,502,656

YEAR ENDED 11/30/18 YEAR ENDED 11/30/17
Class B Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 103,678 $586,805 225,530 $1,198,597
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 119,887 676,937 134,947 775,033
distributions
Shares issued in connection
with the merger of Putnam High - - 1,960,101 11,273,194
Yield Trust Fund

223,565 1,263,742 2,320,578 13,246,824
Shares repurchased (1,408,785) (7,967,862) (1,184,199) (6,820,657)
Net increase (decrease) (1,185,220) $(6,704,120) 1,136,379 $6,426,167
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YEAR ENDED 11/30/18 YEAR ENDED 11/30/17
ClassC Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 4,195,458 $23,761,308 1,818,421 $10,376,106
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 327,222 1,840,071 345,214 1,976,454
distributions
Shares issued in connection
with the merger of Putnam High - - 8,045,926 46,077,644
Yield Trust Fund
4,522,680 25,601,379 10,209,561 58,430,204
Shares repurchased (7,411,978)  (41,829,938) (4,311,929) (24,745,660)
Net increase (decrease) (2,889,298) $(16,228,559) 5,897,632 $33,684,544
YEAR ENDED 11/30/18 YEAR ENDED 11/30/17
Class M Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 1,125,879 $6,584,512 958,043 $4,860,516
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 161,193 930,685 109,044 641,790
distributions
Shares issued in connection
wi'th the merger of Putnam High - - 2,206,868 12,983,534
Yield Trust Fund
1,287,072 7,515,197 3,273,955 18,485,840
Shares repurchased (2,130,652)  (12,301,325) (1,606,036) (9,452,218)
Net increase (decrease) (843,580) $(4,786,128) 1,667,919 $9,033,622
YEAR ENDED 11/30/18 YEAR ENDED 11/30/17
ClassR Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 1,581,577 $9,161,957 1,258,865 $7,197,867
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 228,808 1,319,595 233,884 1,373,364
distributions
Shares issued in connection
wi'th the merger of Putnam High - - 1,390,270 8,177,632
Yield Trust Fund
1,810,385 10,481,552 2,883,019 16,748,863
Shares repurchased (1,822,575)  (10,557,003) (2,232,509)  (13,135,009)
Net increase (decrease) (12,190) $(75,451) 650,510 $3,613,854
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FOR THE PERIOD 5/22/18
(COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATIONS) TO

11/30/18
Class R6 Shares Amount
Shares sold 2,494,737 $15,216,416
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 56,836 342,540
distributions
2,551,573 15,558,956
Shares repurchased (237,105) (1,437,205)
Net increase 2,314,468 $14,121,751
YEAR ENDED 11/30/18 YEAR ENDED 11/30/17

ClassY Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 14,810,502 $91,060,209 24,426,499  $151,506,630
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 2,311,198 14,099,484 1,929,461 11,948,294
distributions
Shares issued in connection
wi'th the merger of Putnam High - - 38,637,155 239,140,618
Yield Trust Fund

17,121,700 105,159,693 64,993,115 402,595,542
Shares repurchased (32,145,778) (196,441,649) (23,885,104) (148,050,147)
Net increase (decrease) (15,024,078) $(91,281,956) 41,108,011  $254,545,395

Note 5: Affiliated transactions
Transactions during the reporting period with any company which is under common ownership or
control were as follows:

Shares
- Fair value as of Investment outstanding
Name of affiliate 11/30/17 Purchase cost Sale proceeds income  and fair value

as of 11/30/18

Short-term investments
Putnam Short Term
Investment Fund*

Total Short-term
investments

33,017,574 441,225,821 412,348,064 839,333 61,895,331

$33,017,574 $441,225,821 $412,348,064 $839,333 $61,895,331

* Management fees charged to Putnam Short Term Investment Fund have been waived by Putnam
Management. There were no realized or unrealized gains or losses during the period.

Note 6: Market, credit and other risks

In the normal course of business, the fund trades financial instruments and enters into financial
transactions where risk of potential loss exists due to changes in the market (market risk) or
failure of the contracting party to the transaction to perform (credit risk). The fund may be
exposed to additional credit risk that an institution or other entity with which the fund has
unsettled or open transactions will default. Investments in foreign securities involve certain
risks, including those related to economic instability, unfavorable political developments, and
currency fluctuations. The fund may invest in higher-yielding, lower-rated bonds that may have a
higher rate of default.
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Senior loans are purchased or sold on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis and may be settled
a month or more after the trade date, which from time to time can delay the actual investment of
available cash balances; interest income is accrued based on the terms of the securities. Senior

loans can be acquired through an agent, by assignment from another holder of the loan, or as a

participation interest in another holder®s portion of the loan. When the fund invests in a loan
or participation, the fund is subject to the risk that an intermediate participant between the
fund and the borrower will fail to meet its obligations to the fund, in addition to the risk that
the borrower under the loan may default on its obligations.

Note 8: Summary of derivative activity

The volume of activity for the reporting period for any derivative type that was held during the
period is listed below and was based on an average of the holdings at the end of each fiscal

quarter:

Forward currency contracts (contract amount)

Centrally cleared credit default contracts (notional)

Warrants (number of warrants)

$11,300,000
$6,100,000
36,000

The following is a summary of the fair value of derivative instruments as of the close of the

reporting period:

Fair value of derivative instruments as of the close of the reporting period

ASSET DERIVATIVES

LIABILITY DERIVATIVES

Derivatives not accounted for Stg§§2§g22g Stgggzigggg
as hedging instruments under s Fair value i Fair value
liabilities liabilities
ASC 815 - .
location location
Foreign exchange contracts Receivables $347,916 Payables $-
Payables, Net
Equity contracts Investments 1,936 assgﬁs— -
Unrealized
depreciation
Total $349,852 $-
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The following is a summary of realized and change in unrealized gains or losses of derivative
instruments in the Statement of operations for the reporting period (Note 1):

Amount of realized gain or (loss) on derivatives recognized in net gain or (loss) on
investments

Derivatives not accounted for as hedging Forward Swans Total
instruments under ASC 815 currency P

contracts
Credit contracts $- $(376,636) $(376,636)
Foreign exchange contracts 247,925 - 247,925
Total $247,925 $(376,636) $(128,711)

Change in unrealized appreciation or (depreciation) on derivatives recognized in net gain
or (loss) on investments

Derivatives not accounted for Forward

as hedging instruments under Warrants currency Swaps Total

ASC 815 contracts

Credit contracts $- $- $105,425 $105,425

Foreign exchange contracts - 359,341 - 359,341

Equity contracts (18,497) - - (18,497)
Total $(18,497) $359,341 $105,425 $446,269

Note 9: Offsetting of financial and derivative assets and liabilities

The following table summarizes any derivatives, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase
agreements, at the end of the reporting period, that are subject to an enforceable master netting
agreement or similar agreement. For securities lending transactions or borrowing transactions
associated with securities sold short, if any, see Note 1. For financial reporting purposes, the
fund does not offset financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to the master
netting agreements in the Statement of assets and liabilities.
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Bankof  Barclays Citibank, Goldman Sachs rote Street

; _ Bank and Total
AmericaN.A. Bank PLC N.A. International Trust Co.

Assets:

Forward currency contracts# $164,102 $18,677 $37,220 $53,678 $74,239 $347,916

Total Assets $164,102 $18,677 $37,220 $53,678 $74,239 $347,916

Liabilities:

Forward currency contracts# - - - - - -

Total Liabilities $- $- $- $- $- $-

Total Financial and

Derivative Net Assets $164,102 $18,677 $37,220 $53,678 $74,239 $347,916

Total collateral received

(pledged)! # $115,484 $- $- $- $-

Net amount $48,618 $18,677 $37,220 $53,678 $74,239

Controlled collateral

received (including TBA $115,484 $- $- $- $- $115,484

commitments)™*

Uncontrolled collateral

received $- $- $- $- $- $-

Collateral (pledged)

(including TBA $- $- $- $- $- $-

commitments)**

** Included with Investments in securities on the Statement of assets and liabilities.

T Additional collateral may be required from certain brokers based on individual agreements.

# Covered by master netting agreement (Note 1).

# Any over-collateralization of total financial and derivative net assets is not shown.
Collateral may include amounts related to unsettled agreements.

Note 10: New accounting pronouncements

In March 2017, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
No. 2017-08, Receivables - Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs (Subtopic 310-20): Premium
Amortization on Purchased Callable Debt Securities. The amendments in the ASU shorten the
amortization period for certain callable debt securities held at a premium, to be amortized to
the earliest call date. The ASU is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact, if
any, of applying this provision.

Note 11: Acquisition of Putnam High Yield Trust

On May 8, 2017, the fund issued 133,323,321; 1,960,101; 8,045,926; 2,206,868; 1,390,270 and
38,637,155 class A, class B, class C, class M, class R, and class Y shares, respectively, for
102,575,817; 1,471,128; 6,066,094; 1,682,679; 1,092,362; and 31,949,627 class A, class B, class
C, class M, class R and class Y shares of Putnam High Yield Trust to acquire that fund"s net
assets in a tax-free exchange approved by the fund®s Board of Trustees. The purpose of the
transaction was to combine two Putnam funds with substantially similar investment objectives and
investment strategies into a single Putnam fund with a larger asset base and therefore
potentially lower expenses for fund shareholders. The investment portfolio of Putnam High Yield
Trust, with a fair value of $1,068,704,680 and an identified cost of $1,050,423,181 at May 5,
2017, was the principal asset acquired by the fund. The net assets of the fund and Putnam High
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Yield Trust on May 5, 2017, were $584,134,939 and $1,104,679,284, respectively. On May 5, 2017,
Putnam High Yield Trust had distributions in excess of net investment income of $3,987,937,
accumulated net realized loss of $291,058,489 and unrealized appreciation of $18,282,179. The
aggregate net assets of the fund immediately following the acquisition were $1,688,814,223.

Assuming the acquisition had been completed on December 1, 2016, the fund"s pro forma results of
operations for the previous fiscal period are as follows (unaudited):

Net investment Income $86,606,483
Net gain on investments $45,852,363
Net Increase in net assets resulting from operations $132,458,846

Because the combined investment portfolios have been managed as a single portfolio since the
acquisition was completed, it is not practicable to separate the amounts of revenue and earnings
of Putnam High Yield Trust that were included in the fund"s Statement of operations for the
previous fiscal period.
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The fund"s portfolio 11/30/18

CORPORATE BONDS AND NOTES (86.6%)" Prig;;ﬁﬁl value

Advertising and marketing services (0.1%)
Outfront Media Capital, LLC/Outfront Media Capital Corp. company

guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.875%, 3/15/25 $760,000 $761,900

Outfront Media Capital, LLC/Outfront Media Capital Corp. company

guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.625%, 2/15/24 1,209,000 1,210,511
1,972,411

Automotive (0.4%)

Navistar International Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 11/1/25 5,025,000 4,968,519
4,968,519

Broadcasting (2.8%)
CBS Radio, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 11/1/24 5,034,000 4,820,055
Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub.

notes 7.625%, 3/15/20 1,285,000 1,285,000
Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 6.50%, 11/15/22 4,650,000 4,721,145
Gray Escrow, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 5/15/27 3,567,000 3,620,862
isi 0
Gray Television, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2,031,000 1,975,148
7/15/26
iHeartCommunications, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 9.00%, 12/15/19
(In default) 2,705,000 1,934,075
Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5.625%, 8/1/24 6,500,000 6,272,500
Sinclair Television Group, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub.
notes 5.625%, 8/1/24 3,088,000 2,941,320
iri i 0,
Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.00%, 2,310,000 2,364,863
7/15/24
Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 8/1/27 4,868,000 4,575,920
Townsquare Media, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 1,420,000 1,309,950
4/1/23
Univision Communications, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. sub. notes
5.125%. 2/15/25 1,754,000 1,599,858
37,420,696
Building materials (1.1%)
American Builders & Contractors Supply Co., Inc. 144A company guaranty
Sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 5/15/26 711,000 688, 781
American Builders & Contractors Supply Co., Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes
5.75%, 12/15/23 1,679,000 1,674,803
Jeld-Wen, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 12/15/27 1,600,000 1,396,000
Jeld-Wen, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.625%, 12/15/25 1,004,000 898,580
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 10/15/25 1,760,000 1,716,000
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 11/15/24 2,275,000 2,161,250
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 2/15/27 2,185,000 1,966,500
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 1/15/28 230,000 201,250
Werner FinCo LP/Werner FinCo, Inc. 144A company guaranty sSr. unsec.
notes 8.75%, 7/15/25 3,817,000 3,549,810
14,252,974
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Principal
amount

CORPORATE BONDS AND NOTES (86.6%)* cont. Value

Cable television (4.9%)

Altice Luxembourg SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.75%,
5/15/22 (Luxembourg)

Altice SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.625%, 2/15/25

$4,665,000 $4,431,750

(Luxembourg) 2,335,000 1,891,350

Cablevision Systems Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.00%, 4/15/20 470,000 488,800

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. bonds 5.50%, 5/1/26 2,040,000 1,978,800

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 5.875%, 4/1/24 5,488,000 5,536,021

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes

5.75%, 2/15/26 2,324,000 2,324,023

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5.125%, 5/1/23 4,130,000 4,104,188

CSC Holdings, LLC sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.25%, 6/1/24 5,465,000 5,191,750

CSC Holdings, LLC sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.75%, 11/15/21 1,050,000 1,098,563

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.75%, 7/15/25 3,085,000 3,231,476

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.50%, 4/1/28 4,390,000 4,521,612

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 12/15/21 3,060,000 3,048,525

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 12/15/21 1,034,000 1,030,123

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 10.875%, 10/15/25 1,924,000 2,217,410

CSC Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 10.125%, 1/15/23 2,370,000 2,565,762

DISH DBS Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.875%, 11/15/24 6,965,000 5,920,250

Quebecor Media, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.75%, 1/15/23 (Canada) 715,000 727,513

SFR Group SA 144A company guaranty sr. notes 7.375%, 5/1/26 (France) 3,395,000 3,259,200

SFR Group SA 144A sr. bonds 6.25%, 5/15/24 (France) 1,180,000 1,140,175

Unitymedia GmbH 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.125%, 1/15/25 1,800,000 1,836,000

(Germany)

Videotron, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.00%, 7/15/22 2,728,000 2,734,820

(Canada)

Videotron, Ltd./Videotron Ltee. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 4/15/27 2,400,000 2,274,000

(Canada)

Virgin Media Finance PLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

5.75%, 1/15/25 (United Kingdor) 2,501,000 2,875,950
63,928,061

Capital goods (4.9%)

Allison Transmission, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 3,606,000 3,245,400

10/1/27

iti 1 0

ﬁED Securities Finance SARL 144A sr. notes 8.75%, 1/31/23 (Luxembourg) 1,275,747 1,081,196

Ardagh Packaging Finance PLC/Ardagh Holdings USA, Inc. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 5/15/24 (lreland) 1,990,000 2,007,413

Ardagh Packaging Finance PLC/Ardagh Holdings USA, Inc. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 2/15/25 (lreland) 1,530,000 1,424,813

ATS Automation Tooling Systems, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.50%,

6/15/23 (Canada) 2,985,000 3,061,233

Berry Global, Inc. 144A notes 4.50%, 2/15/26 805,000 756,700

Bombardier, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.75%, 12/1/21 (Canada) 997,000 1,029,403

Bombardier, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.50%, 12/1/24 (Canada) 4,835,000 4,587,206

i 0
E;;ggizg Stratton Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 2,471,000 2,569,840
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* Principal
0
CORPORATE BONDS AND NOTES (86.6%)* cont. amount Value

Capital goods cont.
Covanta Holding Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 1/1/27 $1,105,000 $1,027,650
Crown Americas, LLC/Crown Americas Capital Corp. VI 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 2/1/26 1,590,000 1,532,442
Crown Cork & Seal Co., Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 7.375%, 2,482,000 2,655,740
12/15/26
GFL Environmental, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 3/1/23 (Canada) 1,505,000 1,369,550
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 3,770,000 3,855,579
5/15/22
Hulk Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 6/1/26 (Canada) 4,300,000 3,848,500
Oshkosh Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.375%, 3/1/25 1,637,000 1,653,370
Park-Ohio Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 1,498,000 1,478,807
4/15/27
RBS Global, Inc./Rexnord, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 12/15/25 3,935,000 3,733,331
Resideo Funding, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.125%, 1,540,000 1,534,225
11/1/26
Stevens Holding Co, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.125%, 3,465,000 3,421,688
10/1/26
Tennant Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.625%, 5/1/25 1,989,000 1,926,844
Titan Acquisition, Ltd./Titan Co-Borrower, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes
7.75%, 4/15/26 (Canada) 3,159,000 2,590,380
TransDigm, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.50%, 5/15/25 2,000,000 1,992,500
TransDigm, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.375%, 6/15/26 4,058,000 3,961,176
Trident Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 11/1/25 1,640,000 1,467,800
Vertiv Group Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.25%, 10/15/24 2,218,000 2,151,460
i 1 1 0,

Ygrtlv Intermediate Holding Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 12.00%, 2/15/22 985,000 945,600
Wabash National Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 3,631,000 3,231,590
10/1/25

64,141,436

Chemicals (3.7%)
Alpha 2 BV 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.75%, 6/1/23 (Netherlands) ** 1,935,000 1,876,950
Alpha 3 BV/Alpha US Bidco, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.25%, 2/1/25 (Netherlands) 2,865,000 2,750,400
Axalta Coating Systems, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.875%, 8/15/24 2,130,000 2,062,266
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.95%, 6/1/43 3,140,000 2,431,522
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.45%, 6/1/23 910,000 849,713
Chemours Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 5/15/27 1,889,000 1,704,823
Chemours Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.00%, 1,781,000 1,803,263
5/15/25

Compass Minerals International, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 4.875%, 7/15/24 5,325,000 4,792,500
Cornerstone Chemical Co. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.75%, 8/15/24 1,041,000 983,745
Diamond (BC) BV 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 8/15/25 EUR 2,910,000 2,846,569
GCP Applied Technologies, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 4/15/26 $5,776,000 5,530,520
Huntsman International, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 700,000 712,607
11/15/22

Ingevity Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 2/1/26 3,081,000 2,842,223
Kraton Polymers, LLC/Kraton Polymers Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty 1,900,000 1,710,000

sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 4/15/25
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Chemicals cont.
PQ Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 12/15/25 $2,930,000 $2,739,550
Starfruit Finco BV/Starfruit US Holdco, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.00%,

10/1/26 (Netherlands) 3,945,000 3,777,338
Starfruit Finco BV/Starfruit US Holdco, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes Ser.
REGS, 6.50%, 10/1/26 (Netherlands) EUR 500,000 525,638
Syngenta Finance NV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
5.182%, 4/24/28 (Switzerland) $2,745,000 2,518,226
Syngenta Finance NV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4.802%, 4/24/25 (Switzerland) 2,745,000 2,578,737
Tronox Finance PLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 10/1/25
(United Kingdom) 1,215,000 1,029,713
WR Grace & Co.- Conn. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 2,642,000 2,674,232
10/1/24
48,735,535
Commercial and consumer services (1.5%)
Carriage Services, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 6/1/26 2,250,000 2,224,688
Gartner, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 4/1/25 2,325,000 2,293,031
IHS Markit, Ltd. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 4.75%, 8/1/28 (United Kingdom) 1,145,000 1,116,375
I@S Markit, Ltd. 144A company guaranty notes 4.75%, 2/15/25 (United 3,573,000 3,546,203
Kingdom)
IHS Markit, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.00%, 3/1/26
(United Kingdom) 675,000 635,344
Iron Mountain, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.25%,
3/15/28 R 1,305,000 1,181,077
I 0
Iron Mountain, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4,491,000 3,974,535
9/15/27 R
initi i 0
Refinitiv US Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.25%, 1,896,000 1,871,115
5/15/26
Sabre GLBL, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.375%, 4/15/23 3,448,000 3,430,760
20,273,128

Construction (2.5%)
Beacon Escrow Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 11/1/25 3,019,000 2,739,743

Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
6.375%, 10/1/23

BMC East, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.50%, 10/1/24 3,470,000 3,253,125
Builders FirstSource, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes

1,175,000 1,169,125

5.625%, 9/1/24 3,093,000 2,849,426
Cemex Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.00%, 4/1/24 3.340.000 3 281550
(Mexico) 94U, ,20l,
Cemex SAB de CV 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.125%, 5/5/25 (Mexico) 850,000 815,745
Cemex SAB de CV 144A company guaranty sr. sub. notes 5.70%, 1/11/25

(Vexico) 1,215,000 1,148,175
CPG Merger Sub, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%,

10/1/21 1,714,000 1,696,860
James Hardie International Finance DAC 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%,

1/15/28 (Ireland) 2,260,000 2,017,050
Pisces Midco, Inc. 144A sr. notes 8.00%, 4/15/26 2,539,000 2,412,050
TopBuild Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 5/1/26 2,893,000 2,683,258
U.S. Concrete, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.375%,

6/1/24 2,984,000 2,827,340
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Construction cont.

USG Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.875%, 6/1/27 $3,716,000 $3,720,645

USG Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 3/1/25 2,355,000 2,372,663
32,986,755

Consumer (0.3%)

Spectrum Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 7/15/25 2,195,000 2,077,019

Spectrum Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.625%,

11/15/22 230,000 234,600

Spectrum Brands, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%,

12/15/24 2,020,000 1,949,300
4,260,919

Consumer staples (4.4%)
1011778 BC ULC/New Red Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty notes 5.00%,

10/15/25 (Canada) 3,745,000 3,520,300
1011778 BC ULC/New Red Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes
4.625%, 1/15/22 (Canada) 1,565,000 1,857,175
1011778 BC ULC/New Red Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. sub.
notes 4.25%, 5/15/24 (Canada) 2,685,000 2,537,325
Ascend Learning, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 8/1/25 3,352,000 3,251,440
Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A notes 5.25%, 8/1/26 395,000 387,100
Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A notes 4.375%, 8/15/27 2,875,000 2,601,875
Brand Energy & Infrastructure Services, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes
8.50%, 7/15/25 3,250,000 2,868,125
1 0,
CEC Entertainment, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 8.00%, 4,685,000 4,216,500
2/15/22
Dean Foods Co. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 3/15/23 4,160,000 3,650,400
Fresh Market, Inc. (The) 144A company guaranty sr. notes 9.75%, 5/1/23 2,557,000 1,891,669
0
Golden Nugget, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 8.75%, 3,345,000 3,345,000
10/1/25
Golden Nugget, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.75%, 10/15/24 3,480,000 3,419,100
Itron, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 1/15/26 3,362,000 3,128,778
KFC Holding Co./Pizza Hut Holdings, LLC/Taco Bell of America, LLC 144A
company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.25%, 6/1/26 2,165,000 2,711,414
KFC Holding Co./Pizza Hut Holdings, LLC/Taco Bell of America, LLC 144A
company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 6/1/24 2,765,000 2,726,981
KFC Holding Co./Pizza Hut Holdings, LLC/Taco Bell of America, LLC 144A
company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 6/1/27 1,780,000 1,668,376
Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4.875%. 11/1/26 3,385,000 3,296,990
Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4.625%, 11/1/24 861,000 830,865
Match Group, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 12/15/27 2,195,000 2,035,863
Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/15/28 2,520,000 2,324,700
Netflix, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 6.375%, 5/15/29 1,130,000 1,144,125
Netflix, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.875%, 11/15/28 1,600,000 1,577,440
1 1 0
Rite Aid Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%, 4,010,000 3,448,600
4/1/23
58,140,141
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Energy (oil field) (1.4%)

Apergy Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 5/1/26 $3,397,000 $3,363,030

Ensco PLC sr. unsec. notes 7.75%, 2/1/26 (United Kingdom) 2,168,000 1,788,600

FTS International, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 6.25%, 5/1/22 1,350,000 1,269,000

Nabors Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 2/1/25 4,135,000 3,354,508

Nabors Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 1/15/23 340,000 299,098

Nine Energy Service, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.75%, 11/1/23 1,085,000 1,071,438

SESI, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.75%, 9/15/24 3,255,000 2,905,088

SESI, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.125%, 12/15/21 1,219,000 1,151,955

Seventy Seven Energy, Inc. escrow sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 7/15/22 F 2,190,000 219

Seventy Seven Operating, LLC escrow company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 6.625%, 11/15/19 F 4,230,000 423

USA Compression Partners LP/USA Compression Finance Corp. 144A sr.

unsec. notes 6.875%, 4/1/26 2,040,000 1,991,550

Weatherford International, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

9.875%, 2/15/24 2,497,000 1,666,748
18,861,657

Entertainment (2.0%)

AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.125%, 5/15/27 1,788,000 1,582,380

AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

5.875%, 11/15/26 2,077,000 1,848,530

AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

5.75%, 6/15/25 2,885,000 2,610,925

Boyne USA, Inc. 144A company guaranty notes 7.25%, 5/1/25 995,000 1,034,800

Cinemark USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.875%, 6/1/23 1,834,000 1,783,565

Constellation Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.50%, 9/15/25 5,805,000 5,442,188

Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 144A company guaranty sSr. unsec. notes

4.875%, 11/1/24 955,000 923,963

Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub.

notes 5.625%, 3/15/26 3,135,000 3,118,353

Six Flags Entertainment Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

5.50%, 4/15/27 4,635,000 4,438,013

Six Flags Entertainment Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.875%, 7/31/24 4,345,000 4,160,338
26,943,055

Financials (9.0%)

Alliance Data Systems Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.375%, 8/1/22 3,730,000 3,711,350

Alliant Holdings Intermediate, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.25%, 8/1/23 2,824,000 2,871,669

Ally Financial, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 11/1/31 8,622,000 10,067,909

Ally Financial, Inc. sub. unsec. notes 5.75%, 11/20/25 2,865,000 2,929,463

American International Group, Inc. jr. unsec. sub. FRB 8.175%, 5/15/58 1,737,000 2,067,030

Bank gf America Corp. jr. unsec. sub. FRN Ser. AA, 6.10%, perpetual 1,010,000 1,027,675

maturity

Bank 9f America Corp. jr. unsec. sub. FRN Ser. Z, 6.50%, perpetual 1,635,000 1,708,575

maturity

CIT Group, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 8/1/23 4,790,000 4,795,988

CIT Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 3/7/25 1,565,000 1,572,512

CNG Holdings, Inc. 144A sr. notes 9.375%, 5/15/20 4,120,000 3,831,600

137/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

* Principal
0
CORPORATE BONDS AND NOTES (86.6%)* cont. amount Value

Financials cont.

CNO Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 5/30/25 $3,320,000 $3,243,225

Credit Acceptance Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.375%, 1.685.000 1.731.338

3/15/23 ,009, , 131,

Credit Suisse Group AG 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.25%, perpetual

maturity (Switzerland) 2,400,000 2,283,000

Dresdner Funding Trust 1 144A jr. unsec. sub. notes 8.151%, 6/30/31 1,812,000 2,215,127
1 1 0

ESH Hospitality, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.25%, 4,490,000 4,293,563

5/1/25 R

Fairfax Financial Holdings, Ltd. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.85%, 4/17/28

(Canada) 1,407,000 1,352,442

Freedom Mortgage Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.25%, 4/15/25 2,043,000 1,813,163

Freedom Mortgage Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.125%, 11/15/24 3,313,000 2,940,288

GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing Il, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.25%, 6/1/25 2,130,000 2,116,688

GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing Il, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5.375%, 4/15/26 1,221,000 1,210,988

goeasy, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.875%, 11/1/22

(Canada) 2,044,000 2,095,100

HUB International, Ltd. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 5/1/26 2,782,000 2,649,855

Icahn Enterprises LP/lIcahn Enterprises Finance Corp. company guaranty

Sr. unsec. notes 6.75%, 2/1/24 2,045,000 2,057,781

Icahn Enterprises LP/lIcahn Enterprises Finance Corp. company guaranty

Sr. unsec. notes 6.25%, 2/1/22 1,985,000 2,017,256

Icahn Enterprises LP/lIcahn Enterprises Finance Corp. company guaranty

Sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 8/1/20 558,000 262,185

Icahn Enterprises LP/lIcahn Enterprises Finance Corp. company guaranty

Sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2/1/22 1,757,000 1,763,027

iStar, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 4/1/22 R 1,265,000 1,247,986

JPMorgan Chase & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRN Ser. R, 6.00%, perpetual 1.000.000 1.005.000

maturity e T

Liberty Mutual Group, Inc. 144A company guaranty jr. unsec. sub. bonds

7.80%, 3/15/37 709,000 794,080

Lloyds Bank PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRN Ser. EMTN, 13.00%, perpetual

maturity (United Kingdom) eBP 1,030,000 2,147,520

Lloyds Banking Group PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.50%, perpetual maturity $793.000 751 193

(United Kingdom)
LPL Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 9/15/25 4,395,000 4,164,263
MGM Growth Properties Operating Partnership LP/MGP Finance Co-lssuer,

Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 5/1/24 R 1,370,000 1,383,495
Inc. conpany guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4,80k, L/I6/Z8 & 1,100,000 970,750
ng¥;;?ng/§gpg;ng Associates LP/PFG Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 3,705,000 3,529,013
Egﬁﬁ:iisnﬁuﬁftggoz:ﬁggog;oup PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.648%, perpetual 3.745.000 4,653,163
§g¥3:iisnﬁuﬁftggoz:ﬁggog;oup PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.50%, perpetual 1,800,000 1,782,000
Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC sr. unsec. unsub. FRB 4.892%, 5/18/29 650,000 614,855

(United Kingdom)
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Springleaf Finance Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 7.125%,
3/15/26

Springleaf Finance Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

$1,090,000 $1,024,600

6.875%, 3/15/25 2,849,000 2,681,621

Starwood Property Trust, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 3/15/25 R 3,010,000 2,806,825

Stearns Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 9.375%, 8/15/20 2,583,000 2,466,765

TMX Finance, LLC/TitleMax Finance Corp. 144A sr. notes 11.125%, 4/1/23 2,350,000 2,138,500

Travelport Corporate Finance PLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.00%,

3/15/26 (United Kingdom) 4,810,000 4,737,850

USIS Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 5/1/25 3,092,000 2,937,400

Wand Merger Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.125%, 7/15/26 665,000 671,650

Wand Merger Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.125%, 7/15/23 2,060,000 2,080,600

WeWork Cos, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.875%, 5/1/25 4,408,000 4,121,480
118,725,047

Forest products and packaging (2.1%)

Boise Cascade Co. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 9/1/24 4,711,000 4,522,560

BWAY Holding Co. 144A sr. notes 5.50%, 4/15/24 3,680,000 3,523,600

BWAY Holding Co. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 4/15/25 4,725,000 4,287,938

Flex Acquisition Co., Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 1/15/25 1,989,000 1,837,339

iIsi - ifi 0

Louisiana-Pacific Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.875%, 2,361,000 2,301,975

9/15/24

MEG Energy Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.875%, 7/15/26 1,860,000 1,748,400

Mercer International, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.75%,

12/1/22 (Canada) 1,135,000 1,174,725

Mercer International, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 2/1/24 (Canada) 1,790,000 1,781,050

Mercer International, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 1/15/26 (Canada) 1,280,000 1,164,800

Mercer International, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.375%, 1/15/25 520,000 522,111

(Canada)

Smurfit Kappa Treasury Funding DAC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 7.50%, 11/20/25 (lreland) 4,678,000 5,426,480
28,290,978

Gaming and lottery (3.6%)

Boyd Gaming Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 8/15/26 1,120,000 1,083,600

Boyd Gaming Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.875%, 5/15/23 3,385,000 3,507,706

Boyd Gaming Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.375%, 1,095,000 1,088,156

4/1/26

Cirsa Finance International SARL 144A sr. notes 7.875%, 12/20/23 1,315,000 1,310,726

(Luxembourg)

CRC Escrow Issuer, LLC/CRC Finco, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 5.25%, 10/15/25 4,480,000 4,110,400

Delta Merger Sub., Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 9/15/26 400,000 387,000

0

Eldorado Resorts, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.00%, 1,582,000 1,653,190

8/1/23

Great Canadian Gaming Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.625%, 7/25/22 (Canada) CAD 5,154,000 3,966,988

Jack Ohio Finance, LLC/Jack Ohio Finance 1 Corp. 144A company guaranty

notes 10.25%, 11/15/22 $5,190,000 5,605,200

Jack Ohio Finance, LLC/Jack Ohio Finance 1 Corp. 144A company guaranty 4,136,000 4,239,400

sr. notes 6.75%, 11/15/21
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Gaming and lottery cont.

Jacobs Entertainment, Inc. 144A notes 7.875%, 2/1/24 $1,150,000 $1,207,155
Penn National Gaming, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 1/15/27 2,320,000 2,134,400
Rivers Pittsburgh Borrower LP/Rivers Pittsburgh Finance Corp. 144A sr.
notes 6.125%, 8/15/21 4,230,000 4,150,688
Scientific Games International, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
10.00%, 12/1/22 7,979,000 8,267,441
Wynn Las Vegas, LLC/Wynn Las Vegas Capital Corp. 144A company guaranty
Sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.25%, 5/15/27 4,977,000 4,546,241
47,258,291

Health care (8.4%)
Air Medical Merger Sub Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 5/15/23 5,170,000 4,291,100
ASP AMC Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 5/15/25 3,120,000 1,974,336
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS,
4.50%, 5/15/23 EUR 2,265,000 2,510,948
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.50%, 11/1/25 $885,000 869,513

0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 9.00%, 3,345,000 3,528,975
12/15/25

0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.125%, 5,525,000 5,186,318
4/15/25

0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 840,000 817,950
5/15/23

0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes 7.00%, 3,475,000 3,635,719
3/15/24

0
Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes 6.50%, 1,155,000 1,190,851
3/15/22
BioScrip, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.875%, 2/15/21 2,725,000 2,575,125
Centene Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%, 2/15/24 3,320,000 3,452,468
Centene Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%, 5/15/22 2,785,000 2,795,444
Centene Escrow I Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 6/1/26 1,160,000 1,167,250

i 0

CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 6.25%, 7,215,000 6,691,913
3/31/23
CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.875%, 2/1/22 7,571,000 3,749,159
CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc. 144A company guaranty sub. notes 4,155,000 3,199,350

8.125%, 6/30/24
Elanco Animal Health, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.272%, 8/28/23 700,000 694,701

Endo DAC/Endo Finance, LLC/Endo Finco, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 6.00%, 2/1/25 (lreland) 875,000 689,885
Endo DAC/Endo Finance, LLC/Endo Finco, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 6.00%, 7/15/23 (lreland) 1,345,000 1,112,988
Endo Finance, LLC/Endo Finco, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 5.375%, 1/15/23 1,593,000 1,310,243
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5.25%, 6/15/26 2,970,000 2,992,275
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 4.75%, 5/1/23 1,840,000 1,840,000
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. sub. bonds 5.50%, 6/15/47 6,380,000 6,140,750
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.50%, 2/15/22 1,115,000 1,204,200
Jaguar Holding Co. Il1/Pharmaceutical Product Development, LLC 144A

company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 8/1/23 3,735,000 3,702,319
Kinetic Concepts, Inc./KCI USA, Inc. 144A company guaranty sub. notes 1,996,000 2,135,720

12.50%, 11/1/21
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Health care cont.

Mallinckrodt International Finance SA/Mallinckrodt CB, LLC 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.50%, 4/15/25 (Luxembourg) $3,215,000 $2,555,925

Molina Healthcare, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%,

11/15/22 2,395,000 2,391,408
i 0

Molina Healthcare, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 670,000 631,475

6/15/25

Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc./Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics SA 144A sr.

unsec. notes 6.625%, 5/15/22 6,020,000 5,794,250

Service Corp. International sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 1/15/22 4,229,000 4,250,145

Service Corp. International sr. unsec. notes 4.625%, 12/15/27 905,000 843,913

Service Corp. International sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.375%, 5/15/24 4,080,000 4,100,400

Sotera Health Holdings, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 5/15/23 2,030,000 1,999,550

Tenet Healthcare Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. notes 6.00%, 10/1/20 3,585,000 3,657,596

Tenet Healthcare Corp. sr. unsec. notes 8.125%, 4/1/22 1,743,000 1,812,720

Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 6.75%, 3/1/28 (lIsrael) 3,275,000 3,338,004

Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes zero %, 4/15/24 (lsrael) 2,110,000 2,104,092

Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 9.25%, 4/1/26 2,650,000 2,821,429

i I 0,

Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 8.50%, 2,260,000 2,339,100

1/31/27

WellCare Health Plans, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.25%, 4/1/25 1,615,000 1,600,869

WellCare Health Plans, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 8/15/26 870,000 863,632
110,564,008

Homebuilding (1.7%)

Howard Hughes Corp. (The) 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 3/15/25 4,515,000 4,277,963

Lennar Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.875%, 11/15/24 1,569,000 1,572,923

Mattamy Group Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 12/15/23 (Canada) 2,778,000 2,666,880

Mattamy Group Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 10/1/25 (Canada) 1,082,000 1,015,728

0

PulteGroup, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.875%, 4,768,000 4,970,640

6/15/32

PulteGroup, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 3/1/21 860,000 861,075

TRI Pointe Group, Inc./TRI Pointe Homes, Inc. company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 5.875%, 6/15/24 2,941,000 2,635,724

Weekley Homes, LLC/Weekley Finance Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 2/1/23 5,146,000 4,850,105
22,851,038

Lodging/Tourism (0.8%)
Diamond Resorts International, Inc. 144A sr. notes 7.75%, 9/1/23 2,089,000 2,041,998
Hilton Worldwide Finance, LLC/Hilton Worldwide Finance Corp. company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/1/27 3,680,000 3,509,800
laranty Sr. unseo. sub. notes 4.6256, A/UZ5 750,000 723,750
1447 conpany guaranty or. unsub. notes 8.875h. S/ 2,680,000 2,505,800
g*ggg;T 23I§}§6& Resorts, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes 2,060,000 1,982,750

10,764,098
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Media (0.9%)

Lions Gate Capital Holdings, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
5.875%, 11/1/24

Nielsen Co. Luxembourg SARL (The) 144A company guaranty sSr. unsec. notes

$3,289,000 $3,313,668

5.00%, 2/1/25 (Luxembourg) 1,452,000 1,415,700
Nielsen Finance, LLC/Nielsen Finance Co. 144A company guaranty sr.
unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 4/15/22 4,226,000 4,132,605
WMG Acquisition Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.00%, 8/1/23 2,566,000 2,530,718
iIsiti 0,
WMG Acquisition Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 775,000 751,750
4/15/26
12,144,441
Metals (3.8%)
Allegheny Technologies, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.875%, 8/15/23 2,222,000 2,316,435
Allegheny Technologies, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.95%, 1/15/21 1,385,000 1,374,613
ArcelorMittal SA sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 6.125%, 6/1/25 (France) 1,704,000 1,791,331
ArcelorMittal SA sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.00%, 10/15/39 (France) 2,810,000 2,980,163
Big River Steel, LLC/BRS Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes
7.25%. 9/1/25 4,420,000 4,508,400
Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 3/1/25 812,000 747,040
I 0
Constellium NV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2/15/26 925,000 846,375
(Netherlands)
i 0
Constellium NV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 5/15/24 1,104,000 1,035,000
(Netherlands)
Constellium NV 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 3/1/25 (Netherlands) 1,685,000 1,609,175
First Quantum Minerals, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
7.50%, 4/1/25 (Canada) 2,270,000 2,037,325
First Quantum Minerals, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.875%, 3/1/26 (Canada) 2,580,000 2,212,350
- 0
Freeport_McMoRan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 2/15/23 2,505,000 2,608,331
(Indonesia)
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.45%,
3/15/43 (Indonesia) 1,216,000 994,080
I 0
HudBay Minerals, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.625%, 2,610,000 2,500,425

1/15/25 (Canada)
Joseph T Ryerson & Son, Inc. 144A sr. notes 11.00%, 5/15/22 1,283,000 1,366,395

Kinross Gold. Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.95%,

3/15/24 (Canada) 470,000 471,175
New Gold, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.25%,
11/15/22 (Canada) 907,000 775,485
Novelis Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.875%, 9/30/26 4,688,000 4,371,560
Novelis Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.25%, 8/15/24 3,515,000 3,479,850
Steel Dynamics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 12/15/26 1,375,000 1,327,563
Steel Dynamics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.125%, 9/15/25 930,000 857,925
1 0,
Steel Dynamics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.50%, 1,520,000 1,516,200
10/1/24
1 0
Steel Dynamics, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 235,000 234,706
4/15/23
Teck Resources, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.75%,
2/1/23 (Canada) 1,180,000 1,135,750
TMS International Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 8/15/25 3,235,000 3,170,300
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Metals cont.

Zekelman Industries, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 9.875%,

6/15/23 $2,952,000 $3,136,500

49,494,452

0il and gas (10.5%)
Aker BP ASA 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 3/31/25 (Norway) 1,400,000 1,396,500
Alta Mesa Holdings LP/Alta Mesa Finance Services Corp. company guaranty

sr. unsec. notes 7.875%, 12/15/24 5,215,000 3,715,688
Antero Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 6/1/23 1,210,000 1,200,925
Antero Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 3/1/25 1,250,000 1,187,500
Antero Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.125%, 1,350,000 1,323,000
12/1/22
Ascent Resources Utica Holdings, LLC/ARU Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.
notes 10.00%, 4/1/22 1,153,000 1,219,298
Ascent Resources Utica Holdings, LLC/ARU Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.
notes 7.00%, 11/1/26 885,000 829,688
Baytex Energy Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.625%,
6/1/24 (Canada) 1,100,000 954,250
i I 0,
California Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 2,113,000 1,912,265
1/15/20
California Resources Corp. 144A company guaranty notes 8.00%, 12/15/22 2,032,000 1,557,020
1 1 1 1 0
Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes 7.00%, 850,000 915,875
6/30/24
1 1 1 1 0
Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes 5.875%, 5,067,000 5,219,010
3/31/25
Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes 5.125%, 3,210,000 3,109,688
6/30/27
Chesapeake Energy Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 6/15/27 1,131,000 1,074,450
Chesapeake Energy Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%, 1/15/25 3,006,000 2,893,275
Chesapeake Energy Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 3/15/23 2,298,000 2,137,140
Comstock Escrow Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.75%, 8/15/26 3,258,000 2,964,780
i 0,
Continental Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.90%, 2,133,000 1,874,310
6/1/44
i 0,
Continental Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.80%, 1,795,000 1,694,205
6/1/24
Covey Park Energy, LLC/Covey Park Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty
sr. unsec. notes 7.50%, 5/15/25 4,302,000 4,065,390
CrownRock LP/CrownRock Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.625%,
10/15/25 2,990,000 2,795,650
DCP Midstream Operating LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
5.375%, 7/15/25 1,105,000 1,106,381
DCP Midstream Operating LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds
6.75%, 9/15/37 1,366,000 1,376,245
0
Denbury Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.375%, 1,930,000 1,659,800
8/15/21
Denbury Resources, Inc. 144A company guaranty notes 9.00%, 5/15/21 2,174,000 2,179,435
Denbury Resources, Inc. 144A notes 7.50%, 2/15/24 1,095,000 967,706
Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
5.375%, 5/31/25 5,030,000 4,973,413
i 0
Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%, 1,355,000 1,316,044

1171724
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Oil and gas cont.

Endeavor Energy Resources LP/EER Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds
5.75%, 1/30/28

Endeavor Energy Resources LP/EER Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes

$4,415,000 $4,536,413

5.50%, 1/30/26 1,615,000 1,647,300
Energy Transfer Partners LP jr. unsec. sub. FRB Ser. B, 6.625%,

perpetual maturity 5,950,000 5,236,000
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. company guaranty sr.

unsec. sub. notes 9.375%, 5/1/20 1,884,000 1,667,340
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty

notes 9.375%, 5/1/24 3,112,000 1,711,600
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty

notes 8.00%, 2/15/25 1,935,000 967,500
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty

sr. notes 8.00%, 11/29/24 1,068,000 934,500
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty

sr. notes 7.75%, 5/15/26 2,255,000 2,170,438
Hess Infrastructure Partners LP/Hess Infrastructure Partners Finance

Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 2/15/26 4,330,000 4,200,100
Holly Energy Partners LP/Holly Energy Finance Corp. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 8/1/24 4,254,000 4,200,825
Indigo Natural Resources, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 2/15/26 2,709,000 2,519,370
Jagged Peak Energy, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2 685.000 2 570.888
5/1/26 T T
MEG Energy Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 3/31/24 537000 502.766
(Canada) , ,
MEG Energy Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 1/30/23 1.750.000 1.631.875
(Canada) T T
MEG Energy Corp. 144A notes 6.50%, 1/15/25 (Canada) 3,180,000 3,243,600
Newfield Exploration Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.625%, 7/1/24 1,333,000 1,362,993
Newfield Exploration Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.375%, 1/1/26 2,481,000 2,471,696
Noble Holding International, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 7.75%, 1/15/24 1,862,000 1,629,250
Noble Holding International, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

7.875%, 2/1/26 1,340,000 1,249,550
Oasis Petroleum, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.875%, 715.000 704275
1/15/23 i '
Oasis Petroleum, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.875%, 2495000 2 463.813
3/15/22 »499, ,463,
Oasis Petroleum, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.25%, 5/1/26 2,280,000 2,103,300
Precision Drilling Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 1.815.000 1.701.563

1/15/26 (Canada)
Range Resources Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 3/15/23 1,920,000 1,810,800
Rose Rock Midstream LP/Rose Rock Finance Corp. company guaranty sr.

unsec. sub. notes 5.625%, 11/15/23 225,000 209,250
?g;ﬁgdggnerations Energy, Ltd. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 6.75%, 5/1/23 135,000 134,831
SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 1/15/27 875,000 835,625
SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.00%, 1/15/24 2,713,000 2,519,699
SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.75%, 9/15/26 15,000 14,400
SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%, 11/15/22 248,000 243,660
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Tallgrass Energy Partners LP/Tallgrass Energy Finance Corp. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.50%, 1/15/28 $2,290,000 $2,249,925

Targa Resources Partners LP/Targa Resources Partners Finance Corp.

company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 2/1/27 1,357,000 1,302,720
Igzgigﬁe?QIZggg;s, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.125%, 8/1/25 1,760,000 1,724,800
Transocean, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 7.50%, 4/15/31 1,150,000 925,750
Transocean, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 9.00%, 7/15/23 570,000 584,250
ini 1 1 0
;;;g;ggd(g;;;;;;g, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 3,876,000 3,900,806
il 0
giig;;go?cigzgg§, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 1,316,000 1,250,200
Whiting Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 1/15/26 2,245,000 2,160,813
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. sub. bonds 5.75%, 6/24/44 715,000 702,795
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.75%, 3/15/32 734,000 940,378
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.75%, 6/15/31 1,406,000 1,692,472
WPX Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 8.25%, 8/1/23 1,592,000 1,739,260
WPX Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 6/1/26 1,645,000 1,579,200
WPX Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.00%, 1/15/22 542,000 543,355
138,808,644
Publishing (0.3%)
Meredith Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.875%, 2/1/26 3,160,000 3,231,100
3,231,100
Regional Bells (0.5%)
Frontier Communications Corp. sr. unsec. notes 11.00%, 9/15/25 983,000 693,015
Frontier Communications Corp. sr. unsec. notes 10.50%, 9/15/22 2,527,000 2,021,600
Frontier Communications Corp. 144A company guaranty notes 8.50%, 4/1/26 4,501,000 4,084,973
6,799,588

Retail (1.1%)
Neiman Marcus Group, LLC (The) company guaranty sr. notes 7.125%, 6/1/28 1,244,000 933,000

Neiman Marcus Group, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

8.75%, 10/15/21 2,424,936 1,212,468
Neiman Marcus Group, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes
8.00%, 10/15/21 3,185,000 1,544,725
Penske Automotive Group, Inc. company guaranty Sr. unsec. sub. notes
5.75%, 10/1/22 2,935,000 2,949,675
Penske Automotive Group, Inc. company guaranty sSr. unsec. sub. notes
5.50%, 5/15/26 1,955,000 1,808,375
Penske Automotive Group, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes
5.375%, 12/1/24 2,570,000 2,438,288
PetSmart, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 3/15/23 1,255,000 840,850
i i 0

Wolverine World Wide, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 2,474,000 2,313,190
9/1/26

14,040,571
Technology (5-0%)
Avaya, Inc. 144A escrow notes 7.00%, 4/1/19 8,845,000 -
Banff Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.75%, 9/1/26 3,967,000 3,733,939
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Technology cont.

Diamond 1 Finance Corp./Diamond 2 Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty

sr. notes 6.02%, 6/15/26 $7,435,000 $7,516,206

Diamond 1 Finance Corp./Diamond 2 Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty

Sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 6/15/24 2,663,000 2,783,368

Energizer Gamma Acquisition, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.375%, 7/15/26 815,000 766,100

First Data Corp. 144A notes 5.75%, 1/15/24 5,386,000 5,406,198

First Data Corp. 144A sr. notes 5.375%, 8/15/23 1,935,000 1,947,094

Inception Merger Sub, Inc./Rackspace Hosting, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes

8.625%, 11/15/24 5,539,000 4,680,455

Infor Software Parent, LLC/Infor Software Parent, Inc. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.125%, 5/1/21 *#% 4,962,000 4,949,595

Infor US, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.50%, 5/15/22 3,500,000 3,482,500

Legrand France SA sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.50%, 2/15/25 (France) 3,320,000 4,054,361

Plantronics, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 5/31/23 4,085,000 3,952,238

Qorvo, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 7/15/26 885,000 858,450

Solera, LLC /Solera Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 10.50%, 3/1/24 7,255,000 7,817,263

Tempo Acquisition, LLC/Tempo Acquisition Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec.

notes 6.75%, 6/1/25 5,483,000 5,181,435

TTM Technologies, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.625%, 5,563,000 5,312,665

10/1/25

Western Digital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 2/15/26 3,695,000 3,380,925
65,822,792

Telecommunications (4.2%)

Altice Finco SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.625%,

2/15/25 (Luxembourg) 1,755,000 1,498,331

CommScope Technologies Finance, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 6/15/25 6,080,000 5,631,904

1ai ()

Dlglcgl, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.75%, 3/1/23 3,170,000 2,539,963

(Jamaica)

Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 5/15/27 R 1,755,000 1,719,900

Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.875%, 1/15/26 R 900,000 913,500

Intelsat Connect Finance SA 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

9.50%, 2/15/23 (Luxembourg) 5,796,000 5,419,260

i 0

Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA 144A sr. unsec. notes 9.75%, 7/15/25 5,526,000 5,705,595

(Bermuda)

Level 3 Financing, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.625%, 2,265,000 2,263,868

2/1/23

Level 3 Financing, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 4,814,000 4,647,917

3/15/26

Sprint Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.875%, 4,928,000 4,761,680

11/15/28

Sprint Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 7.00%, 8/15/20 370,000 382,950

Sprint Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 7.875%, 9/15/23 10,670,000 11,226,924

Sprint Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 7.25%, 9/15/21 7,715,000 8,042,888
54,754,680

Telephone (0.9%)

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.375%, 3/1/25 4,790,000 4,927,713

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 4/15/27 1,441,000 1,401,373

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 4/15/25 880,000 873,400
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* Principal
0
CORPORATE BONDS AND NOTES (86.6%)* cont. amount Value

Telephone cont.

- 1 0
T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.75%, $2,750,000 $2,546,638

2/1/28
T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.50%, 1,145,000 1,074,525
2/1/26
Windstream Services, LLC/Windstream Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty
sub. notes 9.00%, 6/30/25 471,000 343,830
11,167,479
Textiles (0.2%)
Hanesbrands, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.625%, 2,165,000 2,083,813
5/15/24
2,083,813
Transportation (0.3%)
Watco Cos., LLC/Watco Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 6.375%, 4/1/23 3,185,000 3,192,963
3,192,963
Utilities and power (3.3%)
AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 4/15/25 5,201,000 5,240,008
AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 5/15/23 1,610,000 1,599,938
AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 3/15/23 1,180,000 1,169,675
AES Corp./Virginia (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.125%, 9/1/27 1,510,000 1,487,350
Calpine Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.75%, 1/15/25 5,017,000 4,615,640
Calpine Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.25%, 6/1/26 1,824,000 1,696,320
Calpine Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. sub. notes 5.875%, 1/15/24 920,000 920,000
Colorado Interstate Gas Co., LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.85%, 6/15/37 4,677,000 4,887,124
Dynegy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.625%, 11/1/24 4,115,000 4,372,188
Dynegy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.125%, 1/30/26 1,573,000 1,690,975
Energy Transfer LP sr. sub. notes 5.875%, 1/15/24 2,097,000 2,159,722
Energy Transfer LP sr. sub. notes 5.50%, 6/1/27 1,343,000 1,339,643
0
?enOn Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 9.875%, 10/15/20 (In default) 1,120,000 705, 600
NRG Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.25%, 5/15/26 2,540,000 2,679,700
NRG Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.625%, 1/15/27 4,160,000 4,237,667
NRG Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 1/15/28 1,125,000 1,096,875
Texas Competitive Electric Holdings Co., LLC/TCEH Finance, Inc. escrow
company guaranty sr. notes 11.50%, 10/1/20 F 1,345,000 5,380
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 9/1/26 3,590,000 3,531,662
43,435,467
Total corporate bonds and notes (cost $1,198,010,085) $1,140,314,737
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SENIOR LOANS (5.4%)* Principal value
amount

Basic materials (0.1%)

Forterra Finance, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +

3.00%), 5.345%, 10/25/23 $1,546,421 $1,411,882

1,411,882
Capital goods (0.4%)
Titan Acquisition, Ltd. (United Kingdom) bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 3.00%), 5.345%, 3/28/25 2,283,790 2,136,771
TransDigm, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. F, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
2.50%), 4.845%, 6/9/23 1,340,000 1,308,845
Vertiv Intermediate Holding Il Corp. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 4.00%), 6.707%, 11/15/23 2,149,817 2,082,635
5,528,251
Communication services (0-2%)
Asurion, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 6.50%), 8.845%, 3,390,000 3,453,563
8/4/25
3,453,563
Consumer cyclicals (2.0%)
Academy, Ltd. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
4.00%), 6.304%, 7/2/22 840,025 610,419
iHeartCommunications, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. D, (BBA LIBOR USD 3
Month + 6.75%), 9.052%, 1/30/19 (In default) 4,080,000 2,898,501
J. Crew Group, Inc. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 3.22%),
4.514%, 3/5/21 2,638,861 2,214,445
Jo-Ann Stores, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 9.25%),
11.604%, 5/21/24 2,785,000 2,741,484
Jo-Ann Stores, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 5.00%),
7.47T%, 10/16/23 1,409,015 1,382,596
Navistar, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
3.50%), 5.82%, 11/6/24 4,310,217 4,348,366
Refinitiv US Holdings, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3
Month + 3.75%), 6.095%, 9/18/25 5,429,000 5,281,966
Robertshaw Holdings Corp. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
8.00%), 10.375%, 2/28/26 1,915,000 1,819,250
Robertshaw Holdings Corp. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
3.50%), 5.875%, 2/28/25 2,019,850 1,949,155
Talbots, Inc. (The) bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
7.00%), 7.00%, 11/16/22 3,078,000 3,070,305
26,316,487
Consumer staples (0.3%)
Brand Industrial Services, Inc. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3
Month + 4.25%), 6.732%, 6/21/24 2,438,762 2,399,810
Revlon Consumer Products Corp. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD
3 Month + 3.50%), 6.207%, 9/7/23 1,749,679 1,283,281
3,683,091
Energy (1-2%)
California Resources Corp. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
10.38%), 12.724%, 12/31/21 1,780,000 1,882,350
California Resources Corp. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +
4.75%), 7.037%, 11/17/22 3,495,000 3,495,000
Eagleclaw Midstream Ventures, LLC bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3
Month + 4.25%), 6.641%, 6/30/24 2,530,189 2,436,572
FTS International, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 927,037 925,878

Month + 4.75%), 7.095%, 4/16/21
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. Principal
0
SENIOR LOANS (5.4%)*c cont. amount Value

Energy cont.

HFOTCO, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B1, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 2.75%),
5.10%, 6/26/25

KCA Deutag Alpha, Ltd. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month

$2,482,838 $2,473,527

+ 6.75%), 9.021%, 3/21/23 1,360,600 1,207,532

Keane Group Holdings, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 4.350 4.133

Month + 3.75%), 6.125%, 5/25/25 ’ ’

Oryx Southern Delaware Holdings, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 3.25%), 5.595%, 2/28/25 2,054,675 1,975,913

Traverse Midstream Partners, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 4.00%), 6.60%, 9/27/24 1,815,000 1,801,388
16,202,293

Financials (0.3%)

Capital Automotive LP bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +

6.00%), 8.35%, 3/24/25 1,151,699 1,151,699

Forest City Enterprises LP bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3

Month + 4.00%), 6.52%, 12/31/25 1,935,000 1,935,000

Navistar Financial Corp Owner Trust bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 3.75%), 6.087%, 7/25/25 685,000 680,291
3,766,990

Health care (0.4%)

Air Methods Corp. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +

3.50%), 5.886%, 4/21/24 1,765,274 1,499,933

Bausch Health Cos., Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3

Month + 3.00%), 5.314%, 6/1/25 1,720,875 1,701,784

Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR

USD 3 Month + 3.25%), 5.576%, 6/1/25 1,930,600 1,879,233
5,080,950

Technology (0.5%)

Avaya, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 4.25%),

6.600%, 12/15/24 1,409,401 1,392,665

CCC Information Services, Inc. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month

+ 6.75%), 9.095%, 3/31/25 1,387,000 1,384,399

Kronos, Inc./MA bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month + 8.25%),

9.25%. 11/1/24 2,297,000 2,300,829

Rackspace Hosting, Inc. bank term loan FRN (BBA LIBOR USD 3 Month +

3.00%), 5.582%, 11/3/23 1,247,821 1,150,491
6,228,384

Total senior loans (cost $74,707,685) $71,671,891

COMMON STOCKS (1.5%)* Shares Value

Advanz Pharma Corp. (Canada) t 15,824 $300,656

Ally Financial, Inc. 101,975 2,720,693

Avaya Holdings Corp. t 100,795 1,569,377

Berry Plastics Group, Inc. t 36,165 1,819,823

Caesars Entertainment Corp. 1 195,953 1,669,520

Charter Communications, Inc. Class A t 7,515 2,473,938

CHC Group, LLC (acquired 3/23/17, cost $156,339) (Cayman Islands) t 24 10,782 70,083

CIT Group, Inc. 45,833 2,128,026

Crown Holdings, Inc. f 30,250 1,551,220

Halcon Resources Corp. t 131,989 369,569
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COMMON STOCKS (1.5%)* cont. Shares Value
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. t 17,645 $982,474
MWO Holdings, LLC (Units) F 918 31,056
Nine Point Energy F 40,508 584,936
Seven Generations Energy, Ltd. Class A (Canada) * 92,240 703,264
T-Mobile US, Inc. t 25,645 1,755,400
Tervita Corp. (Canada) * 2,845 18,051
Texas Competitive Electric Holdings Co., LLC/TCEH Finance, Inc. (Rights) 104,590 82,626
Tribune Media Co. Class 1C 297,958 104,285
U.S. Concrete, Inc. ¥ 19,560 769,295
Total common stocks (cost $26,190,241) $19,704,292
CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCKS (0.7%)* Shares Value
Crown Castle International Corp. Ser. A, 6.875% cv. pfd. 3,041 $3,291,019
EPR Properties Ser. C, $1.438 cv. pfd. R 58,913 1,719,311
Fortive Corp. Ser. A, 5.00% cv. pfd. 2,121 2,082,292
iStar, Inc. Ser. J, $2.25 cv. pfd. R 31,913 1,475,048
Nine Point Energy 6.75% cv. pfd. 552 649,362
Total convertible preferred stocks (cost $8,661,659) $9,217,032
CONVERTIBLE BONDS AND NOTES (0.5%)* Prig;;ﬁﬁ,'( value
Caesars Entertainment Corp. cv. sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 10/1/24 $780,770 $1,103,318
Ctoa 273 coet S s v
DISH Network Corp. cv. sr. unsec. notes 3.375%, 8/15/26 1,148,000 1,007,829
Microchip Technology, Inc. cv. sr. unsec. sub. notes 1.625%, 2/15/27 1,240,000 1,251,345
gwog;Tligsggggor Corp. cv. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2,365,000 2,817,867
Total convertible bonds and notes (cost $7,317,230) $6,949,152
U.S. GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS (O.0%)* P”;;(')ﬂf]‘l value
U.S. Government Agency Mortgage Obligations (-%)
giisziliNational Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates 4.00%, $114,340 $115, 484
115,484
Total U.S. government and agency mortgage obligations (cost $115,484) $115,484
WARRANTS (0.0%)* t EXpirag;ﬁ(’g S;::'ég Warrants value
Halcon Resources Corp. 9/9/20 $14.04 35,854 $1,936
Total warrants (cost $-) $1,936
SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS (4.7%)* amouﬁggﬁ;f:; value
Putnam Short Term Investment Fund 2.37% L Shares 61,895,331 $61,895,331
U.S. Treasury Bills 2.165%, 12/13/18 $3,000 2,998
Total short-term investments (cost $61,898,329) $61,898,329
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TOTAL INVESTMENTS
Total investments (cost $1,376,900,713) $1,309,872,853

Key to holding®s currency abbreviations
CAD Canadian Dollar
EUR Euro
GBP British Pound

Key to holding®s abbreviations

DAC Designated Activity Company

EMTN  Euro Medium Term Notes

FRB Floating Rate Bonds: the rate shown is the current interest rate at the close of the
reporting period. Rates may be subject to a cap or floor. For certain securities, the
rate may represent a fixed rate currently in place at the close of the reporting period.

FRN Floating Rate Notes: the rate shown is the current interest rate or yield at the close
of the reporting period. Rates may be subject to a cap or floor. For certain securities,
the rate may represent a fixed rate currently in place at the close of the reporting
period.

REGS  Securities sold under Regulation S may not be offered, sold or delivered within the
United States except pursuant to an exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to,
the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933.

Notes to the fund"s portfolio

Unless noted otherwise, the notes to the fund"s portfolio are for the close of the fund's

reporting period, which ran from December 1, 2017 through November 30, 2018 (the reporting

period). Within the following notes to the portfolio, references to* Putnam Management” represent

Putnam Investment Management, LLC, the fund®s manager, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of

Putnam Investments, LLC and references to“ ASC 820" represent Accounting Standards Codification

820 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.

* Percentages indicated are based on net assets of $1,317,472,120.
T This security is non-income-producing.

AA This security is restricted with regard to public resale. The total fair value of this
security and any other restricted securities (excluding 144A securities), if any, held at the
close of the reporting period was $838,876, or less than 0.1% of net assets.

% Income may be received in cash or additional securities at the discretion of the issuer. The
rate shown in parenthesis is the rate paid in kind, if applicable.

¢ Senior loans are exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, but
contain certain restrictions on resale and cannot be sold publicly. These loans pay interest
at rates which adjust periodically. The interest rates shown for senior loans are the current
interest rates at the close of the reporting period. Senior loans are also subject to
mandatory and/or optional prepayment which cannot be predicted. As a result, the remaining
maturity may be substantially less than the stated maturity shown (Notes 1 and 7).

F This security is valued by Putnam Management at fair value following procedures approved by
the Trustees. Securities are classified as Level 3 for ASC 820 based on the securities”
valuation inputs (Note 1).
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' This security was pledged, or purchased with cash that was pledged, to the fund for

collateral on certain derivative contracts (Note 1).

L Affiliated company (Note 5). The rate quoted in the security description is the annualized 7-

day yield of the fund at the close of the reporting period.

R Real Estate Investment Trust.

Unless otherwise noted, the rates quoted in Short-term investments security descriptions

represent the weighted average yield to maturity.

Debt obligations are considered secured unless otherwise indicated.

144A after the name of an issuer represents securities exempt from registration under Rule 144A

of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. These securities may be resold in transactions exempt

from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers.

The dates shown on debt obligations are the original maturity dates.

FORWARD CURRENCY CONTRACTS at 11/30/18 (aggregate face value $12,623,537)

Counterparty Currency ESB:[aCt ggl;very Value ég%gsgiﬁg appggg?glgéﬁg
(depreciation)

Bank of America N.A.

Euro Sell 12/19/18 $6,515,763 $6,679,865 $164,102
Barclays Bank PLC

Canadian Dollar Sell 1/16/19 471,111 489,788 18,677
Citibank, N.A.

Canadian Dollar Sell 1/16/19 935,365 972,585 37,220
Goldman Sachs International

British Pound  Sell 12/19/18 2,488,227 2,541,905 53,678
State Street Bank and Trust Co.

Canadian Dollar Sell 1/16/19 1,865,155 1,939,394 74,239
Unrealized appreciation 347,916
Unrealized (depreciation) -
Total $347,916

* The exchange currency for all contracts listed is the United States Dollar.

ASC 820 establishes a three-level hierarchy for disclosure of fair value measurements. The

valuation hierarchy is based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of the fund®s

investments. The three levels are defined as follows:

Level 1: Valuations based on quoted prices for identical securities in active markets.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all

significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the fair value

measurement.
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The following is a summary of the inputs used to value the fund®s net assets as of the close of
the reporting period:

Valuation inputs

Investments in securities: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Common stocks*:

Basic materials $769,295 $- $-
Capital goods 3,389,094 - -
Communication services 4,229,338 - -
Consumer cyclicals 2,651,994 104,285 -
Energy 1,072,833 70,083 615,992
Financials 4,848,719 - -
Health care 300,656 - -
Technology 1,569,377 - -
Utilities and power - 82,626 -
Total common stocks 18,831,306 256,994 615,992
Convertible bonds and notes - 6,949,152 -
Convertible preferred stocks - 9,217,032 -
Corporate bonds and notes - 1,140,314,095 642
Senior loans - 71,671,891 -
U.S. government and agency mortgage obligations - 115,484 -
Warrants 1,936 - -
Short-term investments 61,895,331 2,998 -
Totals by level $80,728,573 $1,228,527,646 $616,634

Valuation inputs

Other financial instruments: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Forward currency contracts $- $347,916 $-
Totals by level $- $347,916 $-

* Common stock classifications are presented at the sector level, which may differ from the
fund"s portfolio presentation.

At the start and close of the reporting period, Level 3 investments in securities represented
less than 1% of the fund"s net assets and were not considered a significant portion of the fund®s

portfolio.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2017 11 30

1,521,722,225
33,017,574

1,541,254,450
33,017,574

183,925
24,273,609
35,504,497

5,895,295

117,007

45,850

170,878,881
3,660,658

20,392
2,691,215
3,936,384

653,611

12,973

5,083

1,640,292,207

181,859,197

29,194,432 3,236,787
1,626,936 180,378
742,812 82,356
15,294 1,696
428,841 47,546
974,965 108,094
6,735 747
576,200 63,883
9,540 1,058
128,432 14,239
299,541 33,210
34,003,728 3,769,993

1,606,288,479

178,089,204

1,663,893,178
4,490,543
(81,510,827)

19,415,585

184,475,837
497,867
(9,037,105)

2,152,606

1,606,288,479
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2017 11 30

1,054,712,067 + 177,977,982 5.93 657
5.93 96.00 100 6.18 685
21,867,700 + 3,789,613 5.77 640
56,273,938 + 9,796,238 5.74 636
89,239,327 + 15,111,781 5.91 655
5.91 96.75 100 f 6.11 677
28,817,066 + 4,881,688 5.90 654
355,378,381 + 57,100,546 6.22 690

10 10
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2017 11 30

399,468 72,995,491 8,093,010
727,240 80,629
73,722,731 8,173,639
6,601,718 741,911
1,870,001 207,327
29,917 3,317
51,588 5,720
3,145,824 348,778
32,941 3,652
765,964 84,922
12,587,953 1,395,626
(6,588) (730)
12,581,365 1,394,896
61,141,366 6,778,743
11,952,188 1,325,139
(230,846) (25,594)
(13,225) (1,466)
(703,107) (77,953)
7,231,392 801,744
(76,913) (8,527)
1,338 148
63,112 6,997
18,223,939 2,020,488
79,365,305 8,799,231
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128,432
30,935
317.5
235.5
1.25
1.30
0.04 25,000 0.04
0.21
1986
4982
740 740

740
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81,204,073
2017
198,538,153
81,204,073
292,588,377
289,323,625
63,849,533
(44,624,063)
19,225,470
5,285,531
(81,204,073)
1,554,336,447
50
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800 1,300
1,300 2,300
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81,204,073

3,264,752

0.720
0.670
0.620
0.570
0.520
0.500
0.490
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2,300 0.485

0.560

2019 30
0.20

0.40

0.25

1,186,528
31,901
76,317

136,326
43,778
395,151

1,870,001

6,588
1,215

1995
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2004
2005 12 31
50 2006 12 31
2003
1940 12
0.35 0.25 1,896,344
1.00 1.00 200,781
1.00 1.00 484,417
1.00 0.50 426,841
1.00 0.50 137,441
3,145,824
48,811
530
26,372 1,040
1.00
727
516,103,207 540,704,674

516,103,207 540,704,674
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2017 11 30 2016 11 30
18,406,304 109,760,797 10,715,474 60,127,983
5,847,876 34,523,126 2,833,440 15,744,206
133,323,321 787,026,662
157,577,501 931,310,585 13,548,914 75,872,189
(33,109,389)  (195,807,929)  (17,580,575)  (98,499,694)
124,468,112 735,502,656 (4,031,661)  (22,627,505)
2017 11 30 2016 11 30
225,530 1,198,597 450,556 2,465,512
134,947 775,033 110,883 601,655
1,960,101 11,273,194
2,320,578 13,246,824 561,439 3,067,167
(1,184,199) (6,820,657) (515,942) (2,810,164)
1,136,379 6,426,167 45,497 257,003
2017 11 30 2016 11 30
1,818,421 10,376,106 1,851,962 10,046,901
345,214 1,976,454 149,283 810,864
8,045,926 46,077,644
10,209,561 58,430,204 2,001,245 10,857,765
(4,311,929)  (24,745,660) (1,301,160) (7,002,452)
5,897,632 33,684,544 700,085 3,855,313
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2017 11 30 2016 11 30
958,043 4,860,516 100,425 551,836
109,044 641,790 34,782 193,107

2,206,868 12,983,534
3,273,955 18,485,840 135,207 744,943
(1,606,036) (9,452,218) (1,352,642) (7,463,003)
1,667,919 9,033,622 (1,217,435) (6,718,060)
2017 11 30 2016 11 30
1,258,865 7,197,867 1,408,494 7,843,910
233,884 1,373,364 243,093 1,347,009
1,390,270 8,177,632
2,883,019 16,748,863 1,651,587 9,190,919
(2,232,509)  (13,135,009) (1,829,280)  (10,155,129)
650,510 3,613,854 (177,693) (964,210)
2017 11 30 2016 11 30
24,426,499 151,506,630 4,845,891 28,680,254
1,929,461 11,948,294 926,053 5,385,281
38,637,155 239,140,618
64,993,115 402,595,542 5,771,944 34,065,535
(23,885,104)  (148,050,147) (7,384,995)  (43,021,707)
41,108,011 254,545,395 (1,613,051) (8,956,172)
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2017 11
2016 11 30
30
( ) ( ) | ( )

( )

( )
23,309,787 | 351,264,912 | 341,557,125 | 399,468 | 33,017,574
23,309,787 | 351,264,912 | 341,557,125 | 399,468 | 33,017,574

167/240



EDINETOOOO

OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Barclays
. Goldman |JPMorgan| State
En?gllfi?:z Barclays Calpnltal Citibank,| Sachs Chase Street
N BankPLC | | c. N.A. Inter- | Bank [ Bankand
T (clearing national N.A. Trust Co.
broker)
( )| ( )| ( ) | ( )| ( )| ( )| ( )| ( )
6,833 15,827 31,550 62,797 | 117,007
6,833 15,827 31,550 62,797 | 117,007
9,540 9,540
111,314 17,118 128,432
9,540 111,314 17,118 137,972
6,833 15,827 (9,540)[ 31,550 |(111,314)| (17,118)| 62,797 | (20,965)
( . (30,935)
6,833 15,827 (9,540)[ 31,550 | (80,379)| (17,118)| 62,797
(TBA
)
( )
(T?A (30,935) (30,935)
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252,868
2017
102,575,817
1,471,128 6,066,094 1,682,679
1,092,362 31,949,627 133,323,321
1,960,101 8,045,926 2,206,868
1,390,270 38,637,155
2017
1,068,704,680
1,050,423,181
2017
584,134,939 1,104,679,284 2017
3,987,937 291,058,489 18,282,179
1,688,814,223
2016 12
86,606,483
45,852,363

132,458,846
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7,300,000
7,900,000
25,000
815
698,682
117,007 128,432
20,433
137,440 827,114
815
(703,107) (703,107)
(230, 846) (230, 846)
(230, 846) (703,107) (933,953)
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815

63,112 63,112

(76,913) (76,913)

20,433 20,433

20,433 (76,913) 63,112 6,632
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Statement of assets and liabilities 11/30/17

ASSETS
Investment in securities, at value (Notes 1 and 7):
Unaffiliated issuers (identified cost $1,521,722,225) $1,541,254,450
Affiliated issuers (identified cost $33,017,574) (Notes 1 and 5) 33,017,574
Cash 183,925
Dividends, interest and other receivables 24,273,609
Receivable for shares of the fund sold 35,504,497
Receivable for investments sold 5,895,295
Unrealized appreciation on forward currency contracts (Note 1) 117,007
Prepaid assets 45,850
Total assets 1,640,292,207

LIABILITIES

Payable for investments purchased 29,194,432
Payable for shares of the fund repurchased 1,626,936
Payable for compensation of Manager (Note 2) 742,812
Payable for custodian fees (Note 2) 15,294
Payable for investor servicing fees (Note 2) 428,841
Payable for Trustee compensation and expenses (Note 2) 974,965
Payable for administrative services (Note 2) 6,735
Payable for distribution fees (Note 2) 576,200
Payable for variation margin on centrally cleared swap contracts (Note 1) 9,540
Unrealized depreciation on forward currency contracts (Note 1) 128,432
Other accrued expenses 299,541
Total liabilities 34,003,728
Net assets $1,606,288,479
REPRESENTED BY

Paid-in capital (Unlimited shares authorized) (Notes 1 and 4) $1,663,893,178
Undistributed net investment income (Note 1) 4,490,543

Accumulated net realized loss on investments and foreign currency transactions
(Note 1)

Net unrealized appreciation of investments and assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies

(81,510,827)

19,415,585

Total - Representing net assets applicable to capital shares outstanding $1,606,288,479
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COMPUTATION OF NET ASSET VALUE AND OFFERING PRICE

Net asset value and redemption price per class A share
($1,054,712,067 divided by 177,977,982 shares)

Offering price per class A share (100/96.00 of $5.93)" $6.18

$5.93

Net asset value and offering price per class B share $5
(%$21,867,700 divided by 3,789,613 shares)™ )

Net asset value and offering price per class C share

7

(356,273,938 divided by 9,796,238 shares)™ $5.74
Net asset value and redemption price per class M share $5.91
($89,239,327 divided by 15,111,781 shares) .

Offering price per class M share (100/96.75 of $5.91)7 $6.11
Net asset value, offering price and redemption price per class R share $5.90
($28,817,066 divided by 4,881,688 shares) .

Net asset value, offering price and redemption price per class Y share $6.22

($355,378,381 divided by 57,100,546 shares)

* Onsingle retail sales of less than $100,000. On sales of $100,000 or more the offering price is
reduced.

** Redemption price per share is equal to net asset value less any applicable contingent deferred sales
charge.

T Onsingle retail sales of less than $50,000. On sales of $50,000 or more the offering price is reduced.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of operations Year ended 11/30/17

INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest (including interest income of $399,468 from investments in affiliated

issuers) (Note 5)

$72,995,491

Dividends 727,240
Total investment income 73,722,731
EXPENSES

Compensation of Manager (Note 2) 6,691,718
Investor servicing fees (Note 2) 1,870,001
Custodian fees (Note 2) 29,917
Trustee compensation and expenses (Note 2) 51,588
Distribution fees (Note 2) 3,145,824
Administrative services (Note 2) 32,941
Other 765,964
Total expenses 12,587,953
Expense reduction (Note 2) (6,588)
Net expenses 12,581,365
Net investment income 61,141,366
Net realized gain on securities from unaffiliated issuers (Notes 1 and 3) 11,952,188
Net realized loss on forward currency contracts (Note 1) (230,846)
Net realized loss on foreign currency transactions (Note 1) (13,225)
Net realized loss on swap contracts (Note 1) (703,107)
Net unrealized appreciation of securities in unaffiliated issuers during the 7,231,392
year

Net unrealized depreciation of forward currency contracts during the year (76,913)
Net_unreal ized appreciation of assets and liabilities in foreign currencies 1 338
during the year ’

Net unrealized appreciation of swap contracts during the year 63,112
Net gain on investments 18,223,939

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to financial statements 11/30/17

Within the following Notes to financial statements, references to“ State Street” represent State
Street Bank and Trust Company, references to* the SEC” represent the Securities and Exchange
Commission, references to“ Putnam Management” represent Putnam Investment Management, LLC, the
fund®*s manager, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLC and references to
“ 0TC” , 1f any, represent over-the-counter. Unless otherwise noted, the* reporting period’
represents the period from December 1, 2016 through November 30, 2017.

As of May 8, 2017, Putnam High Yield Advantage Fund was renamed Putnam High Yield Fund. Putnam
High Yield Fund (the fund) is a Massachusetts business trust, which is registered under the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, as a diversified open-end management investment
company. The goal of the fund is to seek high current income. Capital growth is a secondary goal
when consistent with achieving high current income. The fund invests mainly in bonds that are
obligations of U.S. companies, are below investment-grade in quality (sometimes referred to as

“ junk bonds” ), and have intermediate- to long-term maturities (three years or longer). Under
normal circumstances, Putnam Management invests at least 80% of the fund®"s net assets in
securities rated below investment-grade. This policy may be changed only after 60 days® notice to
shareholders. Putnam Management may also invest in other debt instruments, including loans.
Putnam Management may consider, among other factors, credit, interest rate and prepayment risks,
as well as general market conditions, when deciding whether to buy or sell investments. The fund
may also use derivatives, such as futures, options, certain foreign currency transactions and
swap contracts, for both hedging and non-hedging purposes.

The fund offers class A, class B, class C, class M, class R and class Y shares. The fund
registered class T shares in February 2017, however, as of the date of this report, class T
shares had not commenced operations and are not available for purchase. Effective April 1, 2017,
purchases of class B shares are closed to new and existing investors except by exchange from
class B shares of another Putnam fund or through dividend and/or capital gains reinvestment.
Class A and class M shares are sold with a maximum front-end sales charge of 4.00% and 3.25%,
respectively. Class A shares generally are not subject to a contingent deferred sales charge, and
class M, class R and class Y shares are not subject to a contingent deferred sales charge. Class
B shares, which convert to class A shares after approximately eight years, are not subject to a
front-end sales charge and are subject to a contingent deferred sales charge if those shares are
redeemed within six years of purchase. Class C shares are subject to a one-year 1.00% contingent
deferred sales charge and do not convert to class A shares. Class R shares, which are not
available to all investors, are sold at net asset value. The expenses for class A, class B, class
C, class M and class R shares may differ based on the distribution fee of each class, which is
identified in Note 2. Class Y shares, which are sold at net asset value, are generally subject to
the same expenses as class A, class B, class C, class M and class R shares, but do not bear a
distribution fee. Class Y shares are not available to all investors.
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In the normal course of business, the fund enters into contracts that may include agreements to
indemnify another party under given circumstances. The fund®s maximum exposure under these
arrangements is unknown as this would involve future claims that may be, but have not yet been,
made against the fund. However, the fund®"s management team expects the risk of material loss to
be remote.

The fund has entered into contractual arrangements with an investment adviser, administrator,
distributor, shareholder servicing agent and custodian, who each provide services to the fund.
Unless expressly stated otherwise, shareholders are not parties to, or intended beneficiaries of
these contractual arrangements, and these contractual arrangements are not intended to create any
shareholder right to enforce them against the service providers or to seek any remedy under them
against the service providers, either directly or on behalf of the fund.

Under the fund"s Declaration of Trust, any claims asserted against or on behalf of the Putnam
Funds, including claims against Trustees and Officers, must be brought in state and federal
courts located within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Note 1: Significant accounting policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies consistently followed by the fund
in the preparation of its financial statements. The preparation of financial statements is in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the reported amounts of increases and decreases
in net assets from operations. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Subsequent
events after the Statement of assets and liabilities date through the date that the financial
statements were issued have been evaluated in the preparation of the financial statements.

Investment income, realized and unrealized gains and losses and expenses of the fund are borne
pro-rata based on the relative net assets of each class to the total net assets of the fund,
except that each class bears expenses unique to that class (including the distribution fees
applicable to such classes). Each class votes as a class only with respect to its own
distribution plan or other matters on which a class vote is required by law or determined by the
Trustees. If the fund were liquidated, shares of each class would receive their pro-rata share of
the net assets of the fund. In addition, the Trustees declare separate dividends on each class of
shares.

Security valuation Portfolio securities and other investments are valued using policies and
procedures adopted by the Board of Trustees. The Trustees have formed a Pricing Committee to
oversee the implementation of these procedures and have delegated responsibility for valuing the
fund®s assets in accordance with these procedures to Putnam Management. Putnam Management has
established an internal Valuation Committee that is responsible for making fair value
determinations, evaluating the effectiveness of the pricing policies of the fund and reporting to
the Pricing Committee.

Investments for which market quotations are readily available are valued at the last reported
sales price on their principal exchange, or official closing price for certain markets, and are
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classified as Level 1 securities under Accounting Standards Codification 820 Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures (ASC 820). If no sales are reported, as in the case of some
securities that are traded OTC, a security is valued at its last reported bid price and is
generally categorized as a Level 2 security.

Investments in open-end investment companies (excluding exchange-traded funds), if any, which can
be classified as Level 1 or Level 2 securities, are valued based on their net asset value. The
net asset value of such investment companies equals the total value of their assets less their
liabilities and divided by the number of their outstanding shares.

Market quotations are not considered to be readily available for certain debt obligations
(including short-term investments with remaining maturities of 60 days or less) and other
investments; such investments are valued on the basis of valuations furnished by an independent
pricing service approved by the Trustees or dealers selected by Putnam Management. Such services
or dealers determine valuations for normal institutional-size trading units of such securities
using methods based on market transactions for comparable securities and various relationships,
generally recognized by institutional traders, between securities (which consider such factors as
security prices, yields, maturities and ratings). These securities will generally be categorized
as Level 2.

Many securities markets and exchanges outside the U.S. close prior to the scheduled close of the
New York Stock Exchange and therefore the closing prices for securities in such markets or on
such exchanges may not fully reflect events that occur after such close but before the scheduled
close of the New York Stock Exchange. Accordingly, on certain days, the fund will fair value
certain foreign equity securities taking into account multiple factors including movements in the
U.S. securities markets, currency valuations and comparisons to the valuation of American
Depository Receipts, exchange-traded funds and futures contracts. The foreign equity securities,
which would generally be classified as Level 1 securities, will be transferred to Level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy when they are valued at fair value. The number of days on which fair value
prices will be used will depend on market activity and it is possible that fair value prices will
be used by the fund to a significant extent. Securities quoted in foreign currencies, if any, are
translated into U.S. dollars at the current exchange rate.

To the extent a pricing service or dealer is unable to value a security or provides a valuation
that Putnam Management does not believe accurately reflects the security"s fair value, the
security will be valued at fair value by Putnam Management in accordance with policies and
procedures approved by the Trustees. Certain investments, including certain restricted and
illiquid securities and derivatives, are also valued at fair value following procedures approved
by the Trustees. These valuations consider such factors as significant market or specific
security events such as interest rate or credit quality changes, various relationships with other
securities, discount rates, U.S. Treasury, U.S. swap and credit yields, index levels, convexity
exposures, recovery rates, sales and other multiples and resale restrictions. These securities
are classified as Level 2 or as Level 3 depending on the priority of the significant inputs.

To assess the continuing appropriateness of fair valuations, the Valuation Committee reviews and
affirms the reasonableness of such valuations on a regular basis after considering all relevant
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information that is reasonably available. Such valuations and procedures are reviewed
periodically by the Trustees. The fair value of securities is generally determined as the amount
that the fund could reasonably expect to realize from an orderly disposition of such securities
over a reasonable period of time. By its nature, a fair value price is a good faith estimate of
the value of a security in a current sale and does not reflect an actual market price, which may
be different by a material amount.

Security transactions and related investment income Security transactions are recorded on the
trade date (the date the order to buy or sell is executed). Gains or losses on securities sold
are determined on the identified cost basis.

Interest income, net of any applicable withholding taxes, is recorded on the accrual basis.
Dividend income, net of any applicable withholding taxes, is recognized on the ex-dividend date
except that certain dividends from foreign securities, if any, are recognized as soon as the fund
is informed of the ex-dividend date. Non-cash dividends, if any, are recorded at the fair value
of the securities received. Dividends representing a return of capital or capital gains, if any,
are reflected as a reduction of cost and/or as a realized gain. All premiums/discounts are
amortized/accreted on a yield-to-maturity basis.

The fund earned certain fees in connection with its senior loan purchasing activities. These fees
are treated as market discount and are amortized into income in the Statement of operations.

Foreign currency translation The accounting records of the fund are maintained in U.S. dollars.
The fair value of foreign securities, currency holdings, and other assets and liabilities is
recorded in the books and records of the fund after translation to U.S. dollars based on the
exchange rates on that day. The cost of each security is determined using historical exchange
rates. Income and withholding taxes are translated at prevailing exchange rates when earned or
incurred. The fund does not isolate that portion of realized or unrealized gains or losses
resulting from changes in the foreign exchange rate on investments from fluctuations arising from
changes in the market prices of the securities. Such gains and losses are included with the net
realized and unrealized gain or loss on investments. Net realized gains and losses on foreign
currency transactions represent net realized exchange gains or losses on disposition of foreign
currencies, currency gains and losses realized between the trade and settlement dates on
securities transactions and the difference between the amount of investment income and foreign
withholding taxes recorded on the fund®s books and the U.S. dollar equivalent amounts actually
received or paid. Net unrealized appreciation and depreciation of assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies arise from changes in the value of assets and liabilities other than
investments at the period end, resulting from changes in the exchange rate.

Forward currency contracts The fund buys and sells forward currency contracts, which are
agreements between two parties to buy and sell currencies at a set price on a future date. These
contracts are used to hedge currency exposures.

The U.S. dollar value of forward currency contracts is determined using current forward currency
exchange rates supplied by a quotation service. The fair value of the contract will fluctuate
with changes in currency exchange rates. The contract is marked to market daily and the change in
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fair value is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss. The fund records a realized gain or loss
equal to the difference between the value of the contract at the time it was opened and the value
at the time it was closed when the contract matures or by delivery of the currency. The fund
could be exposed to risk if the value of the currency changes unfavorably, if the counterparties
to the contracts are unable to meet the terms of their contracts or if the fund is unable to
enter into a closing position. Risks may exceed amounts recognized on the Statement of assets and
liabilities.

Forward currency contracts outstanding at period end, if any, are listed after the fund"s
portfolio.

Credit default contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared credit default
contracts to hedge credit risk, to gain liquid exposure to individual names, and to hedge market
risk.

In OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts, the protection buyer typically makes a
periodic stream of payments to a counterparty, the protection seller, in exchange for the right
to receive a contingent payment upon the occurrence of a credit event on the reference obligation
or all other equally ranked obligations of the reference entity. Credit events are contract
specific but may include bankruptcy, failure to pay, restructuring and obligation acceleration.
For OTC credit default contracts, an upfront payment received by the fund is recorded as a
liability on the fund®s books. An upfront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asset on the
fund®s books. Centrally cleared credit default contracts provide the same rights to the
protection buyer and seller except the payments between parties, including upfront premiums, are
settled through a central clearing agent through variation margin payments. Upfront and periodic
payments received or paid by the fund for OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts are
recorded as realized gains or losses at the reset date or close of the contract. The OTC and
centrally cleared credit default contracts are marked to market daily based upon quotations from
an independent pricing service or market makers. Any change in value of OTC credit default
contracts is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss. Daily fluctuations in the value of centrally
cleared credit default contracts are recorded in variation margin on the Statement of assets and
liabilities and recorded as unrealized gain or loss. Upon the occurrence of a credit event, the
difference between the par value and fair value of the reference obligation, net of any
proportional amount of the upfront payment, is recorded as a realized gain or loss.

In addition to bearing the risk that the credit event will occur, the fund could be exposed to
market risk due to unfavorable changes in interest rates or in the price of the underlying
security or index or the possibility that the fund may be unable to close out its position at the
same time or at the same price as if it had purchased the underlying reference obligations. In
certain circumstances, the fund may enter into offsetting OTC and centrally cleared credit
default contracts which would mitigate its risk of loss. Risks of loss may exceed amounts
recognized on the Statement of assets and liabilities. The fund®s maximum risk of loss from
counterparty risk, either as the protection seller or as the protection buyer, is the fair value
of the contract. This risk may be mitigated for OTC credit default contracts by having a master
netting arrangement between the fund and the counterparty and for centrally cleared credit
default contracts through the daily exchange of variation margin. Counterparty risk is further
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mitigated with respect to centrally cleared credit default swap contracts due to the
clearinghouse guarantee fund and other resources that are available in the event of a clearing
member default. Where the fund is a seller of protection, the maximum potential amount of future
payments the fund may be required to make is equal to the notional amount.

0TC and centrally cleared credit default contracts outstanding, including their respective
notional amounts at period end, if any, are listed after the fund"s portfolio.

Master agreements The fund is a party to ISDA (International Swaps and Derivatives Association,
Inc.) Master Agreements (Master Agreements) with certain counterparties that govern OTC
derivative and foreign exchange contracts entered into from time to time. The Master Agreements
may contain provisions regarding, among other things, the parties® general obligations,
representations, agreements, collateral requirements, events of default and early termination.
With respect to certain counterparties, in accordance with the terms of the Master Agreements,
collateral posted to the fund is held in a segregated account by the fund"s custodian and, with
respect to those amounts which can be sold or repledged, is presented in the fund"s portfolio.

Collateral pledged by the fund is segregated by the fund®s custodian and identified in the fund"s
portfolio. Collateral can be in the form of cash or debt securities issued by the U.S. Government
or related agencies or other securities as agreed to by the fund and the applicable counterparty.
Collateral requirements are determined based on the fund®s net position with each counterparty.

Termination events applicable to the fund may occur upon a decline in the fund"s net assets below
a specified threshold over a certain period of time. Termination events applicable to
counterparties may occur upon a decline in the counterparty"s long-term and short-term credit
ratings below a specified level. In each case, upon occurrence, the other party may elect to
terminate early and cause settlement of all derivative and foreign exchange contracts
outstanding, including the payment of any losses and costs resulting from such early termination,
as reasonably determined by the terminating party. Any decision by one or more of the fund"s
counterparties to elect early termination could impact the fund"s future derivative activity.

At the close of the reporting period, the fund had a net liability position of $128,432 on open
derivative contracts subject to the Master Agreements. Collateral posted by the fund at period
end for these agreements totaled $30,935 and may include amounts related to unsettled agreements.

Interfund lending The fund, along with other Putnam funds, may participate in an interfund
lending program pursuant to an exemptive order issued by the SEC. This program allows the fund to
borrow from or lend to other Putnam funds that permit such transactions. Interfund lending
transactions are subject to each fund"s investment policies and borrowing and lending limits.
Interest earned or paid on the interfund lending transaction will be based on the average of
certain current market rates. During the reporting period, the fund did not utilize the program.

Lines of credit The fund participates, along with other Putnam funds, in a $317.5 million
unsecured committed line of credit and a $235.5 million unsecured uncommitted line of credit,
both provided by State Street. Borrowings may be made for temporary or emergency purposes,
including the funding of shareholder redemption requests and trade settlements. Interest is
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charged to the fund based on the fund"s borrowing at a rate equal to 1.25% plus the higher of (1)
the Federal Funds rate and (2) the overnight LIBOR for the committed line of credit and the
Federal Funds rate plus 1.30% for the uncommitted line of credit. A closing fee equal to 0.04% of
the committed line of credit plus a $25,000 flat fee and 0.04% of the uncommitted line of credit
has been paid by the participating funds. In addition, a commitment fee of 0.21% per annum on any
unutilized portion of the committed line of credit is allocated to the participating funds based
on their relative net assets and paid quarterly. During the reporting period, the fund had no
borrowings against these arrangements.

Federal taxes It is the policy of the fund to distribute all of its taxable income within the
prescribed time period and otherwise comply with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the Code), applicable to regulated investment companies. It is also the
intention of the fund to distribute an amount sufficient to avoid imposition of any excise tax
under Section 4982 of the Code.

The fund is subject to the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification 740 Income Taxes (ASC
740). ASC 740 sets forth a minimum threshold for financial statement recognition of the benefit
of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The fund did not have a
liability to record for any unrecognized tax benefits in the accompanying financial statements.
No provision has been made for federal taxes on income, capital gains or unrealized appreciation
on securities held nor for excise tax on income and capital gains. Each of the fund"s federal tax
returns for the prior three fiscal years remains subject to examination by the Internal Revenue
Service.

The fund may also be subject to taxes imposed by governments of countries in which it invests.
Such taxes are generally based on either income or gains earned or repatriated. The fund accrues
and applies such taxes to net investment income, net realized gains and net unrealized gains as
income and/or capital gains are earned. In some cases, the fund may be entitled to reclaim all or
a portion of such taxes, and such reclaim amounts, if any, are reflected as an asset on the
fund*s books. In many cases, however, the fund may not receive such amounts for an extended
period of time, depending on the country of investment.

Under the Regulated Investment Company Modernization Act of 2010, the fund will be permitted to
carry forward capital losses incurred for an unlimited period and the carry forwards will retain
their character as either short-term or long-term capital losses. At November 30, 2017, the fund
had a capital loss carryover of $81,204,073 available to the extent allowed by the Code to offset
future net capital gain, if any. As a result of the May 5, 2017 merger, the fund acquired
$198,538,153 in capital loss carryovers from Putnam High Yield Trust, which are subject to
limitations imposed by the Code. The amounts of the combined carryovers are as follows:

Loss carryover

Short-term Long-term Total
N/A $81,204,073 $81,204,073

Distributions to shareholders Distributions to shareholders from net investment income are
recorded by the fund on the ex-dividend date. Distributions from capital gains, if any, are
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recorded on the ex-dividend date and paid at least annually. The amount and character of income
and gains to be distributed are determined in accordance with income tax regulations, which may
differ from generally accepted accounting principles. These differences include temporary and/or
permanent differences from the expiration of a capital loss carryover, and from activity related
to the merger as disclosed in Note 9. Reclassifications are made to the fund"s capital accounts
to reflect income and gains available for distribution (or available capital loss carryovers)
under income tax regulations. At the close of the reporting period, the fund reclassified
$3,264,752 to increase undistributed net investment income, $292,588,377 to decrease paid-in
capital and $289,323,625 to decrease accumulated net realized loss.

Tax cost of investments includes adjustments to net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) which
may not necessarily be final tax cost basis adjustments, but closely approximate the tax basis
unrealized gains and losses that may be realized and distributed to shareholders. The tax basis
components of distributable earnings and the federal tax cost as of the close of the reporting
period were as follows:

182/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Unrealized appreciation $63,849,533
Unrealized depreciation (44,624,063)
Net unrealized appreciation 19,225,470
Undistributed ordinary income 5,285,531
Capital loss carryforward (81,204,073)
Cost for federal income tax purposes $1,554,336,447

Note 2: Management fee, administrative services and other transactions

The fund pays Putnam Management a management fee (based on the fund's average net assets and
computed and paid monthly) at annual rates that may vary based on the average of the aggregate
net assets of all open-end mutual funds sponsored by Putnham Management (excluding net assets of
funds that are invested in, or that are invested in by, other Putnam funds to the extent
necessary to avoid“ double counting” of those assets). Such annual rates may vary as follows:

0.720% of the first $5billion, 0.520% of the next $50 billion,
0.670% of the next $5 billion, 0.500% of the next $50 billion,
0.620% of the next $10 billion, 0.490% of the next $100 billion and
0.570% of the next $10 billion, 0.485% of any excess thereafter.

For the reporting period, the management fee represented an effective rate (excluding the impact
from any expense waivers in effect) of 0.560% of the fund"s average net assets.

Putnam Management has contractually agreed, through March 30, 2019, to waive fees or reimburse
the fund"s expenses to the extent necessary to limit the cumulative expenses of the fund,
exclusive of brokerage, interest, taxes, investment-related expenses, extraordinary expenses,
acquired fund fees and expenses and payments under the fund®s investor servicing contract,
investment management contract and distribution plans, on a fiscal year-to-date basis to an
annual rate of 0.20% of the fund"s average net assets over such fiscal year-to-date period.
During the reporting period, the fund"s expenses were not reduced as a result of this limit.

Putnam Investments Limited (PIL), an affiliate of Puthnam Management, is authorized by the
Trustees to manage a separate portion of the assets of the fund as determined by Putnam
Management from time to time. PIL did not manage any portion of the assets of the fund during the
reporting period. If Putnam Management were to engage the services of PIL, Putnam Management
would pay a quarterly sub-management fee to PIL for its services at an annual rate of 0.40% of
the average net assets of the portion of the fund managed by PIL.

The fund reimburses Putnam Management an allocated amount for the compensation and related
expenses of certain officers of the fund and their staff who provide administrative services to
the fund. The aggregate amount of all such reimbursements is determined annually by the Trustees.

Custodial functions for the fund"s assets are provided by State Street. Custody fees are based on
the fund"s asset level, the number of its security holdings and transaction volumes.

Putnam Investor Services, Inc., an affiliate of Putnam Management, provides investor servicing
agent functions to the fund. Putnam Investor Services, Inc. received fees for investor servicing
for class A, class B, class C, class M, class R, and class Y shares that included (1) a per
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account fee for each direct and underlying non-defined contribution account (* retail account” )
of the fund; (2) a specified rate of the fund"s assets attributable to defined contribution plan
accounts; and (3) a specified rate based on the average net assets in retail accounts. Putnam
Investor Services, Inc. has agreed that the aggregate investor servicing fees for each fund"s
retail and defined contribution accounts for these share classes will not exceed an annual rate
of 0.25% of the fund"s average assets attributable to such accounts.

During the reporting period, the expenses for each class of shares related to investor servicing
fees were as follows:

Class A $1,186,528 ClassR 43,778
Class B 31,901 ClassY 395,151
ClassC 76,317 Total $1,870,001
Class M 136,326

The fund has entered into expense offset arrangements with Putnam Investor Services, Inc. and
State Street whereby Putnam Investor Services, Inc."s and State Street"s fees are reduced by
credits allowed on cash balances. For the reporting period, the fund"s expenses were reduced by
$6,588 under the expense offset arrangements.

Each Independent Trustee of the fund receives an annual Trustee fee, of which $1,215, as a
quarterly retainer, has been allocated to the fund, and an additional fee for each Trustees
meeting attended. Trustees also are reimbursed for expenses they incur relating to their services
as Trustees.

The fund has adopted a Trustee Fee Deferral Plan (the Deferral Plan) which allows the Trustees to
defer the receipt of all or a portion of Trustees fees payable on or after July 1, 1995. The
deferred fees remain invested in certain Putnam funds until distribution in accordance with the
Deferral Plan.

The fund has adopted an unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan)
covering all Trustees of the fund who have served as a Trustee for at least five years and were
first elected prior to 2004. Benefits under the Pension Plan are equal to 50% of the Trustee"s
average annual attendance and retainer fees for the three years ended December 31, 2005. The
retirement benefit is payable during a Trustee"s lifetime, beginning the year following
retirement, for the number of years of service through December 31, 2006. Pension expense for the
fund is included in Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement of operations. Accrued
pension liability is included in Payable for Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement
of assets and liabilities. The Trustees have terminated the Pension Plan with respect to any
Trustee first elected after 2003.

The fund has adopted distribution plans (the Plans) with respect to the following share classes
pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the Investment Company Act of 1940. The purpose of the Plans is to
compensate Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
Putnam Investments, LLC, for services provided and expenses incurred in distributing shares of

the fund. The Plans provide payments by the fund to Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership
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at an annual rate of up to the following amounts (“ Maximum %" ) of the average net assets
attributable to each class. The Trustees have approved payment by the fund at the following
annual rate (* Approved %" ) of the average net assets attributable to each class. During the
reporting period, the class-specific expenses related to distribution fees were as follows:

Maximum % Approved % Amount
Class A 0.35% 0.25% $1,896,344
Class B 1.00% 1.00% 200,781
ClassC 1.00% 1.00% 484,417
Class M 1.00% 0.50% 426,841
ClassR 1.00% 0.50% 137,441
Total $3,145,824

For the reporting period, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter,
received net commissions of $48,811 and $530 from the sale of class A and class M shares,
respectively, and received $26,372 and $1,040 in contingent deferred sales charges from
redemptions of class B and class C shares, respectively.

A deferred sales charge of up to 1.00% is assessed on certain redemptions of class A shares. For
the reporting period, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter,
received $727 on class A redemptions.

Note 3: Purchases and sales of securities
During the reporting period, the cost of purchases and the proceeds from sales, excluding short-
term investments, were as follows:

Cost of purchases Proceeds from sales
Investments in securities (Long-term) $516,103,207 $540,704,674
U.S. government securities (Long-term) - -
Total $516,103,207 $540,704,674

The fund may purchase or sell investments from or to other Putnam funds in the ordinary course of
business, which can reduce the fund"s transaction costs, at prices determined in accordance with
SEC requirements and policies approved by the Trustees. During the reporting period, purchases or
sales of long-term securities from or to other Putnam funds, if any, did not represent more than
5% of the fund"s total cost of purchases and/or total proceeds from sales.

Note 4: Capital shares
At the close of the reporting period, there were an unlimited number of shares of beneficial
interest authorized. Transactions in capital shares were as follows:

YEAR ENDED 11/30/17 YEAR ENDED 11/30/16
Class A Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 18,406,304  $109,760,797 10,715,474 $60,127,983
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 5,847,876 34,523,126 2,833,440 15,744,206

distributions
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Shares issued in connection
with the merger of Putnam High
Yield Trust Fund

133,323,321

787,026,662

157,577,501

931,310,585

13,548,914

75,872,189

Shares repurchased

(33,109,389)  (195,807,929)

(17,580,575)

(98,499, 694)

Net increase (decrease) 124,468,112  $735,502,656 (4,031,661) $(22,627,505)
YEAR ENDED 11/30/17 YEAR ENDED 11/30/16
Class B Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 225,530 $1,198,597 450,556 $2,465,512
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 134,947 775,033 110,883 601,655
distributions
Shares issued in connection
wi'th the merger of Putnam High 1,960,101 11,273,194 - -
Yield Trust Fund
2,320,578 13,246,824 561,439 3,067,167
Shares repurchased (1,184,199) (6,820,657) (515,942) (2,810,164)
Net increase 1,136,379 $6,426,167 45,497 $257,003
YEAR ENDED 11/30/17 YEAR ENDED 11/30/16

ClassC Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 1,818,421 $10,376,106 1,851,962 $10,046,901
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 345,214 1,976,454 149,283 810,864
distributions
Shares issued in connection
with the merger of Putnam High 8,045,926 46,077,644 - -
Yield Trust Fund

10,209,561 58,430,204 2,001,245 10,857,765
Shares repurchased (4,311,929)  (24,745,660) (1,301,160) (7,002,452)
Net increase 5,897,632 $33,684,544 700,085 $3,855,313
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YEAR ENDED 11/30/17 YEAR ENDED 11/30/16
Class M Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 958,043 $4,860,516 100,425 $551,836
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 109,044 641,790 34,782 193,107
distributions
Shares issued in connection
with the merger of Putnam High 2,206,868 12,983,534 - -
Yield Trust Fund
3,273,955 18,485,840 135,207 744,943
Shares repurchased (1,606,036) (9,452,218) (1,352,642) (7,463,003)
Net increase (decrease) 1,667,919 $9,033,622 (1,217,435)  $(6,718,060)
YEAR ENDED 11/30/17 YEAR ENDED 11/30/16
ClassR Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 1,258,865 $7,197,867 1,408,494 $7,843,910
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 233,884 1,373,364 243,093 1,347,009
distributions
Shares issued in connection
wi'th the merger of Putnam High 1,390,270 8,177,632 - -
Yield Trust Fund
2,883,019 16,748,863 1,651,587 9,190,919
Shares repurchased (2,232,509)  (13,135,009) (1,829,280)  (10,155,129)
Net increase (decrease) 650,510 $3,613,854 (177,693) $(964,210)
YEAR ENDED 11/30/17 YEAR ENDED 11/30/16
ClassY Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 24,426,499  $151,506,630 4,845,891 $28,680,254
Shares issued in connection
with reinvestment of 1,929,461 11,948,294 926,053 5,385,281
distributions
Shares issued in connection
wi'th the merger of Putnam High 38,637,155 239,140,618 - -
Yield Trust Fund
64,993,115 402,595,542 5,771,944 34,065,535

Shares repurchased

(23,885,104) (148,050,147)

(7,384,995)  (43,021,707)

Net increase (decrease)

41,108,011  $254,545,395
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Note 5: Affiliated transactions
Transactions during the reporting period with any company which is under common ownership or
control were as follows:

Shares
Fair value as of Investment outstanding

Name of affiliate Purchase cost Sale proceeds

11/30/16 income and fair value
as of 11/31/17
Short-term investments
Putnan Short Term $23,300,787  $351,264,912  $341,557,125 $399,468  $33,017,574
Investment Fund* ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
Total Short-tern $23,309,787  $351,264,912  $341,557,125 $399,468  $33,017,574

investments

* Management fees charged to Putnam Short Term Investment Fund have been waived by Putnam
Management. There were no realized or unrealized gains or losses during the period.

Note 6: Market, credit and other risks

In the normal course of business, the fund trades financial instruments and enters into financial
transactions where risk of potential loss exists due to changes in the market (market risk) or
failure of the contracting party to the transaction to perform (credit risk). The fund may be
exposed to additional credit risk that an institution or other entity with which the fund has
unsettled or open transactions will default. Investments in foreign securities involve certain
risks, including those related to economic instability, unfavorable political developments, and
currency fluctuations. The fund may invest in higher-yielding, lower-rated bonds that may have a
higher rate of default.

Note 7: Offsetting of financial and derivative assets and liabilities

The following table summarizes any derivatives, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase
agreements, at the end of the reporting period, that are subject to an enforceable master netting
agreement or similar agreement. For securities lending transactions or borrowing transactions
associated with securities sold short, if any, see Note 1. For financial reporting purposes, the
fund does not offset financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to the master
netting agreements in the Statement of assets and liabilities.
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Barclays
Bank_of Barclays Capital, Inc. Citibank, Goldman JPMorgan State Street
America Bank PLC (clearing NA Sachs Chase Bank Bank and Total
N.A. o International N.A. Trust Co.
broker)

Assets:
Centrally cleared
credit default $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-
contracts$
Forward currency
contracts® 6,833 15,827 - 31,550 - - 62,797 117,007
Total Assets $6,833 $15,827 $- $31,550 $- $- $62,797  $117,007
Liabilities:
Centrally cleared
credit default - - 9,540 - - - - 9,540
contracts$
Forward currency
contracts® - - - - 111,314 17,118 - 128,432
Total Liabilities $- $- $9,540 $- $111,314 $17,118 $-  $137,972
Total Financial and
Derivative Net Assets $6,833 $15,827 $(9,540)  $31,550 $(111,314)  $(17,118) $62,797  $(20,965)
Total collateral
received (pledged)t # $- $- $- $- $(30,935) $- $-
Net amount $6,833 $15,827 $(9,540)  $31,550 $(80,379)  $(17,118) $62,797

Controlled collateral
received (including $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-
TBA commitments)™
Uncontrolled
collateral received

Collateral (pledged)
(including TBA $- $- $- $- $(30,935) $- $-  $(30,935)
commi tments)™

$- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-

** Included with Investments in securities on the Statement of assets and liabilities.

T Additional collateral may be required from certain brokers based on individual agreements.

# Covered by master netting agreement (Note 1).

# Any over-collateralization of total financial and derivative net assets is not shown.
Collateral may include amounts related to unsettled agreements.

§ Includes current day®s variation margin only as reported on the Statement of assets and
liabilities, which is not collateralized. Cumulative appreciation/(depreciation) for centrally
cleared swap contracts is represented in the tables listed after the fund"s portfolio.
Collateral pledged for initial margin on centrally cleared swap contracts, which is not
included in the table above, amounted to $252,868.

Note 8: Senior loan commitments

Senior loans are purchased or sold on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis and may be settled
a month or more after the trade date, which from time to time can delay the actual investment of
available cash balances; interest income is accrued based on the terms of the securities. Senior
loans can be acquired through an agent, by assignment from another holder of the loan, or as a
participation interest in another holder®s portion of the loan. When the fund invests in a loan
or participation, the fund is subject to the risk that an intermediate participant between the
fund and the borrower will fail to meet its obligations to the fund, in addition to the risk that
the borrower under the loan may default on its obligations.
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Note 9: Acquisition of Putnam High Yield Trust

On May 8, 2017, the fund issued 133,323,321; 1,960,101; 8,045,926; 2,206,868; 1,390,270 and
38,637,155 class A, class B, class C, class M, class R, and class Y shares, respectively, for
102,575,817; 1,471,128; 6,066,094; 1,682,679; 1,092,362; and 31,949,627 class A, class B, class
C, class M, class R and class Y shares of Putnam High Yield Trust to acquire that fund"s net
assets in a tax-free exchange approved by the fund®s Board of Trustees. The purpose of the
transaction was to combine two Putnam funds with substantially similar investment objectives and
investment strategies into a single Putnam fund with a larger asset base and therefore
potentially lower expenses for fund shareholders. The investment portfolio of Putnam High Yield
Trust, with a fair value of $1,068,704,680 and an identified cost of $1,050,423,181 at May 5,
2017, was the principal asset acquired by the fund. The net assets of the fund and Putnam High
Yield Trust on May 5, 2017, were $584,134,939 and $1,104,679,284, respectively. On May 5, 2017,
Putnam High Yield Trust had distributions in excess of net investment income of $3,987,937,
accumulated net realized loss of $291,058,489 and unrealized appreciation of $18,282,179. The
aggregate net assets of the fund immediately following the acquisition were $1,688,814,223.

Assuming the acquisition had been completed on December 1, 2016, the fund"s pro forma results of
operations for the reporting period are as follows (unaudited):

Net investment Income $86,606,483
Net gain on investments $45,852,363
Net Increase in net assets resulting from operations $132,458,846

Because the combined investment portfolios have been managed as a single portfolio since the
acquisition was completed, it is not practicable to separate the amounts of revenue and earnings
of Putnam High Yield Trust that have been included in the fund"s Statement of operations for the
current fiscal period.

Note 10: Summary of derivative activity
The volume of activity for the reporting period for any derivative type that was held during the
period is listed below and was based on an average of the holdings at the end of each fiscal

quarter:
Forward currency contracts (contract amount) $7,300,000
Centrally cleared credit default contracts (notional) $7,900,000

Warrants (number of warrants) 25,000
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The following is a summary of the fair value of derivative instruments as of the close of the

reporting period:

Fair value of derivative instruments as of the close of the reporting period

ASSET DERIVATIVES

LIABILITY DERIVATIVES

Derivatives not accounted for Stgzgziggﬁg StZEEZigggg
as hedging instruments under A Fair value S - Fair value
liabilities liabilities
ASC 815 - .
location location
Receivables, Payables, Net
Credit contracts Net assets - $- assets - $698,682*
Unrealized Unrealized
appreciation depreciation
Foreign exchange contracts Investments, 117,007 Payables 128,432
Receivables
Investments, Payables, Net
Receivables, assets -
Equity contracts Net assets - 20,433 - -
i Unrealized
Unrealized -
o depreciation
appreciation
Total $137,440 $827,114

* Includes cumulative appreciation/depreciation of centrally cleared swaps as reported in the
fund®s portfolio. Only current day"s variation margin is reported within the Statement of
assets and liabilities.

The following is a summary of realized and change in unrealized gains or losses of derivative
instruments in the Statement of operations for the reporting period (Note 1):

Amount of realized gain or (loss) on derivatives recognized in net gain or (loss) on
investments

Derivatives not accounted for as hedging CFg:gigd Swans Total
instruments under ASC 815 u y wap

contracts
Credit contracts $- $(703,107) $(703,107)
Foreign exchange contracts (230,846) - (230,846)
Total $(230,846) $(703,107) $(933,953)

Change in unrealized appreciation or (depreciation) on derivatives recognized in net gain
or (loss) on investments

Derivatives not accounted for Forward

as hedging instruments under Warrants currency Swaps Total

ASC 815 contracts

Credit contracts $- $- $63,112 $63,112

Foreign exchange contracts - (76,913) - (76,913)
Equity contracts 20,433 - - 20,433

Total $20,433 $(76,913) $63,112 $6,632
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2019
1,425,940,092 158,093,978
43,615,310 4,835,629
1,382,324,782 153,258,349
158,028,573
2,421,024
7,025,636
13,997,736
4,599,505
2,341,446
51,110,500
5.71 633
5.55 615
5.52 612
5.69 631
5.68 630
6.02 667
6.02 667
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©))
2019 99
806
2019
5 1,873.39
9 5,618.44
32 33,903.70
53 39,188.10
99 80,583.63

194/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017 12 31

131

23 103

23 25 193

2019 28
110.87
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
28,937,087 3,208,255 32,572,573 3,611,321
5,270,779 584,371 4,057,982 449,908
34,207,866 3,792,626 36,630,555 4,061,230
39,763 4,409 39,763 4,409
34,247,629 3,797,035 36,670,318 4,065,638
1,726,392 191,405 2,979,365 330,322
4,977,493 551,855 4,322,601 479,247
6,703,885 743,260 7,301,966 809,569
6,999,622 776,048 3,193,153 354,025
1,000 111 1,000 111
348,302,744 38,616,325 337,372,309 37,404,468

(340,019,711)  (37,697,985)  (323,456,718)  (35,861,646)

12,260,089 1,359,276 12,258,608 1,359,112
27,543,744 3,053,775 29,368,352 3,256,069
34,247,629 3,797,035 36,670,318 4,065,638
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(
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

398,499,068 44,181,592 397,668,443 44,089,500
(33,098,203) (3,669,598)  (37,819,075) (4,193,001)
365,400,865 40,511,994 359,849,368 39,896,499

139,103,702 15,422,427
137,685,105 15,265,148 142,305,050 15,777,361
25,246,574 2,799,088 25,569,320 2,834,871
15,540,601 1,722,986 14,672,928 1,626,788
64,387,876 7,138,684 61,011,471 6,764,342
381,963,858 42,348,333 243,558,769 27,003,361
(16,562,993) (1,836,339) 116,290,599 12,893,139
1,481 164 (1,334,671) (147,975)
1,481 164 (1,334,671) (147,975)
(16,561,512) (1,836,175) 114,955,928 12,745,164
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2018 3,193,153 354,025 1,000 111 337,372,309 37,404,468  (323,456,718)  (35,861,646) 12,258,608 1,359,112 29,368,352 3,256,069
( ) (10,930,435)  (1,211,857) 10,930,435 1,211,857

14,736,904 1,633,881 14,736,904 1,633,881

1,481 164 1,481 164

(16,562,993)  (1,836,339) (16,562,993)  (1,836,339)

2018 12 31 6,999,622 776,048 1,000 111 348,302,744 38,616,325 (340,019,711)  (37,697,985) 12,260,089 1,359,276 27,543,744 3,053,775

/

2017 (313,081,398)  (34,711,335) 1,000 111 751,016,039 83,265,148  (439,747,317)  (48,754,785) 13,593,279 1,507,087 11,781,603 1,306,226

( ) (413,643,730)  (45,860,680) (413,643,730)  (45,860,680)

316,274,551 35,065,359 316,274,551 35,065,359

(1,334,671)  (147,975)  (1,334,671) (147,975)

116,290,599 12,893,139 116,290,599 12,893,139

2017 12 31 3,193,153 354,025 1,000 111 337,372,309 37,404,468  (323,456,718)  (35,861,646) 12,258,608 1,359,112 29,368,352 3,256,069
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
)/ (16,562,993)  (1,836,339) 116,290,599 12,893,139

)/ ( )/
2,514 279

)/
3,635,486 403,066 (3,001,278) (332,752)
(1,212,797) (134,463) (373,678) (41,430)
/(
(1,252,973) (138,917)  (12,662,238)  (1,403,862)
654,892 72,608 (2,886,740) (320,053)
)/ (14,738,385)  (1,634,045) 97,369,179 10,795,321
(367,825,035)  (40,780,762)  (356,474,412)  (39,522,318)
382,561,939 42,414,642 259,105,233 28,726,997
/( ) 14,736,904 1,633,881  (97,369,179)  (10,795,321)
1,481 164
C )

(413,643,730)  (45,860,680)

10,930,435 1,211,857
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2018 2017 12 31
24,797,869 16,607,600
36
2018
M
M M
M 1986
M
M M 105
M
(
)/ « ¥
2017
2017 12 31 (1,334,671)
a single member limited liability company
301.7701-3 disregarded entity
2018 2014-09
2018
€
12 31
2018 2017
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613,192 613,192
(286,743)

12 31 326,449 613,192
(613,192) (613,192)
286,743

12 31 (326,449) (613,192)

12 31

2018 2017 12 31

¢
2018 2017 12 31 6,999,622 3,193,153
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2018 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
/( )
24,535,101 22,634,531
5,361,495 (8,932,422)
869,564 588,974
M (35,749,237) 262,707
(261,211) (212,082)
(1,641,042) (18,073,080)
146,261 208,541
4,084 391,971
1,851 980
(251,517) (245,274)
2,700 62,247
(17,671) 119,754
(6,999,622) (3,193,153)
401(k)
2018 2017 12 31
3,289,651 « )/
2017 12 31 357,139,085
352,686,405 «C )
2018 2017 12 31 26,898,231 31,552,134
2018 2017 12 31
3,321,581
C )
2018
2017 12 31 10,993,678 11,147,416
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2018 2017 12 31 10,200,995 9,092,525
« )
2018
2017 12 31 89,376,610 87,164,151
«
2018 2017 12 31 24,988,734
26,152,680
« )
2018 12 31
5,849,130 2,078,585 2017 12 31
7,662,138 3,141,213 2018 12 31
24,134,946 4.03
(
« )
2018 2017 12 31
2018 12 31
1,823,400 17.90
506,000 17.25
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(447,600) 18.98
(125,700) 17.33
12 31 1,756,100 17.48
2017 12 31
1,894,900 18.94
495,000 15.16
(11,600) 19.04
(517,100) 19.02
(37,800) 18.68
12 31 1,823,400 17.90
2018 12 31 10,930,435
2017 12 31 413,643,730
2018 12 31 M
139,103,702 M M
105 « )
G
2016
C )
2018 27 1,000,000
)/
1,095,006 2017 2016 12 31
(6
2018 12 31 2019 13
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ABSETS

current azses
Trw estment manapement foes receivable (lote 4)
Prepad axpeses and olher aoment assets

Total qurrent aszels

Entanigible and other st nel
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER"S EQUITY
Lasbihilies
Acoued compenmbion mnd -m'q:h:,r\ee benefit:
Accounis paysble and aceneed egpense
Tolal lisbalithes

Mernker's equity
Arncountz payable ko Parent sd alfiliabes, et (Hote 4)
Member's contnbution
Addrbional paid-in capital
Aeoambated deficik
Actarsbiled dher compreenie ncomes
Teal remiers squity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY

The acosnpanying notes are an inkegral past of these fnancal statements

AGEMENT, LLC
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Decernber M, 2008 December 31, 23017

-1 289570 087 . 32 5T2ATE
5070778 405788

4,207 Bdd 36,630 555

30 TE3 39742

3 34 24T 620 k] JE4T0.313

£ 1183 % 2079365

4577453 453 601

£ 103885 L

000 a2 3,193,153

1006 1,000

5,302,744 337,372 30

(EO018 T (323656 71%)

12 3 nes 12208 40l

27543 T44 28,368 352

5 AT SIS 3 F56T0.318

s

206/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

¥ear Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

REVERUE

Investmemnt managerment foes, pet £ AP 068 3 0 658443

Pesformanos [ees L33 0o, 20 3) G131 8.075)
Total revenue Hobed) 45 400 265 05 B FaE
OFERATING EXFENSES

Seryioe e epan e (Moke 4) 130103 T2

Compensabion and b 137,685,105 142,305,050

Profesmional and extemnal servioes 29,244 574 25,585 320

Ot cperating expenses 15,5480, 501 14,673 2

Adlocated expenises from Farent and affilsates, net Moted) &4, 387 27 61,00 5,471
Tokal cgperabing stperues 3| 463 850 243 558, 767
NET (LOSSYINCOME 5 ﬂﬁ.iﬂ& % 116, 25035
OTHER COMPREHENSTVE INCOME/(LD5S)

Foreign aarméncy iransialaon sdpostments 5 1 481 I (1, 334671}
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENEIVE INCOMEALOES) 1,421 [iEEITIN
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSSMVINCOME H n.'H,i-ﬂ..‘.E-la 5 114, #5926

The sccompanying nobes are an sibegral part of these financal stabaments

L4
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Accmuts payable Acgimulated
1o Parent and Membier's Addditional Accumulated ofher comprehensive Te
alTibaies, -M:-(Nde 43 v b il u Eloiy [ﬂd.d.-h H]:h,! dellcti Inemnee member
Balamee, January 1, 2018 5 2.093.15% 13 140 §  Tanane S (RITASSTIN) 8§ 12,258 608 5 ]
Contribution-in-kind received from Parent (Wote 4) (10,530,435) = 10,950,435 = .
Nel intercormepmy’ ransaciions 14, 736,904 B . B . 1
Oither comprehensive o a - - a 1 481
Wet loss = B = {16, 562 S0k = il
Balumce, December 31, 2018 5 699611 5 L0005 343301044 5 (3001%711) 5 12,26089 5 1
Accounts {receivable)payable Avccumuil ated
from'to Parent and Mlember's A it omal Accumulated otlier comprehensive Te
alTiliades, met (Mode 4 com Bribution paid-in capital delich fimcomee member
Balawee, January 1, 2017 5 313081398 % 10001 5 TELM605% S MMWTTHMT) S 135932179 5 1
Dividend-in-kind paid to Pareni (Note 4) - - (413,643,730) - - {41
Net intereoampany transactions 316,174,551 - - - 1
Onbrer eempreluensive loss - - - - (3346710 [
Net ingoms = - - 116 190,559 - 11
Balasce, Décember 51, 2007 5 5.095,153 5 1,10} 5 33TATiue [ FEN CRIT H 12 285,608 § F]
CLLEY e e e, —

The accompanying noles are an imbegral part of these Anancial stabements.
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SASH FLOW STATEMERTE

CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES

Year Ended
December 31, X118
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Year Ended
December 31, 2007

Ha (lozfimoome {16 552,993) 1 116,250,592
Adjustrmants to peconale et (Tossenoomme bo pet cash (used mYpeovided by
cperating achwities
Diepracistion and smortrstoon of property and equpment snd cuptalized sodtware oM
(Incresse)decrease n opematng assets
Trre bt gt foes metertahle 3635486 (3,001 218y
Frepasd expenses and olber amrent assets (1,2927997) 373,678
Increxssiidecreaas) 0 aperatng Babildie
Acmued comgmsbion ad mrh}.‘eehmﬂu (1,252,973} {12.662,2320
Acoomts payable md acorued expenses G4, 891 (2556, Ta00
Mot cash (used indprovided by cperabing activelies {14, 736.385) ST 368,179
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Encrexce in accounts recervable from Parert and affilates (Fe7 523,035 {3644 410
Incresse in accounts payableto Parent and affilistes 2 S GRS 245100233
Met cxch provded bypfused i) fmamcmg schiviees 14,734 504 (57 388,1750
Elfect of changes @ sxchangs ra%es on cath and cach squivalemis 1,481
NET INCREASEADECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH ARND CASH EQUIVALENT S AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR ]
Lupplemental Non-Cash Fiew [nformadon from Flaorciag Activithes:
Divadend-in-kind paad to Perent (Hote 4) - 1 {413,883 7300
Comtrbution-n-fomd received from Parent Gobe 4 10930433 % -

The accompanying nobes are an misgral part of thess finincial ssements
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VES . N
NOTES TOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) ORGANIZATION

Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company™) is a wholly indirectly-owned subsidiary of
Putnam Investments, LLC (the “Parent” or “Putnam’”}, which is a majority indirectly-owned subsidiary of
Great-West Lifeco Inc. (“Lifeco”). The U.S. dollar (%) is the functional and presentation currency of the
Company.

The Company's primary business is to provide investment advisory services to Putnam-sponsored mutual
funds (the *Funds™). In connection with providing these services, the Company receives a management
fiee, which is based upon the average asset value of the respective fund or account to which the services
are provided. The Company's revenue 15 largely dependent on the total value and composition of assets
under management of the Funds, which include domestic and international equity and debt assets.
Accordingly, fMluctuations in finmncial markets and in the composition of assets under management affect
revenne and results of operations.

The Company, its Parent and its affiliates have significant interdependencies, as described in Motes 2 and
4. The accompanying fnancial statements have been prepared from the separate records mantaingd by
the Company and may not be indicative of the financial position or the results of operations that would
Iave existed if the Company had been operated as an imaffiliated company.

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Estimates

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accomting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America ("SAAP"), which require management to make significant judgements
mvolving estimates and assumptions regarding the potential cutcome of litigation and other matters that
affected the reported amounts in the financial statements and related disclosures. Actual results could
differ from these estimates,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost less accunmlated depreciation or amontization. Depreciation
expense is calculated using the straight-line method, bazed on the estimated useful life of each asset group
as follows: computer equipment (servers amd mainframes) - three to five years, office and other
equipment — five vears, and furmiture — seven years. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the
straight -line method over the periods covered by the applicable leases, or the estimated nseful life of the
improvement, whichever is less, Upon sale or retirement, the cost and related accumulated depreciation
and amortization 15 removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss, if any, 18 reflected m Met
income or loss, Additions, remewals, and betterments of fixed assets are capitalized. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs below a centain threshold are charged to expense when incumed. Depreciation
and amortization expense on propeny and equipment, along with the cost of repairs and maintenance, 15
included in Other operating expenses in the Statements of (Lossyincome and Comprehensive
(LossyIngome,  The Compamny ammually reviews the camying value of properny and equipment for
impairnent, of more frequently if events or changes indicate that the carmying valoe of assets may nol be
recoverable. There have been no propemy and equipment impairments or events that would indicate
impairment during the vears ended December 21, 2018 and 2017,

Capitalized Software

The Company capitalizes cenain costs related to purchased software as long-lived assets, which are
amortized on 8 Araight-line basis over the lesser of three vears or estimated useful life. Amortization of
the capitalized costs commences when the application is put into production. Capitalized software assets
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are evaluated for impairment quarterly, or more frequently 1f events or changes indicate that the carrying
value of assels may not be recoverable, Assets deemed wnsuitable for implementation, or obsolete, are
expensed upon such determination. Net capitalized software costs were il for both the vears ended
December 31, 2008 and 2017, which included accumuplated amonization of $570,991 for both years, and
are considered intangible assets, which are included in Intangible and other assets, net in the Balance
Sheets. Amodization expense on capitalized software assets is included in Other operating expenses in
the Statements of (Loss)Income and Comprehensive (Loss)Income and was nil and $2,514 for the vears
ended December 31, 2018 amd 2017, respectively. There were no additions of capitalized software assets
for the vears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,

Right of Setofl

Intercompany receivables and payables are offeet and the net amonnt is presented in the Balance Sheets.
Thiz presentation 15 used becanse the Company and its Parent and affiliates owe each other a detenminable
amound, the Company intends to setof the amount owed and the Company has the right to offset which
15 enforceable by law under a Pulnam Master Netting Agreement.

Revenue Recognition

Investment management fees, net are recognized as services are performed.  Investment management fees
are exrned daily and paid monthly or quarterly, depending on the terms of the comtrciual agreements with
the Funds, Investment management fees are pnmanly based on contractual percentagzes of the average
azsels under management. Investment management fees are shown net of fees waved pursumnt to
specified contractual expense limitations of the Funds totaling 324,797 869 and 316,607,600 for the vears
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Performance fees result from the achievement of specified performance thresholds pursuant to the
contractual agreement over a rolling thiny-six month period, and are recorded when such levels are
attained and when such fees are not subject to forfeiture.  These performance fees are symmetric, and
therefore can be either positive of negative baged on the Fund's performance relative to the applicable
benchmark index.

Service Fee Expense - Transfer pricing program

Effective Jameary 1, 2018, management determuned it was appropnate to introduce a new intercompanmy
service agreement through the adoption of a transfer pricing program to compensate Putnam Retail
Mamagement, LP (“PRM"), an affiliate of the Company, for distribution services it provides to the
Company. Pursuant 1o a transfer pricing agreement between the Company and PRM, the Company agrees
o compensate PEM in recogmition of the marketing and brokerage senvices it provides to the Funds at
arms-length pricing in accordance with the Internal Revemme Code of 1986, a3 amended, and the Treasury
Regulations promulgated thereunder, The terms of the transfer pricing agreement call for the Company (o
pay intercompany service fee expenses to PRM, sach that FREM's tolal revenue equals approximately
105% of its operating expense, excluding distribution costs (Mote 4),

Foreign Currency Translation

Exchange rate differences an=ing from the translation of mtercompany receivables and pavables with
affilintes are recorded in Accnmulated other comprehensive income on the Balance Sheets, and are showm
net of taxes, These differences are also recorded in Other Comprehensive (Loss)Income on the
Statements of (LossyIncome and Comprehensive (LosspIncome vsing coment exchange rates as of the
end of each accounting perod,
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Subsequent to the isuance of the 2017 financial statements, management elected to prospectively
disclose the effect of changes in exchange rafes 2s a separate line item on the Cash Flow Stetements, The
impadt for the year ended December 31, 2007 of (31,334,671 is included within Prepaid expenses and
ather current asseis on the Cash Flow Statemems,

Income Taxes

The Company is a single member limited liability company and is treated as a disregarded entity purswant
to Treasury Regulation Section 301.7701-3 for federal income tax purposes. Generally, disregarded
entities are not subject to entity-level federal or state income taxation and, as such, the Company is not
required to provide for mcome taxes. The Company’s taxable income primarily becomes taxable to the
respective member.

Change in Accounting Policy
Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Om Jamuary 1, 2018 the Company early adopted Accounting Standards Update (* ASU™) 2014-09 Revenue
Sfrom Contracts with Customers, and all the related amendments using the modified retrospective method,
which results in a one-time adjustment o opening Accumulated deficit as of January 1, 2018, if
applicable, a5 if the standard had always been in effect and withow restatement of comparative
information. The new guidance outlines a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting
for revenue angng from contracts with costomers and supersedes most current revenue recognition
guidance, incheding industry-specific guidance. It also revases the criteria for determining if an entity is
acting as a principal or agent in cenain amrangements. The adoption of this standard did not have an effect
on the timing of revenue recopnition or presentation within the financial sgatements and related
disclosures, and did not result in a comulative effect adjustment to opening, Accumulated deficit.

(3) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Property and equipment, net 15 reconded at cost and consists of the following as of December 31:

I01E 2017
COST
Al Janumry 1 5 613,192 5 o613,192
Wit e-offs (286,743) .
At December 31 326,449 613,192
ACCUMULATED DEPREC IATION
Al Fanuary 1 5 (613,192) 5 (613,192)
Wil ¢-offs 256,742 -
Al Decamber 31 [EECRELT] (613,192)
NETBOOK VALUE
Al December 31 £ - 5 -

There was no depreciation and amomtization expense for property and equipment, net for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017,
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{4) TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT AND AFFILIATES

The Company has significant interdependencies with its Parent and its affilistes, which are described
below, The Company is responsible for and has established processes to identify all related parties and to
discloze all significant transactions invelving related paries.

Accounts Pavable to Parent and affiliates, net

The Company instructs third parties to remit cash directly to the Parent or affiliates and instructs the
Parend to disburse cash on its behalf. The receivables or payables on the Balance Sheets represent
amounts for which the Parent has yet to pay or receive on the Company's behalf. The Parent also
llocates centain expenses to the Company. Accounts pavable to Parent and affiliates, net represents the
net of intercompany transactions between the Company, the Parent and affiliates due to (i) the above
mentioned receipt and payment of cash by the Parent on its behalf and (i) the recording of allocated
expenses and service fee expenses, These balances are recorded as corresponding increases or decreases
in the Member's equity section of the Balance Sheets as the Company neither pays or receives, nor
anticipates paying or receiving cash related to these balances. The gross changes in receivable and
payable for the year related 1o these transactions are disclosed separstely on the Cash Flow Statements as
financing activities. As of December 31, 2018 and 2007, the Company had a net intercompany payable
balance of $6,99% 622 and 53,193,153 respectively, which is included in Accounts payable to Parent and
affilintes, net in the Balance Sheets.

Intercompany balances due (o/from Parent and affiliates as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 are comprized
of the following:

December 31, December 31,

2018 2017
Mon-interest bearing, unsecured receivable/{(payable)
Due from Putnam U5, Holdings [, LLC ("PUSH 1I7) $ 24,535,101 § 22634531
Due from'(to) The Putnam Advisory Company, LLC 5,361,495 (8.932,422)
Due from Putnam Fiduciary Trust Company, LLC 869,564 588,974
DCe (to) from PRM (35,749.237) 262,707
Due to Putnam lvestor Services, Ine. (261,211} (212,082)
Due to Putnam Investments Limited (16410427 (18.073,080)
Due from Patnam Investments (Ireland) Limited 146,261 208,541
Due from Poinam Investments Canada ULC 4,084 391,971
Due from Putnam Investments Australia Pty Limited 1851 ]
Due to The Putnam Advisory Company, LLC - Singapore Branch (251.517) (245,274)
Cme from Putnam Investments Securities Company Lid 2,700 62,247
Duee {todfrom PanAgora Asset Management (17.671) 119,754
Total accounts payable to Parent and affiliates, net & (6.999622) % (3.193,153)

Retirement Flan

The Company, the Parent and affiliates of the Paremt sponsor a tax-qualified 401(k) defined contribution
retirement plan (the “Plan’” ) covering substantially all employees. Umder this Plan, employees may defer a
percentage of eligible compensation into the Plan, sulbject (o cemain limitations, a pomion of which is
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matched by the Company. The Company also provides for an annual discretionary contnbution as
determined by the Parent's Board of Directors.  For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the
Comprany's share of the annual expense to the Plan tofaled $3,289,651 and $3,365,385, respectively. This
amourd 15 included in Compensation and benefits in the Statements of {LosspIncome and Comprehensive
(Loss) Income.

Revenue from Affiliated Funds

In conmection with providing imvestment advisory services to the Funds, the Company eamed revenue of
£357,139,085 and 352,686,405 for the yvears ended December 31, 2018 and 20017, respectively, which is
meluded in Total revenue in the Statements of (Loss)Income and Comprehensive (Loss)Income. As of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the associated receivable was $26,898,231 and 331,552,134, respectively,
and is included in Investment management fees receivable in the Balance Sheets,

Subadvisory Revenue and Expenses with Affiliates

The Company provides imvestment advisory services to cenain affilises of Lifeco. The total revenne
earnad from these affiliates was $3,139,982 and 33,321,581, respectively, for the years ended December
31, 2018 and 2017, which is included in Investmen! management fees, net on the Stalements of
{Loss) Income and Comprehensive (Loss) Income.

The Company also incurs expenses for a vanely of investment senvices that are provided to the Company
by certain affilistes. The total expenses mcwmed by the Company was 510,993,678 and 311,147,418,
respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, which 15 included in Cther operating
expenses on the Statements of (Losg) Income and Comprehensive (Lossy Income,

Capitalized Software

The Parent ¢apitalizes certain costs related to software developed for intemal use as long-lived assets,
which are amortized on a strmght-line basis over the lesser of three years or estimated useful hife. The
amortization expense is allocated to each subsidiary of the Parent, by PUSH 1, based on the subsidiary's
usage of each capitalized software project.

Amortization expense allocated to the Company during the vears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
was 510,200,995 and $9,092,525, respectively, and 15 included in Allocated expenses from Parent and
affiliates, net in the Statements of (Loss) lncome and Comprehensive (Loss)Tncome.

Allocated Expenses from Parent and Affiliates, met

The Company shares office facilities, persommel and ofher arangements fiut her descnbed in this note with
other subsidiaries of the Parent. Accordingly, the related costs of such arrangements have been allocated
by the Parent and by affibates among the vanows subsidianes in a2 manner which management believes 15
representative of the actual costs incumed, Additionally, in the course of the Company's day-to-day
business operations, certain personnel from other subsidianes of the Paremt are utilized to suppont the
Company, the related costs of which have been allocated to the Company in a manner which management
believes is representative of actual costs incurred. Dring the yvears ended December 31, 20018 and 2017,
the Company was allocated S89.376,610 and 287,164,151, respectively, of costs, These charges are
mcluded in Allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates, net in the Statements of (LosspIncome and
Comprehensive (LossiIncome.

The Company alzso allocates certain of its own costs among variouns affiliates in a manner which
management believes is representative of the actual costs incumred. During the yvears ended December 31,
2018 and 2017, the Company allocated 524,988,734 and 326,152,680, respectively, of costs to various

10
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affiliates, which are netted agang the allocated expenses from the Parent, as described above, and
inclnded in Allocated expenses from Parent and affilisftes, net in the Statements of (LosspIncome and
Comprehensive (Loss)Income.

Equity Incentive Compensation

The Parent sponzors the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity Incentive Plan (the “EIF"). Certain employees
of the Company are eligible to paricipate in the EIP. under which they are eligible to receive restricied
shares of the Parent's Class B common shares and Class B stock options.

The Parent recogmizes expense for awards granted under the EIP over the stated vesting period and based
on the grant date fair value of the award. A portion of these expenses are allocated (o the Company ina
manner consistent with the grant of such share-based payments.

The Company has employees who were granted restricted Class B common shares of the Parent pursuant
to the EIF, The Company was also allocated a portion of the compensation charged to the Parent. The
fair market value of the Class B common shares was detemuined wsing both the markel and income
valuation approaches as outlined in the EIP, which includes consideration of the range of values
determined by a nationally recognized independent valuation firm chosen by the EIP Commutiee.
Compensation expense for these awards is being amortized over the vesting penod of up to five years.
Compensation expense charged directly and allocated to the Company during the vear ended December
31, 2018 was 55,549,130 and 32,078,585, respectively. Compensation expense charged directly and
allocated to the Company duning the year ended December 31, 2017 was 87,662,138 and 53,141,213,
respectively, As of December 31, 2018, there was 524,134,946 of unrecognized compensation expense
related to the Company’s portion of regncted Class B common shares, The weighted average penod over
which that expense is expected to be recogmzed 15 4.03 years.

Expenses charged directly to the Company related to the EIP are included in Compensation and benefits
i the Statements of (Loss) Income and Comprehensive (LosspIncome, while the offset 15 presented in
Accounts pavable to Parent and affiliates, net, on the Balance Sheets, as there is intent (o settle per the
intercompany settlement process. Additionally, allocated expenses related to this plan are included in
Allocated expenses from Parent and affiliates, net inthe Statements of (Loss) Income and Comprehensive
{Loss) Income.
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The activity related to Class B common shares for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2017 is as

foll ows:

For the ¥ear Ended December 31, 2018

Weighted Average

Girant Date Fair

Shares Value
Unvested balance at Jamuary | 1,823,400 517.90
Granted 500,000 17.25
Vested {447,600) 18.98
Forfeited (125,700 17.33
Unvested balance at December 31 1,756,106 517.48

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Weighted Average

Grant Drate Fair

Shares Value
Unvested balance al January 1 1,594,900 1894
Ciranted 495,000 15.16
Transfers {11,600} 1%.04
Vested (517,100} 19.02
Forfeited (37,800 1868
Unvested balance at December 31 1,823,400 §17.90

Inter company Settlement

During the vear ended December 31, 2018, the Company received $10,9300435 a5 a non-cash
contribation-in-kind from the Parent 23 a result of a group-wide exercise camied out by the Parent to
reassign and settle historical intercompany balances between Putnam affiliates. Dunng the vear ended
December 31, 2017, the Company contributed to the Parent $413,64 3,730 as a non-cash dividend-in-kind
resulting from this group-wide exercise, The Company’s Accounts payable to Parent and affiliates, net
and Additional paid-in capital balances were impacted as a result of these transactions.

Service Fee Expense - Transfer pricing program

As descrbed in the Semmary of Significant Accounting Policies, the Company incurmed additional
expense of 139 103,702 for the year ended Decemnber 31, 2018 based on the transfer pricing agreement
with PEM, such that PEM is compenzated for the distibation services it provides, receiving total reveme
equal to approximately 105%: of its operating expenses, excluding distribution costs. This expense is
included in Service fee expense in the Statements of {Loss Y Income and Comprehensive (Loss) Income.

216/240



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO000DO00Oo(EL4863)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

J NT M i
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(S COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Claims, Lawsnits and Qther Contingencies

From time to time, the Company is subject to legal actions, including class actions, arismg in the normal
course of business, It is not expected that any of these legal actions will have a material adverse effect on
the financial position of the Company.  In addition, the Company receives inquines, including requests
for documents and information, in the course of s business from vanons stafe and fideral regulators
ingquining about certain of the Company s policies and procedures. Each of these matters is handled in the
ordinary course of business. The Company fully responds to these requests and fully cooperates with all
regulatory inguiries, and there are no such matters pending that the Company believes conld have a
material adverse effect on its results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Oher Putnam Matters

In early 2016, Putnam began reviewing overnight fixed income morgage transactions in the context of
Putream's interfund trading compliance policies. Putnam determined that enhancements to its controls and
policies were necessary, and that it would also reimburse certain clients, the impact of which has been
recorded in Ciher operating expenses in the Statements of (Loss)Income and Comprehensive
{Loss)Income. The Massachusetts Securities Division conducted an inquiry of these transactions and the
U5, Securties and Exchange Commission (*SEC™) conducted an invedigation of these trnsactions. On
Seplember 27, 2018, Puinam entered into a settlement with the SEC thal required Putnam to pay a
$1,000.000 fine, which was recorded to Other operating expenses on the Statements of (Loss ) Income and
Comprehensive (Loss)Income, Additionally, Punam reimbursed 51,095,006 1o the clients impacted by
ths matter, which was accmed for during the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016,

(6) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions occurning after December 31, 2018 through
March 13, 2019, the date these financial statements were available to be issned.

The Company is not aware of any subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the
financial statements.
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(Putnam Investor
Services, Inc. )

¢!
2018 12 7,768,840 6,133
(¢
State Street Bank and Trust Company
¢!
2018 12 260 1,856.5 8,847
(¢
1924
2007
(Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership)
¢!
2018 12 51,249,815 57
(¢
(Putnam Investments Limited)
¢!

2018 12 18,723,094 21

Q@
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Trustees and Shareholders
Putnam High Yield Fund:

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities of Putnam
High Yield Fund (the fund), including the fund"s portfolio, as of November 30,
2017, and the related statement of operations for the year then ended, the
statements of changes in net assets for each of the years in the two-year period
then ended, and the financial highlights for each of the years in the five-year
period then ended. These financial statements and financial highlights are the
responsibility of the fund®s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements and financial highlights based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements and financial highlights are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. Our procedures included confirmation of
securities owned as of November 30, 2017, by correspondence with the custodian
and brokers or by other appropriate auditing procedures. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements and financial highlights referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Putnam
High Yield Fund as of November 30, 2017, the results of its operations for the
year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the years in the two-
year period then ended, and the financial highlights for each of the years in the
five-year period then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

KPMG LLP
Boston, Massachusetts
January 11, 2018
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Trustees and Shareholders
Putnam High Yield Fund:

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities of Putnam
High Yield Fund (the * fund” ), including the fund*s portfolio, as of November
30, 2018, and the related statement of operations for the year then ended, the
statements of changes in net assets for each of the years in the two-year period
then ended, and the related notes (collectively, the “ financial statements” )
and the financial highlights for each of the years or periods in the five-year
period then ended. In our opinion, the financial statements and financial
highlights present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the fund as of November 30, 2018, and the results of its operations for the year
then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the years in the two-year
period then ended, and the financial highlights for each of the years or periods
in the five-year period then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements and financial highlights are the responsibility of the
fund®"s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial highlights based on our audits. We are a public
accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States) (* PCAOB” ) and are required to be independent with respect to
the fund in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable
rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.
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We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements and financial highlights are
free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included
performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements and financial highlights, whether due to error or fraud, and
performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements and financial highlights. Such procedures included
confirmation of securities owned as of November 30, 2018, by correspondence with
the custodians and brokers or by other appropriate auditing procedures. Our
audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements and financial highlights. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

KPMG LLP

We have served as the auditor of one or more Putham investment companies since
1999.

Boston, Massachusetts
January 11, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS®™ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Putnam Investments, LLC and Member of
Putnam Investment Management, LLC:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Putnam Investment Management, LLC
(the “ Company” ), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and
the related statements of (loss)/income and comprehensive (loss)/income, changes in member®s
equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management®s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor”s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company®s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company®s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Putnam Investment Management, LLC as of December 31,
2018 and 2017, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then
ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.
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Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Notes 1, 2, and 4, the Company has significant transactions with its parent
and its affiliates. These financial statements may not necessarily be indicative of the
financial position or the results of operations had the Company been operated as an
unaffiliated company. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 13, 2019
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